

FATEHGARH SAHIB, PUNJAB (INDIA)

**RECOGNIZED BY** 

**UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION** 



ਅਕਾਦਮਿਕ ਸੈਸ਼ਨ ੨੦੨੦-੨੧

**PROSPECTUS** ACADEMIC SESSION 2020-21



# CONTENTS

SR. N	D. CONTENTS	PAGE NO.
01	Important Dates	1
02	Chancellor's Message	2
03	Vice Chancellor's Message	3
04-	05 The University	4-5
06	Vision and Mission	6
07	The Trustees	7
08	University Faculties and Departments	8
09	Admission Guidelines	9
	- Submission of Complete Admission Form	9
	- Documents Required for Admission	10
	- Eligibility Criteria Guidelines	10-11
	- Admission Policy	11-12
	- Seat Allotment	13
	- Change of Course	13
	- Division of Seats	13-15
	- Reservation of Seats	15-17
	- Additional Seats	18
	- Certificates for Different Categories	18-19
	- General Guidelines	20-21
	- Special Concessions to Kashmiri Migrants	22
	- Payment / Refund of Fee	22-23
	- Code of Conduct	23
	- Prohibition, Prevention and Punishment for Ragging	24
	- Scholarship Schemes	25-28
10	Faculty of Sri Guru Granth Sahib Studies	29-30
11	Faculty of Basic and Applied Sciences	31-38
12	Faculty of Commerce and Management	39-41
13	Faculty of Education and Information Science	42-45
14	Faculty of Engineering and Technology	46-53
15	Faculty of Languages	54-56
16	Faculty of Law	57-58
17	Faculty of Medical Sciences	59-60
18	Faculty of Performing Arts	61-62
19	Faculty of Social Sciences	63-68
20	Training and Placement	69-71
21	Hostel Facilities	72-73
22	Fee Structure	74-77
23	Transport Facilities	78

ਸ੍ਰੀ ਗੁਰੂ ਗ੍ਰੰਥ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਵਰਲਡ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ SRI GURU GRANTH SAHIB WORLD UNIVERSITY

# ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਮਾਰਗ ਦਰਸ਼ਨ

25

# ਪ੍ਰਭਾਤੀ ਮਹਲਾ ੧॥

ਗੁਰ ਪਰਸਾਦੀ ਵਿਦਿਆ ਵੀਚਾਰੈ ਪੜਿ ਪੜਿ ਪਾਵੈ ਮਾਨੁ॥ ਆਪਾ ਮਧੇ ਆਪੁ ਪਰਗਾਸਿਆ ਪਾਇਆ ਅੰਮ੍ਰਿਤੁ ਨਾਮੁ ॥੧॥ ਕਰਤਾ ਤੂ ਮੇਰਾ ਜਜਮਾਨੁ॥ ਇਕ ਦਖਿਣਾ ਹਉ ਤੈ ਪਹਿ ਮਾਗਉ ਦੇਹਿ ਆਪਣਾ ਨਾਮੁ॥੧॥ਰਹਾਉ॥ ਪੰਚ ਤਸਕਰ ਧਾਵਤ ਰਾਖੇ ਚੂਕਾ ਮਨਿ ਅਭਿਮਾਨੁ॥ ਦਿਸਟਿ ਬਿਕਾਰੀ ਦੁਰਮਤਿ ਭਾਗੀ ਐਸਾ ਬ੍ਰਹਮ ਗਿਆਨੁ॥੨॥ ਜਤੁ ਸਤੁ ਚਾਵਲ ਦਇਆ ਕਣਕ ਕਰਿ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤਿ ਪਾਤੀ ਧਾਨੁ॥ ਦੂਧੁ ਕਰਮੁ ਸੰਤੋਖੁ ਘੀਉ ਕਰਿ ਐਸਾ ਮਾਂਗਉ ਦਾਨੁ॥੩॥ ਖਿਮਾ ਧੀਰਜੁ ਕਰਿ ਗਊ ਲਵੇਰੀ ਸਹਜੇ ਬਛਰਾ ਖੀਰੁ ਪੀਐ॥ ਸਿਫਤਿ ਸਰਮ ਕਾ ਕਪੜਾ ਮਾਂਗਉ ਹਰਿ ਗੁਣ ਨਾਨਕ ਰਵਤੁ ਰਹੈ॥੪॥੭॥

(ਸ੍ਰੀ ਗੁਰੂ ਗ੍ਰੰਥ ਸਾਹਿਬ, ਪੰਨਾ ੧੩੨੯)

## **UNIVERSITY'S GUIDING LIGHT**

#### **PRABHATI M. 1**

He, who, by the Guru's Grace, Dwells on the (Waheguru's) Wisdom, he gathers Glory, And within himself his Self becomes Manifest, and he is Blest with the Nectar-Name.[1] O Creator-Waheguru, thou art my only Giver, my Host, And this is the only charity I beg of Thee; Pray, Bless me with Thy Name. [1-Pause] The Five Thieves, yea, the knowing faculties, one binds down to a point, and rids oneself of Ego: And, lo, one is delivered of viewing the Vice: such is the Merit of Waheguru's Wisdom. [2] Chastity and Modesty are the rice-balls, Compassion the wheat-doughs, and the Attainment of Waheguru, the receiving of charity in the leafy bowl,

And Deeds the milk, and Contentment the butter: such, are the Alms I ask from my Waheguru. [3] Of the milch-cow of forgiveness and Patience, the calf of my Mind sucks in the milk of Equipoise.; And I ask for the Robes of the Waheguru's Praise and of Humility and Submission (to His Will), and thus: Do I Utter ever His Praise. [4-7]

(SRI GURU GRANTH SAHIB, P-1329)

ਪ੍ਰਾਸਪੈਕਟਸ ੨੦੨੦–੨੧ PROSPECTUS 2020-21

# **IMPORTANT DATES**

# **ADMISSION SCHEDULE**

THE ADMISSION CELL IS OPEN ON SIX DAYS OF THE WEEK (MONDAY TO SATURDAY) FROM 09:00 AM TO 05:00 PM

# LAST DATES FOR ADMISSION

Undergraduate Courses	:	August 14, 2020 (Friday)
Postgraduate Courses	:	August 31, 2020 (Monday)

#### AFTER THE LAST DATES, ADMISSION WILL BE ALLOWED ONLY IF SEATS ARE AVAILABLE, SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE VICE-CHANCELLOR

Important Information: The Prospectus is also available on the university website: www.sggswu.edu.in The Candidates can download the Admission Form and submit it with the requisite fee (Rs.\_500) through a Bank Draft in favour of **Registrar, Sri Guru Granth Sahib World University** payable at **Fatehgarh Sahib**, by the stipulated dates as given above.

Note: If a candidate wishes to apply in more than one Subject/Course, he/she can do so by filling a separate admission form available on payment of Rs. 100/-

#### \*CHANGE IN THE ABOVE DATES, IF ANY, WILL BE COMMUNICATED ON THE UNIVERSITY WEBSITE

FOR GUIDELINES AND IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT Ph.D. PROGRAMMES LOG ON TO UNIVERSITY WEBSITE: www.sggswu.edu.in

CONTACT NUMBERS FOR ENQUIRIES: 01763-234234, 234210, 1800-180-2803 (Toll Free) Mobile No.: 62804-07415, 62804-02344, 62805-38113, 70096-48231

# **UNIVERSITY BANK DETAILS**

BANK NAME	: STATE BANK OF INDIA
ACCOUNT NUMBER	: 65170468141
IFSC CODE	: SBIN0051324
SWIFT CODE	: SBININBBP04

## ਸ੍ਰੀ ਗੁਰੂ ਗ੍ਰੰਥ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਵਰਲਡ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ SRI GURU GRANTH SAHIB WORLD UNIVERSITY



### ਭਾਈ ਗੋਬਿੰਦ ਸਿੰਘ ਲੋਂਗੋਵਾਲ <sub>ਚਾਂਸਲਰ</sub>

# ਸੰਦੇਸ਼

ਸ਼੍ਰੋਮਣੀ ਗੁਰਦੁਆਰਾ ਪ੍ਰਬੰਧਕ ਕਮੇਟੀ, ਸ੍ਰੀ ਅੰਮ੍ਰਿਤਸਰ ਨੇ ਆਪਣੀ ਸਥਾਪਨਾ ਦੇ ਦਿਨ ਤੋਂ ਜਿੱਥੇ ਇਤਿਹਾਸਕ ਗੁਰਦੁਆਰਾ ਸਾਹਿਬਾਨ ਦੀ ਸੇਵਾ–ਸੰਭਾਲ ਦੀ ਜ਼ਿੰਮੇਵਾਰੀ ਸੰਭਾਲੀ ਹੈ, ਉੱਥੇ ਨਾਲ ਹੀ ਲੋਕ–ਉਪਕਾਰ ਦੇ ਕਾਰਜਾਂ ਅਤੇ ਖ਼ਾਸ ਕਰ ਵਿੱਦਿਆ ਦੇ ਪ੍ਰਚਾਰ–ਪ੍ਰਸਾਰ ਨੂੰ ਵੀ ਆਪਣੇ ਟੀਚਿਆਂ ਵਿੱਚ ਸ਼ਾਮਿਲ ਕੀਤਾ ਹੈ। ਸੰਨ 1937 ਈ. ਵਿੱਚ ਗੁਰੂ ਨਾਨਕ ਖ਼ਾਲਸਾ ਕਾਲਜ, ਮੁੰਬਈ ਤੋਂ ਸ਼ੁਰੂ ਕਰਕੇ ਬਹੁਪੱਖੀ ਸਿੱਖਿਆ ਦੀਆਂ ਵਕਾਰੀ ਅਕਾਦਮਿਕ ਸੰਸਥਾਵਾਂ ਸਥਾਪਿਤ ਕੀਤੀਆਂ ਹਨ। ਇਨ੍ਹਾਂ ਸਭ ਸੰਸਥਾਵਾਂ ਵਿੱਚੋਂ ਫ਼ਤਹਿਗੜ੍ਹ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਦੀ ਪਵਿੱਤਰ ਧਰਤੀ 'ਤੇ ਸਥਾਪਤ ਸ੍ਰੀ ਗੁਰੂ ਗ੍ਰੰਥ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਵਰਲਡ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਦਾ ਆਪਣਾ ਖ਼ਾਸ ਮਹੱਤਵ ਅਤੇ ਮੁਕਾਮ ਹੈ।

ਇੱਕ ਚੰਗੇ ਸਮਾਜ ਅਤੇ ਉਸਾਰੂ ਵਿੱਦਿਆ ਦੇ ਆਪਸੀ ਸੰਬੰਧ ਆਪਣੇ-ਆਪ ਵਿੱਚ ਪ੍ਰਗਟ ਨੇਮ ਵਾਂਗ ਪ੍ਰਤੱਖ ਹਨ। ਖ਼ਾਸ ਕਰ ਅਜੋਕੇ ਵਿਗਿਆਨਕ ਦੌਰ ਵਿੱਚ ਉਚੇਰੀ ਵਿੱਦਿਆ ਹਰ ਸਮਾਜ ਦੀ ਮੁੱਢਲੀ ਲੋੜ ਬਣ ਗਈ ਹੈ। ਵਿਗਿਆਨ ਨੇ ਜਿੱਥੇ ਸਾਡੇ ਲਈ ਅਣ-ਗਿਣਤ ਸੁਖ-ਸਹੂਲਤਾਂ ਅਤੇ ਗਿਆਨ ਦੇ ਸ੍ਰੋਤ ਪੈਦਾ ਕੀਤੇ ਹਨ, ਉੱਥੇ ਸਾਡੇ ਸਾਹਮਣੇ ਵਾਤਾਵਰਨ, ਕਦਰਾਂ-ਕੀਮਤਾਂ ਅਤੇ ਭਾਈਚਾਰਕ ਸਾਂਝ ਪੱਖੋਂ ਕਈ ਚੁਣੌਤੀਆਂ ਵੀ ਖੜ੍ਹੀਆਂ ਕਰ ਦਿੱਤੀਆਂ ਹਨ। ਇਸ ਲਈ ਇਹ ਬਹੁਤ ਜ਼ਰੂਰੀ ਹੋ ਗਿਆ ਹੈ ਕਿ ਵਿਗਿਆਨ ਦੇ ਨਾਲ-ਨਾਲ ਨੈਤਿਕ, ਸਮਾਜਕ ਅਤੇ ਰੂਹਾਨੀ ਕਦਰਾਂ-ਕੀਮਤਾਂ ਨੂੰ ਆਪਣੇ ਪਾਠਕ੍ਰਮ ਦਾ ਹਿੱਸਾ ਬਣਾਇਆ ਜਾਵੇ। ਗੁਰਬਾਣੀ ਦਾ ਸੰਦੇਸ਼ ਹੈ ਕਿ ਅਗਿਆਨਤਾ ਪਾਪ ਦਾ ਮੂਲ ਹੈ ਅਤੇ ਗਿਆਨ ਦੇ ਪ੍ਰਗਾਸ ਰਾਹੀਂ ਅਗਿਆਨਤਾ ਦਾ ਖ਼ਾਤਮਾ ਕਰਨਾ ਗੁਰਮੁਖਾਂ ਦਾ ਫ਼ਰਜ਼ ਹੈ।

ਸਮੁੱਚੇ ਸਿੱਖ ਪੰਥ ਲਈ ਇਹ ਮਾਣ ਵਾਲੀ ਗੱਲ ਹੈ ਕਿ ਸ੍ਰੀ ਗੁਰੂ ਗ੍ਰੰਥ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਜੀ ਦੇ ਨਾਂ 'ਤੇ ਬਣੀ ਇਸ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਵਿੱਚ ਨਾ ਸਿਰਫ਼ ਲੋੜਵੰਦ ਅਤੇ ਪੇਂਡੂ ਪਿਛੋਕੜ ਵਾਲੇ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਨੂੰ ਵਿੱਦਿਆਵਾਨ ਹੋਣ ਲਈ ਪ੍ਰੇਰਨ ਹਿਤ ਯੋਗ ਵਜੀਫ਼ਿਆਂ ਦਾ ਉਪਰਾਲਾ ਕੀਤਾ ਜਾ ਰਿਹਾ ਹੈ, ਸਗੋਂ ਇਸ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਦੇ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਅਤੇ ਅਧਿਆਪਕ ਰਾਸ਼ਟਰੀ ਅਤੇ ਅੰਤਰ-ਰਾਸ਼ਟਰੀ ਪੱਧਰ 'ਤੇ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਅਤੇ ਸਿੱਖ ਪੰਥ ਦਾ ਸਿਰ ਉੱਚਾ ਕਰ ਰਹੇ ਹਨ। ਸ੍ਰੀ ਗੁਰੂ ਗ੍ਰੰਥ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਵਰਲਡ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਦੇ ਨਵੇਂ ਅਕਾਦਮਿਕ ਵਰ੍ਹੇ ਦੀ ਸ਼ੁਰੂਆਤ ਮੌਕੇ ਵਾਹਿਗੁਰੂ ਦੇ ਚਰਨਾਂ ਵਿੱਚ ਅਰਦਾਸ ਕਰਦਾ ਹਾਂ ਕਿ ਇਸ ਸੰਸਥਾ ਨੂੰ ਬਲ, ਉੱਦਮ ਅਤੇ ਸੇਧ ਪ੍ਰਦਾਨ ਕਰਦਿਆਂ ਇਸ ਦੀ ਸਥਾਪਤੀ ਦੇ ਮਨੋਰਥਾਂ ਨੂੰ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਕਰਨ ਦੀ ਸਮਰੱਥਾ ਬਖ਼ਸ਼ਣ। ਮੈਨੂੰ ਪੂਰਨ ਆਸ ਹੈ ਕਿ ਇਸ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਦੇ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਸ੍ਰੀ ਗੁਰੂ ਗ੍ਰੰਥ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਜੀ ਦੇ ਸੰਦੇਸ਼ ਨੂੰ ਮਨੁੱਖਤਾ ਤੱਕ ਪਹੁੰਚਾਉਂਦਿਆਂ ਬਰਾਬਰਤਾ, ਪਰਉਪਕਾਰੀ ਅਤੇ ਸਹਿਣਸ਼ੀਲ ਸਮਾਜ ਦੀ ਸਿਰਜਣਾ ਵਿੱਚ ਬਣਦਾ ਯੋਗਦਾਨ ਪਾਉਣਗੇ।

#### ਗੋਬਿੰਦ ਸਿੰਘ ਲੌਂਗੋਵਾਲ

ਚਾਂਸਲਰ, ਸ੍ਰੀ ਗੁਰੂ ਗ੍ਰੰਥ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਵਰਲਡ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਫ਼ਤਹਿਗੜ੍ਹ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਪ੍ਰਧਾਨ, ਸ਼੍ਰੋਮਣੀ ਗੁਰਦੁਆਰਾ ਪ੍ਰਬੰਧਕ ਕਮੇਟੀ ਸ੍ਰੀ ਅੰਮ੍ਰਿਤਸਰ

#### ਪ੍ਰਾਸਪੈਕਟਸ ੨੦੨੦–੨੧ PROSPECTUS 2020-21



Prof. (Dr.) Prit Pal Singh Vice-Chancellor

# Vice-Chancellor's Message

I take this opportunity to welcome new students to the new academic session.

The world in which we are living today is changing at an unprecedented pace. It appears as if the future has been prematurely thrust upon us. All this calls for equipping ourselves with new competencies and skills. It also saddles us with the responsibility of having necessary flexibility and open-mindedness to enable us to meet all challenges posed by our society which is continuously reinventing itself. Ours is a University which is acutely conscious of all the challenges we are facing today, and are likely to face in the times to come.

Our University, drawing its inspiration from the syncretic vision of life enshrined in Sikh Scripture Sri Guru Granth Sahib, is fully geared to equip all the learners with all the required competencies and skills which would help them in becoming successful and productive members of our society. This worthy aim we seek to attain by providing an atmosphere which allows freedom of thought and exchange of ideas across a spectrum of academic courses and disciplines. We believe that such freedom is what a university has to be all about, as generation of new knowledge is possible only in such an atmosphere. Consequently, our pedagogical methods and the courses we offer are designed to meet our goals for engendering such competencies as are obligatory for all learners to acquire. We offer courses which are interdisciplinary in nature so that there is no disconnect between various disciplines and life in general. In order to make such education truly inclusive, we offer liberal scholarships and financial assistance to the meritorious and needy students.

Apart from this, we are also aware of the fact that our education system has to be sensitive to the spiritual needs of the society. The kind of fragmentation of our society we are witnessing today as a result of the lack of moral values which can bind humankind and also lead us on the right path to universal welfare. What we need for holistic growth today is a judicious blend of lasting moral values embodied in our Holy Scriptures and modern scientific knowledge; moral values help us in becoming good human beings and scientific knowledge we need for worldly success.

Keeping in mind these worthy aims, the University offers courses in humanities, sciences and market relevant subjects. We offer market relevant courses in Emerging Technologies such as Biotechnology, Physiotherapy, Environmental Science, Medical Laboratory Technology and Food Processing Technology. Besides these, we offer courses in Basic and Applied Sciences, Engineering, Law, Management, Commerce, Humanities and Languages, Physical Education, World Religions, Cultures and Civilizations. The curricula of all these courses are designed to encourage interdisciplinary approach and also to develop insatiable quest for knowledge. Our pedagogical methods are creative, critical and research oriented. For furtherance of our goals, the University is equipped with state-of-the-art infrastructure. We have very well well-equipped laboratories, sports stadia and lecture theatres.

We are committed to holistic growth of the personality of our learners. Our graduates and postgraduates have found very good placements in reputed public and private sector companies. Throughout the year our Placement Cell organizes many job fares at which reputed employers are invited.

The University is really a happening place where innate talents are honed, nascent aspirations find a fertile ground to flourish, and dreams are crystallized in a material form. We are on our way to attaining a place of eminence among the best institutions of higher learning in our country. We are not only well-equipped for the present, we are future ready also.

ਸ੍ਰੀ ਗੁਰੂ ਗ੍ਰੰਥ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਵਰਲਡ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ SRI GURU GRANTH SAHIB WORLD UNIVERSITY

The University

Sri Guru Granth Sahib World University, Fatehgarh Sahib, a project undertaken by the SGPC is a missionary, charitable and humanitarian institution which seeks to impart inclusive education to learners from all creeds, castes and religions. Sardar Parkash Singh Badal, the former Chief Minister had announced during fourth centenary celebrations of the installation of Sri Adi Granth at Golden Temple that a university dedicated to the ideals enshrined in Sri Guru Granth Sahib would be established. His dream reached fruition when the Punjab Legislative Assembly passed Sri Guru Granth Sahib World University Act (Punjab State Act 20/2008) and the SGGSWU commenced its first academic session in July 2011. The University has also secured the membership of AIU (Association of Indian Universities)- Membership No. 614.

There has been no looking back since then. With all kinds of support from the State and the SGPC, the University has made rapid strides, in a short span of time, to emerge as a premier institution of higher learning in North India. Several innovative academic programmes in the fields of emerging technologies, sciences and humanities are being run by the University for the benefit of the students.

Major thrust areas of the University are promotion of value based quality education and research. It is a matter of great pride for us that research projects worth more than Rs. 2 crores have been awarded to the University faculty by the national agencies such as the DST, CSIR and DAE etc. A large number of faculty members are actively involved in carrying out research and publish their papers regularly in journals of international and national repute.



Workshops and competitions for the holistic growth of personality of the learners and for providing hands-on training in the use of scientific equipment are structured into the very curriculum, the University offers.

In order to promote scholastic excellence and interdisciplinary approach, the academic structure of the University has been divided into Faculty System. The University learners are provided with the state-of -the-art technological infrastructure by way of very well equipped labs. In order to promote inclusive education and merit, several scholarships are provided by the University to the needy and meritorious students, students belonging to minority communities, SC, ST, and single girl child students. Apart from this, fee concessions and scholarships are provided to meritorious students.

Modern life is characterized by alienations of myriad hues. The teachings of the Sikh Gurus, enshrined in Sri Guru Granth Sahib can go a long way in healing the rift which scars the psyche of the modern man by uniting him to his own self, the society around him and to the Divine Light whose residence is the human heart. The University has adopted five neighbouring villages for their overall development. The University seeks to promote holistic growth of the learners' personality. Hence, along with the pursuit of excellence in academics, there is great emphasis on sports, extra-curricular and extra-mural activities.

This is owing to the University's impetus on the overall personality development of its students that the training and placement cell of the University has achieved success in providing attractive job offers with packages of up to Rs. 12 lakh per annum to the students. The University Training and Placement Cell, is whole heartedly committed to get each and every student placed in reputed companies. The University students, specifically from sciences and engineering courses are also making their mark in R&D sector at international platform. In a short spam of time, the University has emerged as a podium for bright future of young India.



ਸ੍ਰੀ ਗੁਰੂ ਗ੍ਰੰਥ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਵਰਲਡ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ SRI GURU GRANTH SAHIB WORLD UNIVERSITY

Vision

# CREATION OF VALUE BASED KNOWLEDGE SOCIETY

Mission

The endeavor of the University shall be to harmonize the high moral values laid out in Sri Guru Granth Sahib and other Holy Scriptures with the latest developments in the rapidly advancing technologies. The University embodies the spirit of excellence in teaching, research, scholarship, innovation and creativity.

In order to fulfil this mission, the University has designed a set of objectives:

- 1. Introducing market relevant courses of emerging technologies with an opportunity of employability.
- 2. Blending knowledge with ethical values.
- 3. Academia-Industry interaction being the top priority to impart proper work place exposure to the students.
- 4. Inculcating leadership, innovative and entrepreneurial abilities among the students.
- 5. Giving impetus to research oriented development.

# MEMBERS OF SRI GURU GRANTH SAHIB FOURTH CENTENARY MEMORIAL TRUST

•Bhai Gobind Singh Longowal President

•Sardar Sukhbir Singh Badal Ex-Deputy Chief Minister Punjab

•Sardar Darbara Singh Guru (Member Secretary) Ex- Principal Secretary Chief Minister, Punjab

•Sardar Amarjit Singh Sidhu I.A.S. (Retd.)

•**Sardar Raghujit Singh Virk** Member S.G.P.C., Sri Amritsar

•**Bibi Paramjit Kaur Landran** Member S.G.P.C., Sri Amritsar

•**Bibi Kiranjot Kaur** Member S.G.P.C., Sri Amritsar

•Sardar Jaipal Singh Mandian Member S.G.P.C., Sri Amritsar •Sardar Parkash Singh Badal Ex-Chief Minister Punjab

•Sardar R.S. Mann Former Chief Secretary Govt. of Punjab

•Sardar Harjinder Singh Dhami General Secretary S.G.P.C., Sri Amritsar

•Sardar Nirmal Singh Retd. Justice Punjab & Haryana High Court

•**Dr. Ajaib Singh Brar** Former Vice Chancellor GNDU, Sri Amritsar

•Sardar Surinder Singh Thekedar Member S.G.P.C., Sri Amritsar

•Sardar Baldev Singh Kaimpur Member S.G.P.C., Sri Amritsar

# UNIVERSITY FACULTIES AND DEPARTMENTS

# FACULTY OF SRI GURU GRANTH SAHIB STUDIES

Department of Sri Guru Granth Sahib Religious Studies

#### FACULTY OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY

Department of Biotechnology Department of Computer Science Department of Electronics Engineering Department of Food Processing Technology Department of Mechanical Engineering

#### FACULTY OF BASIC AND APPLIED SCIENCES

Department of Agriculture Department of Botany and Environmental Science Department of Chemistry Department of Mathematics Department of Physics Department of Zoology

# FACULTY OF MEDICAL SCIENCES Department of Physiotherapy

#### • FACULTY OF LAW

University School of Law

# • FACULTY OF COMMERCE AND MANAGEMENT

Department of Commerce and Management

- FACULTY OF LANGUAGES
  Department of English
  Department of Punjabi
- FACULTY OF PERFORMING ARTS
  Department of Music

#### FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

Department of Economics Department of History Department of Political Science Department of Social Sciences Department of Sociology

# • FACULTY OF EDUCATION AND INFORMATION SCIENCE

Department of Education Department of Physical Education and Sports Technology

# ADMISSION GUIDELINES

#### 1) SUBMISSION OF COMPLETE ADMISSION FORM

- i) Admission Form duly filled in and signed, along with the prescribed documents, would be considered as complete admission form.
- ii) All the particulars required in the Form must be filled in and no column should be left blank.
- iii) Separate Form should be filled for each course.
- iv) Original certificates are to be produced at the time of counselling.
- v) Each candidate must indicate, the reservation category, if applicable, of the seat for which he/she has applied in his/ her Admission Form. A certificate of reserved category issued by the competent authority must be attached with the form, on or before the last date of submission of admission form. No benefit of reservation will be given if reservation category is not mentioned in the admission form. The candidate will be considered for the general category in such cases.
- vi) Complete Admission Form is to be submitted before or by the due date or with late fee by the date mentioned, online or in person, or through registered post or speed post at the following address:

#### Admission Cell

#### Sri Guru Granth Sahib World University,

#### Fatehgarh Sahib-140406 (Punjab)

- vii) The University will not take responsibility for any postal delay or loss in transit of the Admission Form/documents.
- viii) Applications incomplete in any manner or without requisite documents or those received after due date shall not be entertained.
- ix) The Admission Cell will remain open on Six days of the week (Monday to Saturday) from 9.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m.
- x) Candidates must obtain an acknowledgment for submission of Admission Form and attached documents submitted to the University.

#### 1) ਦਾਖਲਾ ਫਾਰਮ

- l) ਪੂਰਾ ਭਰਿਆ, ਦਸਤਖਤਾਂ ਸਹਿਤ ਅਤੇ ਲੋੜੀਂ ਦੇ ਦਸਤਾਵੇਜ਼ ਨੱਥੀ ਕਰਕੇ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕੀਤਾ ਗਿਆ ਫਾਰਮ ਹੀ ਮੁਕੰਮਲ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਫਾਰਮ ਵਜੋਂ ਵਿਚਾਰਿਆ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ।
- ii) ਇਸ ਫਾਰਮ ਵਿਚ ਲੋੜੀਂ ਦੇ ਸਾਰੇ ਵੇਰਵੇ ਦਰਜ ਕੀਤੇ ਜਾਣ ਅਤੇ ਕੋਈ ਵੀ ਸਥਾਨ ਖਾਲੀ ਨਾ ਛੱਡਿਆ ਜਾਵੇ।
- iii) ਹਰ ਕੋਰਸ ਲਈ ਵੱਖਰਾ ਫਾਰਮ ਭਰਿਆ ਜਾਵੇ।
- iv) ਕਾਉਂਸਲਿੰਗ ਸਮੇਂ ਅਸਲੀ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ ਪੇਸ਼ ਕਰਨੇ ਜ਼ਰੂਰੀ ਹਨ।
- v) ਹਰ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਆਪਣੇ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਫਾਰਮ ਵਿਚ ਰਾਖਵੀਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ (ਜੇ ਉਹ ਇਸ ਤਹਿਤ ਦਾਖਲੇ ਲਈ ਯੋਗ ਹੋਵੇ) ਸੰਬੰਧੀ ਸੂਚਨਾ ਜ਼ਰੂਰ ਦੇਵੇ। ਇਸ ਲਈ ਸਮਰੱਥ ਅਧਿਕਾਰੀ ਦੁਆਰਾ ਰਾਖਵੀਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਸੰਬੰਧੀ ਜਾਰੀ ਕੀਤਾ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ, ਦਾਖਲਾ ਫਾਰਮ ਨਾਲ ਨੱਥੀ ਕਰਕੇ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰਵਾਇਆ ਜਾਵੇ। ਰਾਖਵੀਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਸੰਬੰਧੀ ਵੇਰਵਾ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਫਾਰਮ ਵਿੱਚ ਦਰਜ ਨਾ ਹੋਣ ਦੀ ਸੂਰਤ ਵਿੱਚ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਨੂੰ ਰਾਖਵੇਂਕਰਨ ਦਾ ਲਾਭ ਨਹੀਂ ਮਿਲੇਗਾ ਅਤੇ ਉਸ ਨੂੰ ਜਨਰਲ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਵਿਚ ਵਿਚਾਰਿਆ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ।
- vi) ਮੁਕੰਮਲ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਫ਼ਾਰਮ ਮਿੱਥੀ ਮਿਤੀ ਤੱਕ ਜਾਂ ਲੇਟ ਫੀਸ ਨਾਲ ਮਿੱਥੀ ਗਈ ਮਿਤੀ ਤੱਕ ਨਿਮਨਲਿਖਤ ਪਤੇ ਉੱਤੇ ਆਨਲਾਈਨ, ਦਸਤੀ ਜਾਂ ਡਾਕ ਰਾਹੀਂ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰਵਾਇਆ ਜਾ ਸਕਦਾ ਹੈ:

#### ਦਾਖਲਾ ਸੈੱਲ

# ਸ੍ਰੀ ਗੁਰੂ ਗ੍ਰੰਥ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਵਰਲਡ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ

### ਫ਼ਤਹਿਗੜ੍ਹ ਸਾਹਿਬ–140406 (ਪੰਜਾਬ)

- vii) ਡਾਕ ਰਾਹੀਂ ਭੇਜੇ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਫਾਰਮ ਦੇ ਦੇਰੀ ਨਾਲ ਪਹੁੰਚਣ ਜਾਂ ਗੁੰਮ ਹੋ ਜਾਣ ਦੀ ਸੂਰਤ ਵਿਚ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਦੀ ਕੋਈ ਜ਼ਿੰਮੇਵਾਰੀ ਨਹੀਂ ਹੋਵੇਗੀ।
- viii) ਅਧੂਰੇ ਜਾਂ ਲੋੜੀਂਦੇ ਦਸਤਾਵੇਜ਼ਾਂ ਤੋਂ ਬਿਨਾਂ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕੀਤੇ ਗਏ ਜਾਂ ਦਾਖਲੇ ਦੀ ਆਖਰੀ ਮਿਤੀ ਤੋਂ ਬਾਅਦ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਹੋਏ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਫਾਰਮ ਵਿਚਾਰੇ ਨਹੀਂ ਜਾਣਗੇ।
- ix) ਦਾਖਲਾ ਸੈੱਲ ਹਫ਼ਤੇ ਦੇ ਛੇ ਦਿਨ (ਸੋਮਵਾਰ ਤੋਂ ਸ਼ਨੀਵਾਰ) ਸਵੇਰੇ 9:00 ਵਜੇ ਤੋਂ 5:00 ਵਜੇ ਤੱਕ ਖੁੱਲ੍ਹਾ ਰਹੇਗਾ।
- x) ਦਾਖਲਾ ਫਾਰਮ ਦਸਤੀ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰਵਾਉਣ ਉਪਰੰਤ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਵੱਲੋਂ ਰਸੀਦ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਕਰ ਲਈ ਜਾਵੇ।

## 2) DOCUMENTS TO BE ATTACHED WITH THE ADMISSION FORM

- i) Self-attested Photostat copy of Matriculation or equivalent examination certificate bearing date of birth.
- ii) Self-attested Photostat copy of Detailed Marks Card of the qualifying examination, or evidence of having appeared in the qualifying examination.
- iii) Character certificate issued by the Principal of the school/college last attended.
- iv) Four recent passport size self-attested photographs pasted with glue on the Form at specified places (Please do not use staple pins).
- v) Domicile/Reserved category certificate, as per format available on the University website, wherever applicable.
- vi) Candidate with a gap of one year or more will have to submit an affidavit to the satisfaction of the Admission Committee that he/ she was not involved in any criminal activity during the gap period.
- vii) Persons with Disability must submit a certificate issued by the Chief Medical Officer of the concerned district, which should clearly indicate the extent of disability. The candidate with minimum 40% permanent disability is eligible for admission under this category. Format of the Certificate is available on the University website (www.sggswu.edu.in).
- viii) Admission Form must be filled in and signed by the candidate in his/her own handwriting and duly countersigned by the father/guardian.

## 3) ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA GUIDELINES

- Eligibility criteria for admission to different courses are given under the relevant sub-heads of the Prospectus. Candidates belonging to SC/ST and differently abled (Physically & Visually Challenged Person(s) provided they produce a medical certificate of at least 40% physical disability) shall be allowed a relaxation of 5% marks in the aggregate percentage. Fractional round off to higher whole number is allowed viz 49.5% and above will be rounded off to 50%.
- ii) Candidates who have been awarded grades in the qualifying examination have to produce the

# 2) ਦਾਖਲਾ ਫਾਰਮ ਨਾਲ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰਵਾਏ ਜਾਣ ਵਾਲੇ ਦਸਤਾਵੇਜ਼

- I) ਦਸਵੀਂ ਜਾਂ ਉਸ ਦੇ ਬਰਾਬਰ ਕਿਸੇ ਹੋਰ ਪ੍ਰੀਖਿਆ ਦਾ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ ਜਿਸ ਵਿਚ ਜਨਮ ਮਿਤੀ ਦਰਜ ਹੋਵੇ, ਦੀ ਸਵੈ ਤਸਦੀਕ ਸ਼ੁਦਾ ਫੋਟੋਸਟੈਟ ਕਾਪੀ।
- ii) ਜਿਸ ਪ੍ਰੀਖਿਆ ਦੇ ਅਧਾਰ 'ਤੇ ਕੋਰਸ ਵਿਚ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਹੋਣਾ ਹੈ, ਉਸ ਦੇ ਅੰਕ ਬਿਓਰਾ ਕਾਰਡ ਜਾਂ ਉਸ ਪ੍ਰੀਖਿਆ ਵਿਚ ਬੈਠਣ ਦੇ ਦਸਤਾਵੇਜ਼ ਦੀ ਸਵੈ-ਤਸਦੀਕ ਸ਼ੁਦਾ ਫੋਟੋ ਕਾਪੀ।
- iii) ਆਖਰੀ ਸਕੂਲ ਜਾਂ ਕਾਲਜ ਜਾਂ ਸੰਸਥਾ ਦੇ ਪ੍ਰਿੰਸੀਪਲ ਵੱਲੋਂ ਜਾਰੀ ਕੀਤਾ ਆਚਰਣ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ।
- iv) ਸਵੈ-ਤਸਦੀਕ ਸ਼ੁਦਾ ਚਾਰ ਪਾਸਪੋਰਟ ਅਕਾਰ ਦੀਆਂ ਫੋਟੋਆਂ। ਇਹ ਫੋਟੋਆਂ ਫਾਰਮ ਵਿਚ ਨਿਰਧਾਰਿਤ ਥਾਂ ਉੱਤੇ ਗੂੰਦ ਨਾਲ ਚਿਪਕਾਈਆਂ ਹੋਣ। (ਕਿਰਪਾ ਕਰਕੇ ਫੋਟੋ ਲਾਉਣ ਵੇਲੇ ਸਟੈਪਲ ਪਿੰਨ ਨਾ ਲਗਾਉ)।
- v) ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਦੀ ਵੈੱਬਸਾਈਟ ਉੱਤੇ ਦਿੱਤੇ ਨਮੂਨੇ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ, ਰਿਹਾਇਸ਼ ਅਤੇ ਰਾਖਵੀਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਦਾ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ (ਕੇਵਲ ਰਾਖਵੀਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਦੇ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰਾਂ ਲਈ)।
- vi) ਇੱਕ ਸਾਲ ਜਾਂ ਇਸ ਤੋਂ ਵੱਧ ਸਮੇਂ ਦੇ ਵਕਫੇ ਪਿਛੋਂ ਦੁਬਾਰਾ ਪੜ੍ਹਾਈ ਸ਼ੁਰੂ ਕਰਨ ਲਈ ਦਾਖਲ ਹੋਣ ਵਾਲੇ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਨੂੰ ਹਲਫਨਾਮਾ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰਵਾਉਣਾ ਹੋਵੇਗਾ ਕਿ ਉਹ ਇਸ ਸਮੇਂ ਦੌਰਾਨ ਕਿਸੇ ਗੈਰ ਕਾਨੁੰਨੀ ਗਤੀਵਿਧੀ ਵਿਚ ਸ਼ਾਮਿਲ ਨਹੀਂ ਰਿਹਾ।
- vii) ਅੰਗਹੀਣ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਲਈ ਸੰਬੰਧਿਤ ਜ਼ਿਲ੍ਹੇ ਦੇ ਚੀਫ ਮੈਡੀਕਲ ਅਫ਼ਸਰ (ਸੀ.ਐਮ.ਓ.) ਦੁਆਰਾ ਜਾਰੀ ਕੀਤਾ ਅੰਗਹੀਣਤਾ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰਵਾਉਣਾ ਜਰੂਰੀ ਹੈ। ਇਸ ਰਾਖਵੀਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਤਹਿਤ ਘੱਟੋ-ਘੱਟ 40% ਪੱਕੇ ਤੌਰ ਤੇ ਅਪੰਗ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਹੀ ਦਾਖਲੇ ਲਈ ਵਿਚਾਰਿਆ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ। ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ ਦਾ ਨਮੂਨਾ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਦੀ ਵੈੱਬਸਾਈਟ (www.sggswu.edu.in) ਉੱਤੇ ਉਪਲੱਬਧ ਹੈ।
- viii) ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਫਾਰਮ ਆਪ ਭਰੇ ਅਤੇ ਦਸਤਖ਼ਤ ਕਰਕੇ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰੇ। ਦਾਖਲਾ ਫਾਰਮ ਉੱਤੇ ਪਿਤਾ ਜਾਂ ਸਰਪ੍ਰਸਤ ਦੇ ਦਸਤਖ਼ਤ ਕੀਤੇ ਹੋਏ ਹੋਣੇ ਵੀ ਜ਼ਰੂਰੀ ਹਨ।

# 3) ਯੋਗਤਾ ਸ਼ਰਤਾਂ ਅਤੇ ਹਦਾਇਤਾਂ

- I) ਹਰ ਕੋਰਸ ਵਿਚ ਦਾਖਲੇ ਦੀਆਂ ਸ਼ਰਤਾਂ ਪ੍ਰਾਸਪੈਕਟਸ ਦੇ ਸੰਬੰਧਿਤ ਉਪਭਾਗ ਵਿਚ ਦਰਜ ਹਨ। ਅਨੁਸੂਚਿਤ ਜਾਤੀਆਂ/ ਅਨੁਸੂਚਿਤ ਕਬੀਲਿਆਂ ਅਤੇ ਅੰਗਹੀਣ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰਾਂ (ਸਰੀਰਕ ਅਤੇ ਦ੍ਰਿਸ਼ਟੀ ਪੱਖੋਂ, ਘੱਟੋ ਘੱਟ 40% ਪੱਕੀ ਅਪੰਗਤਾ ਵਾਲੇ) ਨੂੰ ਦਾਖਲੇ ਲਈ ਲੋੜੀਂਦੇ ਕੁੱਲ ਪ੍ਰਤੀਸ਼ਤ ਅੰਕਾਂ ਵਿਚ 5% ਦੀ ਛੋਟ ਦਿੱਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ। 49.5% ਜਾਂ ਇਸ ਤੋਂ ਵੱਧ ਅੰਕ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਕਰਨ ਵਾਲਿਆਂ ਨੂੰ 50% ਦੇ ਬਰਾਬਰ ਮੰਨਿਆ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ।
- ii) ਜਿਹੜੇ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਨੂੰ ਪ੍ਰੀਖਿਆ ਵਿਚੋਂ ਅੰਕਾਂ ਦੀ ਜਗ੍ਹਾ ਗਰੇਡ ਮਿਲੇ ਹੋਏ ਹਨ, ਉਹ ਗਰੇਡ ਨੂੰ ਪ੍ਰਤੀਸ਼ਤ ਅੰਕਾਂ ਵਿਚ ਤਬਦੀਲ ਕਰਨ ਸੰਬੰਧੀ ਦਸਤਾਵੇਜ਼ ਜ਼ਰੂਰ ਪੇਸ਼ ਕਰਨ। ਜੇਕਰ ਅਜਿਹਾ ਫਾਰਮੁਲਾ ਸੰਬੰਧਤ ਸੰਸਥਾ ਵੱਲੋਂ ਮੁਹੱਈਆ ਨਹੀਂ

required conversion formula for converting the grades scored by them into percentage marks. In case it is not available from the concerned organization, the Admission Committee will decide the weightage.

- iii) Candidates who are due to appear or have appeared in the qualifying examination or any other examination considered as equivalent thereof, and the result is not available, may also apply for admission but the result of the qualifying examination must be submitted at the time of counselling or on the last date of admission, failing which they will have no claim whatsoever to admission.
- iv) Any certificate/ degree/ diploma obtained from a University, Board, Council, Institution, College, etc. notified as fake by the University Grants Commission (UGC) or any other authority, shall not be considered as a basis for admission to any course of the University. If a candidate applies/ takes admission on such basis, his/her candidature shall be cancelled, as and when it comes to the notice of the University Authorities.
- v) Personal appearance of the candidate at the time of counselling is mandatory for admission. He/She must produce original certificates/ testimonials/documents at that time.

#### 4) ADMISSION POLICY

Admission according to eligibility criteria, will be made as per the following procedure, subject to the Reservation Policy given in the Prospectus:

- I) (a) 75% seats in all B.Tech/M. Tech. (Five-Year Integrated) Courses after 10+2, will be filled on merit list prepared on the basis of marks in the qualifying examination from a recognized Board/Council.
  - (b) 25% seats will be filled on the basis of JEE merit.
- ii) (a) 75% seats in MBA/M.Tech. (2-Year after graduation) courses will be filled on the basis of merit list prepared as per marks obtained in the qualifying examination from a recognized University.
  - (b) 25% seats of MBA will be filled as per merit ranking in CMAT and M.Tech. (2-Year after graduation) on the basis of percentile in GATE.

ਕਰਵਾਇਆ ਜਾਂਦਾ ਤਾਂ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਕਮੇਟੀ ਇਸ ਸੰਬੰਧੀ ਫੈਸਲਾ ਕਰੇਗੀ।

- iii) ਜਿਹੜੇ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰਾਂ ਦਾ ਯੋਗਤਾ ਪੂਰੀ ਕਰਨ ਵਾਲੀ ਪ੍ਰੀਖਿਆ ਦਾ ਨਤੀਜਾ ਨਹੀਂ ਆਇਆ, ਉਹ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਫਾਰਮ ਭਰ ਸਕਦੇ ਹਨ ਪਰ ਉਹਨਾਂ ਨੂੰ ਕਾਊਂਸਲਿੰਗ ਸਮੇਂ ਜਾਂ ਦਾਖਲੇ ਦੀ ਆਖਰੀ ਤਾਰੀਖ ਤੱਕ ਨਤੀਜਾ ਪੇਸ਼ ਕਰਨਾ ਲਾਜ਼ਮੀ ਹੋਵੇਗਾ। ਅਜਿਹਾ ਨਾ ਕਰ ਸਕਣ ਦੀ ਸੂਰਤ ਵਿੱਚ ਉਹਨਾਂ ਦਾ ਦਾਖਲੇ ਲਈ ਕੋਈ ਦਾਅਵਾ ਨਹੀਂ ਮੰਨਿਆ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ।
- iv) ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਗਰਾਂਟਸ ਕਮਿਸ਼ਨ ਜਾਂ ਕਿਸੇ ਹੋਰ ਸਮਰੱਥ ਅਥਾਰਟੀ ਦੁਆਰਾ ਜਾਅਲੀ ਐਲਾਨੀ ਗਈ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ, ਬੋਰਡ, ਕੌਂਸਲ, ਸੰਸਥਾ ਜਾਂ ਕਾਲਜ ਆਦਿ ਤੋਂ ਡਿਗਰੀ/ਡਿਪਲੋਮਾ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਦਾਖਲੇ ਲਈ ਯੋਗ ਨਹੀਂ ਹਨ। ਜੇਕਰ ਕੋਈ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਅਜਿਹੇ ਸੰਸਥਾਨਾਂ ਤੋਂ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਕੀਤੀ ਡਿਗਰੀ ਜਾਂ ਡਿਪਲੋਮੇ ਦੇ ਆਧਾਰ ਉੱਤੇ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਲੈਣ ਦੀ ਕੋਸ਼ਿਸ਼ ਕਰੇਗਾ ਜਾਂ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਲਵੇਗਾ ਤਾਂ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਅਧਿਕਾਰੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਨੋਟਿਸ ਵਿਚ ਆਉਣ ਤੇ ਉਸ ਦੀ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰੀ ਰੱਦ ਕਰ ਦਿੱਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ।
- v) ਕਾਊਂਸਲਿੰਗ ਵੇਲੇ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਦਾ ਨਿੱਜੀ ਤੌਰ 'ਤੇ ਹਾਜ਼ਰ ਹੋਣਾ ਜ਼ਰੂਰੀ ਹੈ। ਇਸ ਸਮੇਂ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਲੈਣ ਲਈ ਲੋੜੀਂਦੇ ਯੋਗਤਾ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ ਅਤੇ ਫਾਰਮ ਵਿਚ ਦੱਸੇ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਅਸਲ ਦਸਤਾਵੇਜ਼ ਦਿਖਾਉਣੇ ਜ਼ਰੂਰੀ ਹੋਣਗੇ।

## 4) ਦਾਖਲਾ ਨੀਤੀ

ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਨਿਯਮਾਂ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਰਾਖਵੇਂਕਰਨ ਦੀ ਨੀਤੀ ਪ੍ਰਾਸਪੈਕਟਸ ਵਿਚ ਦਰਜ ਹੈ। ਯੋਗਤਾ ਸ਼ਰਤਾਂ ਪੂਰੀਆਂ ਕਰਨ ਵਾਲੇ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰਾਂ ਲਈ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਪ੍ਰਕਿਰਿਆ ਨਿਮਨ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਹੋਵੇਗੀ:

- I) (ੳ) 10+2 ਤੋਂ ਬਾਅਦ ਬੀ.ਟੈੱਕ./ਐਮ.ਟੈੱਕ. (ਪੰਜ ਸਾਲਾ ਇੰਟੀਗ੍ਰੇਟਿਡ) ਕੋਰਸਾਂ ਵਿਚ 75% ਸੀਟਾਂ ਕਿਸੇ ਮਾਨਤਾ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਬੋਰਡ ਜਾਂ ਕੌਂਸਲ ਤੋਂ ਪਾਸ ਕੀਤੀ ਯੋਗਤਾ ਪ੍ਰੀਖਿਆ ਦੇ ਅੰਕਾਂ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਤਿਆਰ ਕੀਤੀ ਮੈਰਿਟ ਲਿਸਟ ਦੇ ਆਧਾਰ 'ਤੇ ਭਰੀਆਂ ਜਾਣਗੀਆਂ।
  - (ਅ) 25% ਸੀਟਾਂ ਜੇ.ਈ.ਈ. ਪ੍ਰੀਖਿਆ ਦੀ ਦਰਜੇਬੰਦੀ ਦੇ ਆਧਾਰ 'ਤੇ ਭਰੀਆਂ ਜਾਣਗੀਆਂ।
- ii) (ੳ) ਐਮ.ਬੀ.ਏ. / ਐਮ.ਟੈੱਕ. (ਗ੍ਰੈਜੂਏਸ਼ਨ ਤੋਂ ਬਾਅਦ ਦੋ ਸਾਲਾ) ਕੋਰਸ ਦੀਆਂ 75% ਸੀਟਾਂ ਮਾਨਤਾ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਤੋਂ ਪਾਸ ਯੋਗਤਾ ਪ੍ਰੀਖਿਆ ਵਿਚੋਂ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਅੰਕਾਂ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਤਿਆਰ ਕੀਤੀ ਮੈਰਿਟ ਲਿਸਟ ਦੇ ਆਧਾਰ 'ਤੇ ਭਰੀਆਂ ਜਾਣਗੀਆਂ।
  - (ਅ) ਐਮ.ਬੀ.ਏ. (ਗ੍ਰੇਜੂਏਸ਼ਨ ਤੋਂ ਬਾਅਦ ਦੋ ਸਾਲਾ ਕੋਰਸ) ਦੀਆਂ 25% ਸੀਟਾਂ ਸੀ.ਐਮ.ਏ.ਟੀ. ਦੀ ਦਰਜੇਬੰਦੀ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਭਰੀਆਂ ਜਾਣਗੀਆਂ ਅਤੇ ਐਮ.ਟੈੱਕ.

#### ਸ੍ਰੀ ਗੁਰੂ ਗ੍ਰੰਥ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਵਰਲਡ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ

#### SRI GURU GRANTH SAHIB WORLD UNIVERSITY

iii) All seats in other courses will be filled on merit, prepared on the basis of marks in the qualifying examination.

> Note: If seats under 75% or 25% categories remain unfilled, the admission will be category-wise interchangeable, subject to overall Reservation Policy.

- iv) Admission to Ph.D. course in different disciplines will be as per UGC guidelines. Entrance Test will be conducted for admission. Number of seats in different disciplines will be notified before the entrance test.
- v) Weightage respectively of 1%, 2% and 3% of marks obtained in the qualifying examination will be given to holders of A, B and C certificates for boys and G1, G2 or G3 certificates for girls for NCC, NSS, Youth Activities, subject to a maximum of 6% of the marks obtained in the qualifying examination.
- vi) In the case of a tie among candidates securing equal marks on the merit list, the same will be broken in accordance with the following criteria:
  - a) Candidate senior in age shall rank higher in order of merit.
  - b) In the case of a tie in age also, the candidate getting higher percentage of marks in the qualifying examination shall be ranked higher in order of merit.
- vii) The list of selected candidates and those placed on the 'Waiting list', for admission to various courses shall be displayed on the Notice Board. The selected candidates shall have to deposit total fee by the prescribed date, failing which their admission shall stand cancelled and the vacated seat will be offered to the next candidate on merit.
- viii) Initially the admission will be provisional. It will be regularized subject to the verification of all eligibility conditions mentioned in the Prospectus. If on verification at any stage, it is found that the candidate does not fulfill the eligibility criteria, his/ her admission will be cancelled and he/ she will have no claim whatsoever against the University.

(ਗ੍ਰੇਜੂਏਸ਼ਨ ਤੋਂ ਬਾਅਦ ਦੋ ਸਾਲਾ ਕੋਰਸ) ਦੀਆਂ 25% ਸੀਟਾਂ ਗੇਟ (ਜੀ.ਏ.ਟੀ.ਈ.) ਦੀ ਦਰਜੇਬੰਦੀ ਦੇ ਆਧਾਰ 'ਤੇ ਭਰੀਆਂ ਜਾਣਗੀਆਂ।

iii) ਹੋਰ ਸਾਰੇ ਕੋਰਸਾਂ ਵਿਚ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਯੋਗਤਾ ਪ੍ਰੀਖਿਆ ਵਿਚੋਂ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਅੰਕਾਂ ਦੇ ਆਧਾਰ 'ਤੇ ਤਿਆਰ ਕੀਤੀ ਮੈਰਿਟ ਲਿਸਟ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਹੋਵੇਗਾ।

> ਨੋਟ: ਜੇਕਰ 75% ਜਾਂ 25% ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਅਧੀਨ ਸੀਟਾਂ ਖਾਲੀ ਰਹਿ ਜਾਂਦੀਆਂ ਹਨ ਤਾਂ ਰਿਜ਼ਰਵੇਸ਼ਨ ਨੀਤੀ ਨੂੰ ਧਿਆਨ ਵਿੱਚ ਰੱਖਦੇ ਹੋਏ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਤਬਦੀਲੀ ਯੋਗ ਹੋਵੇਗਾ।

- iv) ਵੱਖ-ਵੱਖ ਅਨੁਸ਼ਾਸਨਾਂ ਵਿਚ ਪੀ.ਐਚ.ਡੀ. ਕੋਰਸ 'ਚ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਯੂ.ਜੀ.ਸੀ. ਦੇ ਨਿਯਮਾਂ ਮੁਤਾਬਕ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਟੈਸਟ ਦੇ ਅਧਾਰ 'ਤੇ ਹੋਵੇਗਾ। ਵੱਖ-ਵੱਖ ਵਿਸ਼ਿਆਂ ਵਿੱਚ ਸੀਟਾਂ ਦੀ ਗਿਣਤੀ ਸੰਬੰਧੀ ਜਾਣਕਾਰੀ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਟੈਸਟ ਤੋਂ ਪਹਿਲਾਂ ਦਿੱਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ।
- v) ਐਨ.ਸੀ.ਸੀ., ਐਨ.ਐਸ.ਐਸ. ਅਤੇ ਯੁਵਕ ਗਤੀਵਿਧੀਆਂ ਵਿਚੋਂ ਏ, ਬੀ, ਸੀ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਕਰਨ ਵਾਲੇ ਲੜਕਿਆਂ, ਜੀ-1, ਜੀ-2, ਜੀ-3 ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਕਰਨ ਵਾਲੀਆਂ ਲੜਕੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਯੋਗਤਾ ਪ੍ਰੀਖਿਆ ਵਿਚੋਂ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਅੰਕਾਂ ਦੇ ਆਧਾਰ 'ਤੇ ਕ੍ਰਮਵਾਰ 1%, 2% ਅਤੇ 3% ਵੱਧ ਅੰਕ ਮੈਰਿਟ ਲਈ ਗਿਣੇ ਜਾਣਗੇ। ਇਨ੍ਹਾਂ ਗਤੀਵਿਧੀਆਂ ਲਈ ਯੋਗਤਾ ਪ੍ਰੀਖਿਆ ਵਿਚੋਂ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਅੰਕਾਂ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਵੱਧ ਤੋਂ ਵੱਧ ਅੰਕ 6% ਤੱਕ ਹੀ ਮੈਰਿਟ ਲਈ ਗਿਣੇ ਜਾਣਗੇ।
- vi) ਜੇਕਰ ਦੋ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਮੈਰਿਟ ਵਿਚ ਬਰਾਬਰ ਅੰਕ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਕਰ ਲੈਂਦੇ ਹਨ ਤਾਂ ਉਹਨਾਂ ਵਿਚੋਂ ਦਾਖਲੇ ਲਈ ਚੋਣ ਕਰਨ ਦਾ ਤਰੀਕਾ ਨਿਮਨ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਹੋਵੇਗਾ:
  - ਕ) ਵੱਧ ਉਮਰ ਵਾਲੇ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਨੂੰ ਮੈਰਿਟ ਲਿਸਟ ਵਿਚ ਅੱਗੇ ਮੰਨਿਆ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ।
  - b) ਜੇਕਰ ਦੋਵਾਂ ਵਿਚ ਉਮਰ ਦੀ ਵੀ ਬਰਾਬਰਤਾ ਹੋਵੇ ਤਾਂ ਯੋਗਤਾ ਪ੍ਰੀਖਿਆ ਵਿਚ ਵੱਧ ਅੰਕ ਪ੍ਰਤੀਸ਼ਤ ਹਾਸਿਲ ਕਰਨ ਵਾਲਾ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਮੈਰਿਟ ਵਿਚ ਅੱਗੇ ਮੰਨਿਆ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ।
- vii) ਦਾਖਲੇ ਲਈ ਚੁਣੇ ਗਏ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰਾਂ ਅਤੇ ਉਡੀਕ ਸੂਚੀ ਵਿਚ ਦਰਜ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰਾਂ ਦੇ ਨਾਂ ਨੋਟਿਸ ਬੋਰਡ ਉੱਤੇ ਲਾਏ ਜਾਣਗੇ। ਚੁਣੇ ਗਏ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰਾਂ ਨੂੰ ਨਿਰਧਾਰਿਤ ਮਿਤੀ ਤੱਕ ਕੁੱਲ ਫ਼ੀਸ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰਵਾਉਣੀ ਪਵੇਗੀ। ਅਜਿਹਾ ਨਾ ਕਰਨ ਦੀ ਸੂਰਤ ਵਿਚ ਉਸ ਦਾ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਰੱਦ ਕਰਕੇ ਮੈਰਿਟ ਵਿਚ ਅਗਲੇ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਨੂੰ ਸੀਟ ਦੇ ਦਿੱਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ।
- viii) ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਦਾ ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਕੋਰਸ ਵਿੱਚ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਆਰਜ਼ੀ ਤੌਰ 'ਤੇ ਹੋਵੇਗਾ। ਪ੍ਰਾਸਪੈਕਟਸ ਵਿਚ ਦਰਜ ਯੋਗਤਾ ਸ਼ਰਤਾਂ ਤਸਦੀਕ ਕਰਨ ਉਪਰੰਤ ਹੀ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਨਿਯਮਿਤ ਰੂਪ ਵਿਚ ਹੋਵੇਗਾ। ਤਸਦੀਕ ਦੌਰਾਨ ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਸਮੇਂ ਜੇਕਰ ਇਹ ਸਾਬਿਤ ਹੁੰਦਾ ਹੈ ਕਿ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਦਾਖਲੇ ਲਈ ਲੋੜੀਂਦੀਆਂ ਯੋਗਤਾ ਸ਼ਰਤਾਂ ਪੂਰੀਆਂ ਨਹੀਂ ਕਰਦਾ ਤਾਂ ਉਸਦਾ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਰੱਦ ਕਰ ਦਿੱਤਾ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ ਅਤੇ ਇਸ ਸੂਰਤ ਵਿੱਚ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਦਾ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਵਿਰੁੱਧ ਕੋਈ ਦਾਅਵਾ ਨਹੀਂ ਹੋਵੇਗਾ।

#### 5) SEAT ALLOTMENT

- i) If sufficient number of candidates belonging to any reserved category (for details refer to clause "Reservation of Seats") are not available by the stipulated date, the vacant seats will be offered to the general category candidates.
- Seats remaining vacant in any category (including those transferred from the reserved category) will be offered to the next candidate(s) on the waiting list.
- iii) If a student remains absent continuously for ten working days from the beginning of the academic session (after depositing the admission fee), without permission from the competent authority, his/ her admission will stand cancelled. However, if the student requests for re-admission justifying his/ her absence, within two weeks from the date of the cancellation of his/her admission, the Head of the Department may re-admit the student on the merit of the case, with the permission of the Vice-Chancellor.

In case such a candidate does not seek readmission, the seat will be offered to the next candidate on the waiting list (if available) or otherwise to any other candidate, subject to the fulfilment of eligibility conditions.

#### 6) CHANGE OF COURSE

A student, who wishes to change the stream/ specialization in the course or change from one course to another, will have to fill the Course Transfer Form available in admission cell and will have to deposit the requisite fee. However, such a change/transfer will be permitted by the University subject to:

- i) Availability of seat in the programme applied for change.
- ii) Fulfilment of eligibility criteria for new course.

Application in this regard may be submitted along with the consent of parents/ guardians, in person to the Chairman of Admissions. The candidate must apply for the same within two weeks of the commencement of the classes. No request for transfer/change of course will be entertained afterwards.

#### 7) DIVISION OF SEATS

Sri Guru Granth Sahib World University generally follows the reservation policy of Punjab Government vide its letter no. 11/53/92-6 Edu.1/9729,9938 dated

### 5) ਸੀਟਾਂ ਦੀ ਅਲਾਟਮੈਂਟ

- i) ਜੇਕਰ ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਰਾਖਵੀਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ (ਵੇਰਵੇ ਲਈ 'ਰਾਖਵੀਆਂ ਸੀਟਾਂ' ਵਾਲਾ ਕਾਲਮ ਦੇਖੋ) ਨਾਲ ਸੰਬੰਧਿਤ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਦਾਖਲੇ ਲਈ ਨਿਰਧਾਰਤ ਮਿਤੀ ਤੱਕ ਉਪਲੱਬਧ ਨਹੀਂ ਹੁੰਦੇ ਤਾਂ ਖਾਲੀ ਸੀਟਾਂ ਜਨਰਲ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਦੇ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰਾਂ ਨਾਲ ਭਰ ਲਈਆਂ ਜਾਣਗੀਆਂ।
- ii) ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਵਿਚ ਖਾਲੀ ਰਹਿ ਗਈਆਂ ਸੀਟਾਂ (ਰਾਖਵੀਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀਆਂ ਵਿੱਚੋਂ ਤਬਦੀਲ ਹੋਈਆਂ ਸੀਟਾਂ ਸਮੇਤ) ਉਡੀਕ ਸੂਚੀ ਵਿਚ ਦਰਜ ਅਗਲੇ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰਾਂ ਨੂੰ ਦਿੱਤੀਆਂ ਜਾਣਗੀਆਂ।
- iii) ਜੇਕਰ ਕੋਈ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਫ਼ੀਸ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰਵਾਉਣ ਤੋਂ ਬਾਅਦ ਸਮਰੱਥ ਅਧਿਕਾਰੀ ਦੀ ਪ੍ਰਵਾਨਗੀ ਤੋਂ ਬਿਨਾਂ ਅਕਾਦਮਿਕ ਸ਼ੈਸਨ ਦੇ ਆਰੰਭ ਤੋਂ ਦਸ ਕੰਮਕਾਜੀ ਦਿਨ ਲਗਾਤਾਰ ਗੈਰ ਹਾਜ਼ਰ ਰਹਿੰਦਾ ਹੈ ਤਾਂ ਉਸ ਦਾ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਰੱਦ ਕਰ ਦਿੱਤਾ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ। ਜੇਕਰ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਰੱਦ ਕਰਨ ਦੀ ਮਿਤੀ ਤੋਂ ਦੋ ਹਫ਼ਤਿਆਂ ਦੇ ਅੰਦਰ-ਅੰਦਰ ਆਪਣੀ ਗੈਰ ਹਾਜ਼ਰੀ ਨੂੰ ਵਾਜਿਬ ਸਿੱਧ ਕਰਨ ਵਿਚ ਕਾਮਯਾਬ ਹੋਵੇ ਤਾਂ ਵਿਭਾਗ ਦਾ ਮੁਖੀ ਮੈਰਿਟ ਦੇ ਆਧਾਰ 'ਤੇ ਵਾਈਸ ਚਾਂਸਲਰ ਦੀ ਪ੍ਰਵਾਨਗੀ ਨਾਲ ਉਸ ਨੂੰ ਦੁਬਾਰਾ ਦਾਖਲ ਕਰ ਸਕਦਾ ਹੈ।

ਅਜਿਹੇ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰਾਂ ਦੇ ਦੁਬਾਰਾ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਨਾ ਲੈਣ ਦੀ ਸੂਰਤ ਵਿਚ ਉਹ ਸੀਟ ਉਡੀਕ ਸੂਚੀ ਵਿਚਲੇ ਅਗਲੇ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ(ਜੇ ਕੋਈ ਹੋਵੇ) ਜਾਂ ਫਿਰ ਕਿਸੇ ਹੋਰ ਉਸ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਨੂੰ ਦੇ ਦਿੱਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ, ਜਿਹੜਾ ਦਾਖਲੇ ਲਈ ਯੋਗਤਾ ਸ਼ਰਤਾਂ ਪੂਰੀਆਂ ਕਰਦਾ ਹੋਵੇ।

#### 6) ਕੋਰਸ ਵਿਚ ਬਦਲਾਓ

ਇਕ ਕੋਰਸ ਤੋਂ ਦੂਜੇ ਕੋਰਸ ਵਿਚ ਜਾਂ ਸਟ੍ਰੀਮ/ਵਿਸ਼ੇਸ਼ਗਤਾ ਵਿਚ ਬਦਲਾਓ ਕਰਨ ਦੇ ਇਛੁੱਕ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਨੂੰ 'ਕੋਰਸ ਤਬਦੀਲੀ ਫਾਰਮ' (ਜਿਹੜਾ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਸੈੱਲ ਵਿੱਚ ਉਪਲੱਬਧ ਹੈ) ਲੋੜੀਂਦੀ ਫੀਸ ਸਹਿਤ ਭਰਨਾ ਪਵੇਗਾ। ਕੋਰਸ ਦੇ ਬਦਲਾਓ ਦੀ ਇਜ਼ਾਜਤ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਨਿਮਨ ਹਾਲਾਤ ਅਧੀਨ ਹੀ ਦੇਵੇਗੀ:

- i) ਨਵੇਂ ਕੋਰਸ ਵਿਚ ਸੀਟਾਂ ਖਾਲੀ ਹੋਣ।
- ii) ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਨਵੇਂ ਕੋਰਸ ਲਈ ਯੋਗਤਾ ਸ਼ਰਤਾਂ ਪੂਰੀਆਂ ਕਰਦਾ ਹੋਵੇ।

ਇਸ ਸੰਬੰਧੀ ਅਰਜ਼ੀ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਦੇ ਮਾਤਾ-ਪਿਤਾ/ ਸਰਪ੍ਰਸਤ ਦੀ ਮਨਜ਼ੂਰੀ ਸਹਿਤ ਨਿਰਧਾਰਤ ਫੀਸ ਨਾਲ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਚੇਅਰਮੈਨ ਕੋਲ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰਵਾਈ ਜਾ ਸਕੇਗੀ। ਜਮਾਤਾਂ ਸ਼ੁਰੂ ਹੋਣ ਤੋਂ ਦੋ ਹਫ਼ਤਿਆਂ ਦੇ ਵਿਚ-ਵਿਚ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਵੱਲੋਂ ਅਰਜ਼ੀ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰਵਾਉਣੀ ਜ਼ਰੂਰੀ ਹੈ। ਉਸ ਤੋਂ ਬਾਅਦ ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਦਾ ਮਾਮਲਾ ਕੋਰਸ ਦੇ ਬਦਲਾਓ ਲਈ ਨਹੀਂ ਵਿਚਾਰਿਆ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ।

# 7) ਸੀਟਾਂ ਦੀ ਵੰਡ

ਸ੍ਰੀ ਗੁਰੂ ਗ੍ਰੰਥ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਵਰਲਡ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਆਮ ਤੌਰ 'ਤੇ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਸਰਕਾਰ ਦੇ ਪੱਤਰ ਨੰ. 11/53/92-6 Edu. 1/9729, 9938

10.05.2002 and 15.05.2002, as amended from time to time or subject to any other provision of law, whereever applicable.

- i) 85% seats will be reserved for candidates from within the State. The candidate seeking admission under this category must be a resident of Punjab State in terms of Punjab Government, Department of Personnel and Administrative Reforms (PP-II Branch) letter no. 1/3/95-3PPII/9619, dated 6<sup>th</sup> June, 1996 and letter No. 1/3/95-3PPII/80, dated 1<sup>st</sup> January, 1999 or must have passed 10+2 examination as a regular candidate from a recognized institution situated in Punjab. However, wards of Defence Personnel posted in Punjab are exempted from this condition to the extent that they should have passed only the gualifying examination i.e. 10+2 examination from a recognized institution situated in Punjab. Each candidate would be required to submit a certificate (as per the format given in the Prospectus) from the Principal/Head of Institution last attended in the prescribed Proforma (Pb.Govt. No. 13/1/09-6Edu. 1/dated 19.08.2009).
- ii) 15% seats will be open to the candidates from outside the state of Punjab. The candidates being admitted under 15% quota on All India Basis shall be eligible only for reservation provided by the Constitution i.e. 25% for SC/ ST and 5% or BC/OBC
- iii) The above 85% reservation clause (i) shall also be applicable to the following categories of candidates:
  - a) Children, wards and dependents of those regular Punjab Government Employees/ Members of All India Services of Punjab cadre as well as those on deputation from other State cadres with the Punjab Government/ Boards and Corporations/ Statutory bodies established by or under an Act of the State of Punjab, posted outside the State of Punjab.
  - b) Children, wards and dependents of those regular Central Government employees not covered under other categories of clause 'A' with Punjab domicile, who have served at least for two years in connection with the affairs of Punjab, out of 5 years preceding the year of admission.
  - c) Children, wards and dependents of the Punjab Government pensioners settled

ਮਿਤੀ 10.05.2002 ਅਤੇ 15.05.2002 ਅਤੇ ਇਸ ਵਿੱਚ ਸਮੇਂ-ਸਮੇਂ ਤੇ ਹੋਈਆਂ ਸੋਧਾਂ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਜਾਂ ਕਾਨੂੰਨ ਦੇ ਕਿਸੇ ਹੋਰ ਪਹਿਲੂ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਰਾਖਵਾਂਕਰਨ ਨੀਤੀ ਦਾ ਪਾਲਣ ਕਰਦੀ ਹੈ।

- ਸਾਰੇ ਕੋਰਸਾਂ ਵਿੱਚ 85% ਸੀਟਾਂ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਰਾਜ ਦੇ ਵਸਨੀਕਾਂ ਲਈ ਰਾਖਵੀਆਂ ਹਨ। ਇਸ ਸ਼ੇਣੀ ਅਧੀਨ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਲੈਣ ਵਾਲਾ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਸਰਕਾਰ ਦੇ ਪਰਸੋਨਲ ਵਿਭਾਗ ਅਤੇ ਪ੍ਰਸ਼ਾਸਨਿਕ ਸਧਾਰ (PP-II ਬਰਾਂਚ) ਦੇ ਪੱਤਰ ਨੰ. 1/3/95-3PPII/9619, ਮਿਤੀ 6 ਜੂਨ, 1996 ਅਤੇ ਪੱਤਰ ਨੰ. 1/3/95-3 PP1180, ਮਿਤੀ 1 ਜਨਵਰੀ, 1999 ਦੀਆਂ ਸ਼ਰਤਾਂ ਅਨਸਾਰ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਦਾ ਵਸਨੀਕ ਹੋਣਾ ਚਾਹੀਦਾ ਹੈ ਜਾਂ ਫਿਰ ੳਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਨੇ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਦੀ ਕਿਸੇ ਮਾਨਤਾ ਪਾਪਤ ਸੰਸਥਾ ਤੋਂ ਰੈਗੁਲਰ ਤੌਰ ਤੇ 10+2 ਦੀ ਪ੍ਰੀਖਿਆ ਪਾਸ ਕੀਤੀ ਹੋਵੇ। ਪੰਜਾਬ ਵਿੱਚ ਤੈਨਾਤ ਸੈਨਿਕ ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਬੱਚਿਆਂ 'ਤੇ ਇਹ ਸ਼ਰਤ ਲਾਗ ਨਹੀਂ ਹੰਦੀ, ਪਰ ੳਹਨਾਂ ਨੇ 10+2 ਦੀ ਪ੍ਰੀਖਿਆ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਸਥਿਤ ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਮਾਨਤਾ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਸਕੂਲ ਵਿਚੋਂ ਪਾਸ ਕੀਤੀ ਹੋਵੇ। ਹਰੇਕ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਨਿਰਧਾਰਤ ਪ੍ਰੋਫਾਰਮੇ 'ਤੇ ਆਪਣੇ ਪਿਛਲੇ ਸਕਲ/ਸੰਸਥਾ ਦੇ ਪ੍ਰਿੰਸੀਪਲ/ਮਖੀ ਵੱਲੋਂ ਇਸ ਸੰਬੰਧੀ ਜਾਰੀ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ (ਪ੍ਰਾਸਪੈਕਟਸ ਵਿਚ ਦਿੱਤੇ ਨਮੁਨੇ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ) ਜ਼ਰੂਰ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰਵਾਏ। (Pb Govt. No. 13/1/09-6 Edu. 1/dated 19.8.2009)
- ii) ਪੰਜਾਬ ਤੋਂ ਬਾਹਰਲੇ ਸੂਬਿਆਂ ਦੇ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰਾਂ ਲਈ 15% ਸੀਟਾਂ ਰਾਖਵੀਆਂ ਹਨ। ਇਸ 15% ਕੋਟੇ ਅਧੀਨ ਬਣਦੀਆਂ ਸੀਟਾਂ ਵਿਚੋਂ ਸੰਵਿਧਾਨ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ 25% ਸੀਟਾਂ ਅਨੁਸੂਚਿਤ ਜਾਤੀ/ਕਬੀਲੇ ਦੇ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰਾਂ ਲਈ ਅਤੇ 5% ਸੀਟਾਂ ਪੱਛੜੀਆਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਲਈ ਰਾਖਵੀਆਂ ਹਨ।
- iii) ਕਾਲਮ (i) ਵਿੱਚ ਦਿੱਤਾ 85% ਰਾਖਵਾਂਕਰਨ ਹੇਠ ਦਿੱਤੀਆਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰਾਂ 'ਤੇ ਵੀ ਲਾਗੁ ਹੋਵੇਗਾ:
  - ੳ) ਪੰਜਾਬ ਸਰਕਾਰ ਦੇ ਉਨ੍ਹਾਂ ਰੈਗੂਲਰ ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ/ਪੰਜਾਬ ਦੇ ਆਲ ਇੰਡੀਆ ਸਰਵਿਸਜ਼ ਕਾਡਰ ਅਤੇ ਦੂਜੇ ਸੂਬਿਆਂ ਤੋਂ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਸਰਕਾਰ/ਬੋਰਡਾਂ/ਕਾਰਪੋਰੇਸ਼ਨਾਂ ਅਤੇ ਸੂਬੇ ਦੇ ਐਕਟ ਅਧੀਨ ਸਥਾਪਤ ਕੀਤੀਆਂ ਗਈਆਂ ਕਾਰਪੋਰੇਸ਼ਨਾਂ/ਸੰਵਿਧਾਨਕ ਸੰਸਥਾਵਾਂ ਵਿਚ ਡੈਪੂਟੇਸ਼ਨ 'ਤੇ ਦੂਜੇ ਰਾਜਾਂ ਤੋਂ ਆਏ ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਅਤੇ ਉਨ੍ਹਾਂ ਦੇ ਬੱਚਿਆਂ/ਨਿਰਭਰਾਂ ਲਈ ਅਤੇ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਤੋਂ ਬਾਹਰ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਸਰਕਾਰ ਦੁਆਰਾ ਸਥਾਪਿਤ ਸੰਸਥਾਵਾਂ ਵਿੱਚ ਨਿਯੁਕਤ ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਬੱਚਿਆਂ, ਵਾਰਡਾਂ ਅਤੇ ਉਨ੍ਹਾਂ 'ਤੇ ਨਿਰਭਰਾਂ ਲਈ।
  - ਅ) ਕੇਂਦਰ ਸਰਕਾਰ ਦੇ ਉਹਨਾਂ ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਬੱਚੇ/ ਵਾਰਡ ਅਤੇ ਉਨ੍ਹਾਂ 'ਤੇ ਨਿਰਭਰ ਜਿਹੜੇ ਕਾਲਮ (i) ਅਧੀਨ ਨਹੀਂ ਆਉਂਦੇ ਅਤੇ ਜਿਨ੍ਹਾਂ ਨੇ ਦਾਖਲੇ ਤੋਂ ਪਹਿਲੇ ਪੰਜ ਸਾਲਾਂ ਵਿਚੋਂ ਘੱਟ ਤੋਂ ਘੱਟ ਦੋ ਸਾਲ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਸਰਕਾਰ ਦੇ ਕਾਰ-ਵਿਹਾਰ ਨਾਲ ਸੰਬੰਧਤ ਨੌਕਰੀ ਕੀਤੀ ਹੋਵੇ।
  - ੲ) ਪੰਜਾਬ ਸਰਕਾਰ ਤੋਂ ਪੈਨਸ਼ਨ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਉਹਨਾਂ ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਬੱਚੇ/ਵਾਰਡ ਅਤੇ ਉਨ੍ਹਾਂ 'ਤੇ ਨਿਰਭਰ

outside Punjab before Ist January of the year of Entrance Examination.

- d) Children, wards and dependents of Military/Para-Military Forces Personnel belonging to the state of Punjab as per the record at the time of their entry into service. (A certificate on prescribed proforma by the Commanding Officer of the Unit has to be furnished).
- e) Children, wards and dependents of Exservicemen of Military/Para-Military Forces Personnel belonging to the State of Punjab, as per the record at the time of entry into service, who retired on or after 1st January of the year preceding two years of the Entrance Examination.
- f) However, the Punjab Residence condition will not be applicable to November 1984 Riot affected/displaced persons provided they fulfil other criteria of eligibility.

#### 8) **RESERVATION OF SEATS**

The percentage of seats reserved for different categories shall be as follows:

- i) SC/ST 25%
- ii) BC/OBC-05%

**Note:** Son(s) and Daughter(s) of Persons belonging to creamy layer are not entitled to the reservation under BC/OBC as per Notification No. 1/41/93-RS1/1093050/1 Government of Punjab, Department of Scheduled Caste, Backward Classes and Minority Communities Welfare dated 27.10.2017 as below:

- a) Persons having gross annual income of Rs. 8.0 lakh or possessing wealth above the exemption limit as prescribed in the Wealth Tax Act for period of three consecutive years.
- b) Persons in Categories I, II, III and V A who are disentitled to the benefit of reservation but have income from other sources of wealth which will bring them within the income/wealth criteria mentioned in (a) above.

Note: Income from salaries and agricultural land shall not be clubbed.

- iii) Border Area/Backward Area (2% each) 04%
- iv) Sports Persons 02%
- v) Wards of Political Sufferers 02%

This will also include the wards of those who have undergone an aggregate of at least three

ਜਿਹੜੇ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਪ੍ਰੀਖਿਆ ਵਾਲੇ ਸਾਲ ਦੀ 1 ਜਨਵਰੀ ਤੋਂ ਪਹਿਲਾਂ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਤੋਂ ਬਾਹਰ ਰਹਿਣ ਲੱਗ ਪਏ ਹੋਣ।

- ਸ) ਸੇਵਾ ਵਿਚ ਭਰਤੀ ਹੋਣ ਸਮੇਂ ਦੇ ਰਿਕਾਰਡ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਸੂਬੇ ਨਾਲ ਸੰਬੰਧਤ ਸੈਨਾ/ਅਰਧ-ਸੈਨਿਕ ਬਲਾਂ ਦੇ ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਬੱਚੇ/ਵਾਰਡ ਅਤੇ ਉਨ੍ਹਾਂ 'ਤੇ ਨਿਰਭਰ (ਇਸ ਲਈ ਨਿਰਧਾਰਤ ਪ੍ਰੋਫਾਰਮੇ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਯੂਨਿਟ ਦੇ ਕਮਾਂਡਿੰਗ ਅਫ਼ਸਰ ਤੋਂ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ ਲੈ ਕੇ ਆਉਣਾ ਜਰੂਰੀ ਹੈ)।
- ਹ) ਸੇਵਾ ਵਿਚ ਭਰਤੀ ਹੋਣ ਸਮੇਂ ਦੇ ਰਿਕਾਰਡ ਮੁਤਾਬਿਕ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਸੂਬੇ ਨਾਲ ਸੰਬੰਧਤ ਸੈਨਾ/ਅਰਧ ਸੈਨਿਕ ਬਲਾਂ ਦੇ ਸਾਬਕਾ ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਬੱਚੇ, ਵਾਰਡ ਅਤੇ ਉਨ੍ਹਾਂ 'ਤੇ ਨਿਰਭਰ ਬਸ਼ਰਤੇ ਕਿ ਇਹ ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਪ੍ਰੀਖਿਆ ਤੋਂ ਦੋ ਸਾਲ ਪਹਿਲਾਂ ਵਾਲੇ ਸਾਲ ਦੀ 01 ਜਨਵਰੀ ਜਾਂ ਉਸ ਤੋਂ ਬਾਅਦ ਸੇਵਾ ਮੁਕਤ ਹੋਏ ਹੋਣ।
- ਕ) 1984 ਦੇ ਦੰਗਿਆਂ ਦੌਰਾਨ ਉਜੜ ਕੇ ਆਏ ਵਿਅਕਤੀਆਂ 'ਤੇ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਦੇ ਵਸਨੀਕ ਹੋਣ ਦੀ ਸ਼ਰਤ ਲਾਗੂ ਨਹੀਂ ਹੋਵੇਗੀ ਪਰ ਉਹ ਯੋਗਤਾ ਦੇ ਹੋਰ ਮਾਪਦੰਡ ਪੁਰੇ ਕਰਦੇ ਹੋਣ।

### 8) ਸੀਟਾਂ ਦਾ ਰਾਖਵਾਂਕਰਨ

ਵੱਖ-ਵੱਖ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀਆਂ ਲਈ ਰਾਖਵੀਆਂ ਸੀਟਾਂ ਦਾ ਵੇਰਵਾ ਹੇਠ ਲਿਖੇ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਹੋਵੇਗਾ:

- i) ਅਨੁਸੂਚਿਤ ਜਾਤੀਆਂ/ ਅਨੁਸੂਚਿਤ ਕਬੀਲੇ ਦੇ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰਾਂ ਲਈ-25%
- ii) ਪੱਛੜੀਆਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀਆਂ/ ਹੋਰ ਪੱਛੜੀਆਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰਾਂ ਲਈ-05%

ਨੋਟ: ਸਮਾਜਿਕ ਤੌਰ ਤੇ ਉੱਨਤ ਦਾਇਰੇ ਨਾਲ ਸੰਬੰਧਤ ਵਿਅਕਤੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਬੱਚਿਆਂ ਨੂੰ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਸਰਕਾਰ ਦੇ ਅਨੁਸੂਚਿਤ ਜਾਤੀਆਂ, ਪੱਛੜੀਆਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀਆਂ ਅਤੇ ਘੱਟ ਗਿਣਤੀ ਵਰਗ ਭਲਾਈ ਵਿਭਾਗ ਦੇ ਪੱਤਰ ਨੰ. 1/41/93-RS1/1093050/1 ਮਿਤੀ 27/10/2017 ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਪੱਛੜੀਆਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀਆਂ/ ਹੋਰ ਪੱਛੜੀਆਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀਆਂ ਅਧੀਨ ਦਿੱਤੇ ਜਾਂਦੇ ਰਾਖਵੇਂਕਰਨ ਲਈ ਨਹੀਂ ਵਿਚਾਰਿਆ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ, ਜਿਵੇਂ ਹੇਠਾਂ ਦੱਸਿਆ ਗਿਆ ਹੈ:

- ੳ) ਲਗਾਤਾਰ ਤਿੰਨ ਸਾਲ ਤੱਕ 8.0 ਲੱਖ ਜਾਂ ਇਸ ਤੋਂ ਜ਼ਿਆਦਾ ਕੁੱਲ ਸਲਾਨਾ ਆਮਦਨ ਜਾਂ ਵੈਲਥ ਟੈਕਸ ਐਕਟ ਦੇ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਛੋਟ ਵਾਲੀ ਸੀਮਾਂ ਤੋਂ ਵੱਧ ਸੰਪਤੀ ਰੱਖਣ ਵਾਲੇ ਵਿਅਕਤੀ।
- ਅ) ਕੈਟਗਿਰੀ I, II, III, ਅਤੇ V A ਵਿੱਚ ਜਿਹੜੇ ਵਿਅਕਤੀ ਰਾਖਵੇਂਕਰਨ ਦੇ ਹੱਕਦਾਰ ਹਨ ਪਰ ਸੰਪਤੀ ਦੇ ਹੋਰਨਾਂ ਸ੍ਰੋਤਾਂ ਤੋਂ ਆਮਦਨੀ, ਉਹਨਾਂ ਨੂੰ ਉਪਰੋਕਤ ਕਾਲਮ 'ੳ' ਵਿਚ ਜ਼ਿਕਰ ਆਮਦਨ/ਸੰਪਤੀ ਦੇ ਮਾਪਦੰਡ ਦੇ ਘੇਰੇ ਵਿਚ ਲੈ ਆਉਂਦੀ ਹੋਵੇ।

**ਨੋਟ:** ਤਨਖਾਹ ਜਾਂ ਖੇਤੀ ਵਾਲੀ ਜ਼ਮੀਨ ਤੋਂ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਆਮਦਨ ਨੂੰ ਆਮਦਨ ਵਿੱਚ ਨਹੀਂ ਗਿਣਿਆ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ।

months of imprisonment in connection with Emergency/ Punjab Suba or Dharm Yudh Morcha for demands of inclusion of the Punjabi-Speaking areas in State of Punjab, Warriors of Jalianwala Bagh, Kuka Movement and Kama Gata Maru Movement.

vi) Persons with Disability - 03%

a) Blind - **01%** 

b) Deaf and Dumb - **01%** 

c) Other disability - **01%** 

If suitable candidates are not available in any of these sub-categories of persons with disability or are not found suitable for the particular course, the seats so available will be filled up by the candidates from the other sub-categories of persons with disability.

vii) Children/Widows of Defence Personnel - 02%

Children/Widows of defence personnel killed or disabled to the extent of 50% or more in action, wards of gallantry awardees, Ex-Servicemen and children of serving defence personnel/Ex servicemen.

viii)Children/Widows of Para-Military Forces Personnel-**02%** 

Children/Widows of Para-Military Forces Personnel, Punjab Police, PAP, and Punjab Home Guards killed or disabled in action to the extent of 50% or more, Ex-Para-Military Forces Personnel.

ix) Riots Affected - 02%

November 1984 riots affected/displaced persons, children of Army deserters killed/100% physically disabled, the children of the families of persons killed as a result of terrorist violence or by security forces acting in aid of civil power and the children of innocent civilians who have sustained 100% disability in terrorist violence or during operation by security forces acting in aid of civil power.

#### Note:

- a) In all the Courses, where the number of seats is more than 50, the above Reservation categorization will be followed.
- b) The reservation of seats in departments where the number of seats is 20 or above but is less than 50, the following categories will be clubbed and the seats will be allotted according to the order of merit. The clubbing of categories is given below:
  - 1. Border Area/Backward Area **04%**
  - 2. Children/Widows of Defense Personnel/

- iii) ਸਰਹੱਦੀ ਖੇਤਰ/ਪੱਛੜਿਆ ਖੇਤਰ (2% ਹਰੇਕ) ਲਈ-**04%**
- iv) ਖਿਡਾਰੀਆਂ ਲਈ 02%
- v) ਰਾਜਨੀਤਿਕ ਪੀੜਤਾਂ ਦੇ ਵਾਰਡ/ਬੱਚਿਆਂ ਲਈ- 02%
- ਇਸ ਵਿਚ ਉਨ੍ਹਾਂ ਵਿਅਕਤੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਬੱਚੇ/ਵਾਰਡ ਵੀ ਸ਼ਾਮਲ ਹੋਣਗੇ, ਜਿਹੜੇ ਐਮਰਜੈਂਸੀ/ਪੰਜਾਬ ਸੂਬਾ ਜਾਂ ਪੰਜਾਬੀ ਭਾਸ਼ੀ ਇਲਾਕੇ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਸੂਬੇ ਵਿੱਚ ਮਿਲਾਉਣ ਦੀ ਮੰਗ ਲਈ, ਧਰਮ ਯੁੱਧ, ਜਲ੍ਹਿਆਂ ਵਾਲੇ ਬਾਗ ਦੇ ਯੋਧੇ, ਕੂਕਾ ਲਹਿਰ ਅਤੇ ਕਾਮਾਗਾਟਾਮਾਰੂ ਲਹਿਰ ਅਧੀਨ ਘੱਟ ਤੋਂ ਘੱਟ ਕੁੱਲ ਤਿੰਨ ਮਹੀਨੇ ਲਈ ਜੇਲ੍ਹ ਗਏ ਹੋਣ।
- vi) ਅਪੰਗ ਵਿਅਕਤੀਆਂ ਲਈ 03%
  - (ੳ) ਨੇਤਰਹੀਣ ਵਿਅਕਤੀ- 01%
  - (ਅ)ਗੁੰਗੇ ਅਤੇ ਬੋਲੇ ਵਿਅਕਤੀ 01%
  - (ੲ) ਹੋਰ ਅਪੰਗ ਵਿਅਕਤੀ- 01%

ਇਨ੍ਹਾਂ ਅਪੰਗ ਵਿਅਕਤੀਆਂ ਦੀਆਂ ਉਪ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀਆਂ ਵਿਚੋਂ ਕਿਸੇ ਇੱਕ ਵਿਚ ਕੋਈ ਯੋਗ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਨਾ ਮਿਲਣ ਦੀ ਸੂਰਤ ਵਿਚ ਜਾਂ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਦੇ ਕਿਸੇ ਕੋਰਸ ਲਈ ਸਰੀਰਕ ਤੌਰ 'ਤੇ ਯੋਗ ਨਾ ਹੋਣ ਦੀ ਸਥਿਤੀ ਵਿਚ, ਉਪਲਬੱਧ ਸੀਟ ਅਪੰਗ ਵਿਅਕਤੀਆਂ ਦੀ ਦੂਸਰੀ ਉਪ-ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਦੇ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਨੂੰ ਦੇ ਦਿੱਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ।

vii) ਸੈਨਿਕ ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਦੀਆਂ ਵਿਧਵਾਵਾਂ/ਬੱਚਿਆਂ ਲਈ– 02%

ਯੁੱਧ ਵਿਚ ਸ਼ਹੀਦ ਸੈਨਿਕ ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਜਾਂ 50% ਤੋਂ ਜ਼ਿਆਦਾ ਅਪੰਗ ਹੋ ਚੁੱਕੇ ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਬੱਚੇ/ਵਿਧਵਾ, ਵੀਰਤਾ ਪੁਰਸਕਾਰ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਸੈਨਿਕਾਂ ਦੇ ਬੱਚੇ/ਵਾਰਡ, ਸੇਵਾ ਮੁਕਤ ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਬੱਚੇ ਅਤੇ ਸੈਨਾ ਵਿਚ ਸੇਵਾ ਨਿਭਾਅ ਰਹੇ/ਸੇਵਾ ਮੁਕਤ ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਬੱਚਿਆਂ ਲਈ

viii) ਅਰਧ ਸੈਨਿਕ ਬਲਾਂ ਦੇ ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਬੱਚਿਆਂ/ਵਿਧਵਾਵਾਂ ਲਈ – 02%

ਅਰਧ ਸੈਨਿਕ ਬਲਾਂ ਦੇ ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ, ਪੰਜਾਬ ਪੁਲਿਸ, ਪੀ.ਏ.ਪੀ. ਅਤੇ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਹੋਮ ਗਾਰਡ ਵਿਚ ਸੇਵਾ ਦੌਰਾਨ ਮਾਰੇ ਗਏ ਜਾਂ 50% ਤੋਂ ਜ਼ਿਆਦਾ ਅਪੰਗ ਹੋਏ ਵਿਅਕਤੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਬੱਚਿਆਂ ਅਤੇ ਵਿਧਵਾਵਾਂ ਲਈ, ਸੇਵਾ ਮੁਕਤ ਅਰਧ ਸੈਨਿਕ ਬਲਾਂ ਅਤੇ ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਬੱਚੇ/ਵਿਧਵਾਵਾਂ ਲਈ।

ix) ਦੰਗਾ ਪੀੜਤਾਂ ਲਈ - 02%

ਨਵੰਬਰ 1984 ਦੇ ਦੰਗਿਆਂ ਵਿੱਚ ਉੱਜੜ ਕੇ ਆਏ ਵਿਅਕਤੀ, ਅੱਤਵਾਦੀ ਹਿੰਸਾ ਵਿਚ ਮਾਰੇ ਗਏ ਵਿਅਕਤੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਪਰਿਵਾਰਾਂ ਦੇ ਬੱਚੇ, ਸੈਨਾ ਦੀ ਨੌਕਰੀ ਛੱਡਣ ਤੋਂ ਬਾਅਦ ਮਾਰੇ ਗਏ / 100% ਅਪੰਗ ਹੋ ਗਏ ਸੈਨਿਕਾਂ ਦੇ ਬੱਚੇ, ਸੁਰੱਖਿਆ ਬਲਾਂ ਦੀਆਂ ਗਤੀਵਿਧੀਆਂ ਜਾਂ ਅੱਤਵਾਦੀ ਹਿੰਸਾ ਕਾਰਨ 100% ਅਪੰਗ ਹੋ ਚੁੱਕੇ ਬੇਕਸੁਰ ਨਾਗਰਿਕਾਂ ਦੇ ਬੱਚੇ।

#### ਨੋਟ:

- ੳ) ਜਿਨ੍ਹਾਂ ਕੋਰਸਾਂ ਵਿਚ ਸੀਟਾਂ ਦੀ ਗਿਣਤੀ 50 ਤੋਂ ਜ਼ਿਆਦਾ ਹੈ, ਉਪਰੋਕਤ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਰਾਖਵੇਂਕਰਨ ਦਾ ਪਾਲਣ ਕੀਤਾ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ।
- ਅ) ਜਿਨ੍ਹਾਂ ਵਿਭਾਗਾਂ ਵਿਚ ਸੀਟਾਂ ਦੀ ਗਿਣਤੀ 20 ਜਾਂ ਇਸ ਤੋਂ ਜ਼ਿਆਦਾ ਹੈ ਪਰ 50 ਤੋਂ ਘੱਟ ਹੈ, ਅਜਿਹੇ ਵਿਭਾਗਾਂ ਵਿਚ ਹੇਠ ਦਿੱਤੀਆਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀਆਂ ਇਕੱਠੀਆਂ ਕਰ ਦਿੱਤੀਆਂ ਜਾਣਗੀਆਂ ਅਤੇ

Para-military Personnel - 04%

- 3. Wards of Political Sufferers/Freedom Fighters/Riots Affected - **04%**
- c) The reservation of seats in a department where the number of seats is below 20, the following categories will be clubbed and the seats will be allotted according to the order of Merit. The clubbing of categories is given below:
  - Border Area/Backward Area/Disabled Persons-07%
  - Wards of Political Sufferers/Freedom Fighters / Children / Widows of Defence Personnel / Children /Widows of Paramilitary Forces Personnel/Riots Affected -08%
- d) In all Courses, **2%** Additional supernumerary seats are reserved for sports persons. Where the number of seats comes to less than one, at least one seat will be reserved for sports persons.
- e) The claim for a seat in any reserved category will not forfeit the right of a candidate for being considered in open merit. Candidates in the reserved categories are to be considered first in the general category along with general category candidates depending upon their merit and then, the seats in the reserved categories will be filled from amongst the candidates in those categories according to their merit.
- f) If any reserved seat remains unfilled, it will be transferred to general category.
- g) The proof of belonging to a reserved category shall not be entertained under any circumstances after the expiry of the last date for the submission of application or otherwise for that category.
- h) Any admission allotted in the reserved category is liable to be cancelled if, at any stage, any relevant information about his/her status in reserved category provided by the candidate is found to be fabricated or false.
  - 1. No change in the category filled in by a candidate in his/her Admission Form shall be entertained/permitted at a later stage.
  - In case a candidate does not mention any reservation category in the Admission Form or his/her document(s) pertaining to the reserved category is incomplete/invalid, he/she will be considered only for general category.
- **Note:** Change in reservation policy, if any, will be publically notified.

ਸੀਟਾਂ ਮੈਰਿਟ ਦੇ ਆਧਾਰ 'ਤੇ ਦਿੱਤੀਆਂ ਜਾਣਗੀਆਂ। ਇਕੱਠੀਆਂ ਕੀਤੀਆਂ ਜਾਣ ਵਾਲੀਆਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀਆਂ ਇਸ ਪ੍ਰਕਾਰ ਹਨ:

- 1. ਸਰਹੱਦੀ ਖੇਤਰ/ਪੱਛੜਿਆ ਖੇਤਰ 04%
- ਸੈਨਿਕ ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਅਤੇ ਅਰਧ ਸੈਨਿਕ ਬਲਾਂ ਦੇ ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਬੱਚੇ/ਵਿਧਵਾਵਾਂ - 04%
- ਰਾਜਨੀਤਿਕ ਪੀੜਤਾਂ/ਅਜ਼ਾਦੀ ਘੁਲਾਟੀਏ/ਦੰਗਾ ਪੀੜਤਾਂ ਦੇ ਬੱਚਿਆਂ ਲਈ - 04%
- ੲ) ਜਿਨ੍ਹਾਂ ਵਿਭਾਗਾਂ ਵਿਚ ਸੀਟਾਂ ਦੀ ਗਿਣਤੀ 20 ਤੋਂ ਘੱਟ ਹੈ, ਅਜਿਹੇ ਵਿਭਾਗਾਂ ਵਿਚ ਨਿਮਨ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀਆਂ ਇਕੱਠੀਆਂ ਕਰ ਦਿੱਤੀਆਂ ਜਾਣਗੀਆਂ ਅਤੇ ਸੀਟਾਂ ਮੈਰਿਟ ਦੇ ਆਧਾਰ 'ਤੇ ਦਿੱਤੀਆਂ ਜਾਣਗੀਆਂ। ਇਕੱਠੀਆਂ ਕੀਤੀਆਂ ਜਾਣ ਵਾਲੀਆਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀਆਂ ਇੰਝ ਹਨ:
  - ਸਰਹੱਦੀ ਖੇਤਰ / ਪੱਛੜਿਆ ਖੇਤਰ / ਅਪੰਗ ਵਿਅਕਤੀ - 07%
  - ਰਾਜਨੀਤਕ ਪੀੜਤਾਂ/ਅਜ਼ਾਦੀ ਘੁਲਾਟੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਬੱਚੇ/ਸੈਨਿਕ ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਦੀਆਂ ਵਿਧਵਾਵਾਂ ਅਤੇ ਬੱਚੇ/ਅਰਧ ਸੈਨਿਕ ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਦੀਆਂ ਵਿਧਵਾਵਾਂ ਅਤੇ ਬੱਚੇ/ਦੰਗਾ ਪੀੜਤ - 08%
- ਸ) ਸਾਰੇ ਕੋਰਸਾਂ ਵਿਚ ਨਿਰਧਾਰਤ ਸੀਟਾਂ ਤੋਂ 2% ਵਾਧੂ ਸੀਟਾਂ ਖਿਡਾਰੀਆਂ ਲਈ ਰਾਖਵੀਆਂ ਹਨ। ਜਿਨ੍ਹਾਂ ਵਿਭਾਗਾਂ ਵਿਚ ਇਸ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਅਧੀਨ 1 ਤੋਂ ਘੱਟ ਸੀਟ ਬਣਦੀ ਹੋਵੇ, ਉੱਥੇ ਘੱਟੋ-ਘੱਟ ਇਕ ਸੀਟ ਖਿਡਾਰੀਆਂ ਨੂੰ ਦਿੱਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ।
- ਹ) ਕਿਸੇ ਰਾਖਵੀਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਵਿਚ ਸੀਟ ਲਈ ਦਾਅਵਾ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਦਾ ਖੁੱਲ੍ਹੀ ਮੈਰਿਟ ਵਿਚ ਵਿਚਾਰੇ ਜਾਣ ਦਾ ਹੱਕ ਨਹੀਂ ਖੋਹੇਗਾ। ਰਾਖਵੀਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਦੇ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਪਹਿਲਾਂ ਜਨਰਲ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਦੇ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰਾਂ ਨਾਲ ਜਨਰਲ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਹੇਠ ਹੀ ਵਿਚਾਰੇ ਜਾਣਗੇ ਅਤੇ ਫਿਰ ਬਾਕੀ ਬਚਦੇ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰਾਂ ਵਿਚੋਂ ਹੀ ਮੈਰਿਟ ਦੇ ਆਧਾਰ 'ਤੇ ਰਾਖਵੀਆਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀਆਂ ਦੀਆਂ ਸੀਟਾਂ ਭਰੀਆਂ ਜਾਣਗੀਆਂ।
- ਕ) ਜੇਕਰ ਕੋਈ ਰਾਖਵੀਂ ਸੀਟ ਖਾਲੀ ਰਹਿ ਜਾਂਦੀ ਹੈ ਤਾਂ ਉਸਨੂੰ ਜਨਰਲ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਵਿਚ ਬਦਲ ਦਿੱਤਾ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ।
- ਖ) ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਸੂਰਤ ਵਿੱਚ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਫਾਰਮ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰਾਉਣ ਦੀ ਆਖਰੀ ਮਿਤੀ ਤੋਂ ਬਾਅਦ ਦਿੱਤੇ ਰਾਖਵੀਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਦੇ ਪ੍ਰਮਾਣ 'ਤੇ ਕੋਈ ਵਿਚਾਰ ਨਹੀਂ ਕੀਤਾ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ।
- ਗ) ਜੇਕਰ ਰਾਖਵੀਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਅਧੀਨ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਲੈਣ ਵਾਲੇ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਵੱਲੋਂ ਇਸ ਸੰਬੰਧੀ ਦਿੱਤੇ ਗਏ ਪ੍ਰਮਾਣ ਝੂਠੇ ਸਾਬਤ ਹੁੰਦੇ ਹਨ ਤਾਂ ਉਸ ਉਮੀਦਾਵਾਰ ਦਾ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਕਿਸੇ ਸਮੇਂ ਵੀ ਰੱਦ ਕੀਤਾ ਜਾ ਸਕਦਾ ਹੈ।
  - ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਵੱਲੋਂ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਫਾਰਮ ਵਿਚ ਭਰੀ ਗਈ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਨੂੰ ਬਾਅਦ ਵਿਚ ਬਦਲਣ ਦੀ ਇਜਾਜ਼ਤ ਨਹੀਂ ਦਿੱਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ।
  - ਕਿਸੇ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਵੱਲੋਂ ਕੋਈ ਵੀ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਨਾ ਲਿਖਣ ਜਾਂ ਉਸ ਦੇ ਰਾਖਵੀਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਸੰਬੰਧੀ ਦਿੱਤੇ ਕਾਗਜ਼ਾਤ ਅਧੂਰੇ/ਅਵੈਧ ਹੋਣ ਦੀ ਸੂਰਤ ਵਿਚ ਉਸ ਨੂੰ ਜਨਰਲ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਅਧੀਨ ਹੀ ਵਿਚਾਰਿਆ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ।
- ਨੋਟ: ਰਾਖਵਾਂਕਰਨ ਨੀਤੀ ਵਿੱਚ ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਤਬਦੀਲੀ ਬਾਰੇ ਜਾਣਕਾਰੀ ਜਨਤਕ ਰੂਪ ਵਿੱਚ ਦਿੱਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ।

#### 9) ADDITIONAL SEATS

- i) 15% for Foreign Nationals as per the UGC/ Central Government guidelines.
- ii) 10% of the seats will be treated as additional supernumerary seats in each course for needy but meritorious candidates.

## 10)COMPETENT AUTHORITY TO ISSUE CERTIFICATES FOR DIFFERENT CATEGORIES

A candidate seeking admission under specific category against reserved seat shall be considered, provided he/ she produces a certificate duly signed by officers as indicated below:

#### i) SCHEDULED CASTES/ SCHEDULED TRIBES

- a) District Magistrate/Additional District Magistrate/ Collector/ Deputy Commissioner/ Additional Deputy Commissioner/Deputy Collector/Ist Class Stipendiary Magistrate/ City Magistrate/Sub Divisional Magistrate/ Talika Magistrate/ Exe. Magistrate/Extra Assistant Commissioner (not below the rank of Ist Class Stipendiary Magistrate).
- b) Chief Presidency Magistrate / Additional Chief Presidency Magistrate/Presidency Magistrate.
- c) Revenue Officer (not below the rank of Tehsildar).
- d) Sub Divisional Officer of the area where the candidate or his /her family normally resides.
- e) Administrator/Secretary to Administrator/ Development Officer, Lakshadweep Islands (Circulated vide No. 2/223/79- SWI/43337 dated June 8, 1990)f) M.L.A. of the concerned constituency (Circulated vide No. 1/19/94- RCI/ 6045 dated July 15, 1994)

#### ii) BACKWARD CLASSES

- a) Sub Divisional Officer/Executive Magistrate/ Tehsildar/NaibTehsildar/ Block Development Officer.
- b) District Revenue Officer (Circulated vide No 2/223/79-SWI/4333 dated June 8, 1990).

## 9) ਵਾਧੂ ਸੀਟਾਂ

- i) ਯੂ.ਜੀ.ਸੀ. ਦੇ ਦਿਸ਼ਾ ਨਿਰਦੇਸ਼ਾਂ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਸਾਰੇ ਕੋਰਸਾਂ ਵਿੱਚ 15% ਵਾਧੂ ਸੀਟਾਂ ਵਿਦੇਸ਼ੀ ਨਾਗਰਿਕਾਂ ਲਈ ਰੱਖੀਆਂ ਜਾਣਗੀਆਂ।
- ii) ਸਾਰੇ ਕੋਰਸਾਂ ਵਿੱਚ ਲੋੜਵੰਦ ਅਤੇ ਹੁਸ਼ਿਆਰ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰਾਂ ਲਈ ਨਿਰਧਾਰਤ ਸੀਟਾਂ ਤੋਂ 10% ਵਾਧੂ ਸੀਟਾਂ ਰੱਖੀਆਂ ਜਾਣਗੀਆਂ।

# 10) ਵੱਖ–ਵੱਖ ਰਾਖਵੀਆਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀਆਂ ਲਈ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ ਜਾਰੀ ਕਰਨ ਵਾਲੇ ਸਮਰੱਥ ਅਧਿਕਾਰੀ

ਕਿਸੇ ਵਿਸ਼ੇਸ਼ ਰਾਖਵੀਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਅਧੀਨ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਲੈਣ ਦੇ ਚਾਹਵਾਨ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ 'ਤੇ ਤਾਂ ਹੀ ਵਿਚਾਰ ਕੀਤਾ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ ਜੇ ਉਹ ਹੇਠ ਦਿੱਤੇ ਅਧਿਕਾਰੀਆਂ ਦੁਆਰਾ ਵਿਧੀਵੱਤ ਦਸਤਖ਼ਤ ਕੀਤਾ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰਵਾਉਂਦਾ ਹੈ:

#### i) ਅਨੁਸੂਚਿਤ ਜਾਤੀ/ ਅਨੁਸੂਚਿਤ ਕਬੀਲੇ

- ੳ) ਜਿਲ੍ਹਾ ਮੈਜਿਸਟਰੇਟ/ ਵਧੀਕ ਜ਼ਿਲ੍ਹਾ ਮੈਜਿਸਟਰੇਟ/ ਕਲੈਕਟਰ/ਡਿਪਟੀ ਕਮਿਸ਼ਨਰ/ਐਡੀਸ਼ਨਲ ਡਿਪਟੀ ਕਮਿਸ਼ਨਰ/ਅੱਵਲ ਦਰਜਾ ਮੈਜਿਸਟਰੇਟ/ਸਿਟੀ ਮੈਜਿਸਟਰੇਟ/ ਡਿਪਟੀ ਕਲੈਕਟਰ/ਸਬ-ਡਿਵੀਜ਼ਨਲ ਮੈਜਿਸਟਰੇਟ/ਤਾਲਿਕਾ ਮੈਜਿਸਟਰੇਟ/ ਐਗਜੀਕਿਊਟਵ ਮੈਜਿਸਟਰੇਟ/ ਵਧੀਕ ਅਸਿਸਟੈਂਟ ਕਮਿਸ਼ਨਰ (ਅੱਵਲ ਦਰਜਾ ਮੈਜਿਸਟਰੇਟ ਤੋਂ ਹੇਠਲੇ ਦਰਜੇ ਦਾ ਨਾ ਹੋਵੇ)।
- ਅ) ਚੀਫ਼ ਪ੍ਰੈਜ਼ੀਡੈਂਸੀ ਮੈਜਿਸਟਰੇਟ / ਵਧੀਕ ਚੀਫ਼ ਪ੍ਰੈਜ਼ੀਡੈਂਸੀ ਮੈਜਿਸਟਰੇਟ / ਪ੍ਰੈਜ਼ੀਡੈਂਸੀ ਮੈਜਿਸਟਰੇਟ।
- ੲ) ਮਾਲ ਅਫ਼ਸਰ (ਜਿਸ ਦਾ ਅਹੁਦਾ ਤਹਿਸੀਲਦਾਰ ਤੋਂ ਘੱਟ ਨਾ ਹੋਵੇ)
- ਸ) ਜਿੱਥੇ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਜਾਂ ਉਸ ਦਾ ਪਰਿਵਾਰ ਰਹਿੰਦਾ ਹੈ, ਉਸ
  ਇਲਾਕੇ ਦਾ ਸਬ-ਡਿਵੀਜ਼ਨਲ ਅਫ਼ਸਰ।
- ਹ) ਪ੍ਰਸ਼ਾਸ਼ਕ, ਪ੍ਰਸ਼ਾਸ਼ਕ ਦਾ ਸਕੱਤਰ, ਵਿਕਾਸ ਅਫ਼ਸਰ, ਲਕਸ਼ਦੀਪ ਟਾਪੂ (ਪੱਤਰ ਨੰ. 2/223/79-SWI/43337 ਮਿਤੀ 8 ਜੂਨ, 1990) ਸੰਬੰਧਤ ਨਿਰਵਾਚਨ ਖੇਤਰ ਦੇ ਐਮ.ਐਲ.ਏ. (ਪੱਤਰ ਨੰ. 1/19/94-RCI/6045 ਮਿਤੀ 15 ਜੁਲਾਈ, 1994)

#### ii) ਪੱਛੜੀਆਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀਆਂ

- ੳ) ਸਬ ਡਿਵੀਜ਼ਨਲ ਅਫ਼ਸਰ / ਐਗਜੀਕਿਊਟਿਵ ਮੈਜਿਸਟਰੇਟ / ਤਹਿਸੀਲਦਾਰ / ਨਾਇਬ ਤਹਿਸੀਲਦਾਰ/ ਬਲਾਕ ਵਿਕਾਸ ਅਫ਼ਸਰ
- ਅ) ਜਿਲ੍ਹਾ ਮਾਲ ਅਫ਼ਸਰ (ਪੱਤਰ ਨੰ. 2/223/79-**SWI/4333** ਮਿਤੀ 8 ਜੂਨ, 1990)

c) M.L.A. of the concerned constituency (Circulated vide No. 1/ 19/ 94- RCI/6045 dated July 15, 1994)

#### iii) BORDER AREA

DC/GA to DC/S.D.M./S.D.O. (Civil) and Principal of the School or College.

#### iv) BACKWARD AREA

DC/GA to DC/S.D.M./S.D.O. (Civil).

#### v) SPORTS PERSONS

Gradation Certificate issued by Director of Sports of the respective States. Sports achievements at school level will not be accepted.

#### vi) WARDS OF POLITICAL SUFFERERS/ FREEDOM FIGHTERS

Certificate issued by the respective Deputy Commissioner.

#### vii) PERSONS WITH DISABILITY

Certificate from Chief Medical Officer / Civil Surgeon of the concerned District. He/ She should clearly indicate the extent of disability. The candidate with minimum 40% permanent disability is eligible for admission under this category.

However, this provision will be subject to the decision of the admission committee of the University which will decide if such a candidate is able to pursue the studies in a particular course with his/her specific disability. The decision of the admission committee in this regard shall be final.

- viii)A candidate claiming admission under the categories (vii) and (viii) will produce certificate from the Commanding Officer/Commandant/SSP.
- ix) In order to decide the eligibility of riots affected (category ix), the candidate must produce the certificate from the respective Deputy Commissioner to the effect that he/she is a November 1984 riots affected/displaced person. As regards a terrorists affected person/ dependent of terrorist affected families in Punjab, a certificate from the respective Deputy Commissioner to this effect is required. Dependent of terrorist affected family means a family which has lost its bread -earner in some terrorist action in Punjab.

ੲ) ਸੰਬੰਧਿਤ ਹਲਕੇ ਦਾ ਐਮ.ਐਲ.ਏ. (ਪੱਤਰ ਨੰ. 1/19/94– RCI/6045 dated July 15, 1994)

#### iii) ਸਰਹੱਦੀ ਖੇਤਰ

ਡੀ.ਸੀ./ਜੀ.ਏ. ਟੂ ਡੀ.ਸੀ./ਐਸ.ਡੀ.ਐਮ./ਐਸ.ਡੀ.ਓ. (ਸਿਵਿਲ) ਅਤੇ ਸਕੁਲ/ਕਾਲਜ ਦਾ ਪ੍ਰਿੰਸੀਪਲ।

#### iv) ਪੱਛੜਿਆ ਖੇਤਰ

ਡੀ.ਸੀ./ਜੀ.ਏ.ਟੂ ਡੀ.ਸੀ./ਐਸ.ਡੀ.ਐਮ/ਐਸ.ਡੀ.ਓ. (ਸਿਵਿਲ)।

#### v) ਖਿਡਾਰੀ

ਸੰਬੰਧਿਤ ਸੂਬੇ ਦੇ ਸਪੋਰਟਸ ਡਾਇਰੈਕਟਰ ਵੱਲੋਂ ਜਾਰੀ ਕੀਤਾ ਹੋਇਆ ਗ੍ਰੇਡੇਸ਼ਨ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ। ਸਕੂਲ ਪੱਧਰ ਤੱਕ ਦੀਆਂ ਖੇਡ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤੀਆਂ ਨਹੀਂ ਵਿਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਜਾਣਗੀਆਂ।

#### vi) ਸਿਆਸੀ ਪੀੜਤ/ਅਜ਼ਾਦੀ ਘੁਲਾਟੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਵਾਰਡ

ਸੰਬੰਧਿਤ ਜ਼ਿਲ੍ਹੇ ਦੇ ਡਿਪਟੀ ਕਮਿਸ਼ਨਰ ਵੱਲੋਂ ਜਾਰੀ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ।

#### vii) ਅਪੰਗ ਵਿਅਕਤੀ

ਚੀਫ਼ ਮੈਡੀਕਲ ਅਫ਼ਸਰ/ਜਿਲ੍ਹਾ ਸਿਵਲ ਸਰਜਨ ਵਲੋਂ ਜਾਰੀ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ ਜਿਸ ਵਿੱਚ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਦੀ ਅਪੰਗਤਾ ਦੀ ਪ੍ਰਤੀਸ਼ਤ ਸਪੱਸ਼ਟ ਤੌਰ ਤੇ ਵਰਨਣ ਕੀਤੀ ਹੋਵੇ। ਪੱਕੇ ਤੌਰ ਤੇ ਘੱਟੋ-ਘੱਟ 40% ਅਪੰਗ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਹੀ ਇਸ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ 'ਚ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਲੈਣ ਲਈ ਯੋਗ ਹੋਣਗੇ। ਦਾਖਲਾ ਕਮੇਟੀ ਵਲੋਂ ਇਹ ਵੀ ਦੇਖਿਆ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ ਕਿ ਆਪਣੀ ਅਪੰਗਤਾ ਨਾਲ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਸੰਬੰਧਤ ਕੋਰਸ ਵਿੱਚ ਪੜ੍ਹਾਈ ਕਰਨ ਦੇ ਯੋਗ ਹੈ ਜਾਂ ਨਹੀਂ। ਕਿਸੇ ਖਾਸ ਕੋਰਸ ਵਿਚ ਅਪੰਗ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਨੂੰ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਦੇਣ ਸੰਬੰਧੀ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਕਮੇਟੀ ਦਾ ਫੈਸਲਾ ਹੀ ਅੰਤਿਮ ਹੋਵੇਗਾ।

- viii)ਸੈਨਿਕ ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਦੀਆਂ ਵਿਧਵਾਵਾਂ/ਬੱਚਿਆਂ ਅਤੇ ਅਰਧ ਸੈਨਿਕ ਬਲਾਂ ਦੇ ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਬੱਚਿਆਂ /ਵਿਧਵਾਵਾਂ ਦੀ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਅਧੀਨ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਲੈਣ ਲਈ ਕਮਾਂਡਿੰਗ ਅਫ਼ਸਰ/ਕਮਾਂਡੈਂਟ/ ਐਸ.ਐਸ.ਪੀ. ਦੁਆਰਾ ਜਾਰੀ ਕੀਤਾ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ ਜ਼ਰੂਰੀ ਹੈ।
- ix) ਦੰਗਾ ਪੀੜਤ (ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ) ਦੀ ਪਾਤਰਤਾ ਨਿਰਧਾਰਤ ਕਰਨ ਹਿੱਤ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਲਈ ਸੰਬੰਧਤ ਡਿਪਟੀ ਕਮਿਸ਼ਨਰ ਵੱਲੋਂ ਜਾਰੀ ਇਹ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ ਦੇਣਾ ਲਾਜ਼ਮੀ ਹੋਵੇਗਾ ਕਿ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਨਵੰਬਰ, 1984 ਦੇ ਦੰਗਿਆਂ ਵਿੱਚ ਉਜੜਿਆ ਹੋਇਆ ਵਿਅਕਤੀ ਹੈ। ਖਾੜਕੂਵਾਦ ਤੋਂ ਪ੍ਰਭਾਵਿਤ ਵਿਅਕਤੀ ਜਾਂ ਖਾੜਕੂਵਾਦ ਤੋਂ ਪ੍ਰਭਾਵਿਤ ਪਰਿਵਾਰ 'ਤੇ ਨਿਰਭਰਾਂ ਨੂੰ ਇਸ ਸੰਬੰਧੀ ਸੰਬੰਧਤ ਜ਼ਿਲ੍ਹੇ ਦੇ ਡਿਪਟੀ ਕਮਿਸ਼ਨਰ ਵੱਲੋਂ ਜਾਰੀ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ ਦੇਣਾ ਜ਼ਰੂਰੀ ਹੋਵੇਗਾ। ਖਾੜਕੂਵਾਦ ਤੋਂ ਪ੍ਰਭਾਵਿਤ ਪਰਿਵਾਰ ਉਹ ਹਨ ਜਿਨ੍ਹਾਂ ਨੇ ਖਾੜਕੂਵਾਦ ਦੌਰਾਨ ਆਪਣੇ ਪਰਿਵਾਰ ਦਾ ਰੋਜ਼ੀ-ਰੋਟੀ ਕਮਾਉਣ ਵਾਲਾ ਜੀਅ ਗਵਾਇਆ ਹੋਵੇ।

#### **11) GENERAL GUIDELINES**

- i) The University may decide not to offer a particular course, or increase/decrease the number of seats in any particular course.
- ii) The University may not offer a particular course if the number of candidates depositing fees for the course is inadequate.
- iii) 75% attendance in theory and practical classes, separately in each paper, is mandatory.
- iv) If a student does not attend the class continuously for ten working days without any information to the Head of the Department concerned, his/her name is liable to be struck off the rolls of the Department. He/ she may seek readmission giving valid reason(s) for his/ her absence within next fifteen days failing which he/ she will forfeit the right of re-admission.
- v) To pass in a subject/ paper, a candidate is required to obtain a minimum of D grade in internal assessment and external assessment, separately.
- vi) A total of three chances (1 Regular+2 Reappear) will be available to the students to clear any subject/paper.
- vii) A full time student of a course is not allowed to join a full time job. Any student found doing this at any time shall be liable to lose his/ her admission. However, this shall not apply to students who have taken full time leave for study from their employers.
- viii) A candidate once admitted shall abide by all the provisions of the University Act, Statutes, Ordinances, Regulations, Rules, Orders, Instructions, Information, Guidelines, Manuals, Code, Circulars, etc., in force or enacted (hereinafter jointly referred to as "the Provisions") amended by the University from time to time.
- ix) The University Management will have the right to impose any penalty or take any disciplinary action(s) against the student, found guilty of any sort of misconduct, indiscipline, disobedience, malpractice within or outside the precincts of the University, or any act which is detrimental to the interests of the University. The University Management, in such a case, may rusticate him/ her or discontinue his/ her stay in the Hostel and he/ she will not be entitled for any refund of admission fee, hostel fee or any other funds/ charges paid to the University and shall be liable to pay the pending fee or dues, etc. for the semester under consideration.

### 11) ਆਮ ਹਦਾਇਤਾਂ

- ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਕੋਰਸ ਨੂੰ ਸ਼ੁਰੂ ਨਾ ਕਰਨ ਦਾ ਫੈਸਲਾ ਲੈ ਸਕਦੀ ਹੈ ਅਤੇ ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਕੋਰਸ ਦੀਆਂ ਸੀਟਾਂ ਲੋੜ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਵਧਾ/ਘਟਾ ਸਕਦੀ ਹੈ।
- ii) ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਅਜਿਹਾ ਕੋਰਸ ਸ਼ੁਰੂ ਨਹੀਂ ਕਰੇਗੀ ਜਿਸ ਕੋਰਸ ਵਿਚ ਬਹੁਤ ਘੱਟ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਨੇ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਫੀਸ ਭਰੀ ਹੋਵੇ।
- iii) ਥਿਊਰੀ ਅਤੇ ਪ੍ਰੈਕਟੀਕਲ ਪੇਪਰਾਂ ਦੀ ਹਰੇਕ ਕਲਾਸ ਵਿਚ 75% ਹਾਜ਼ਰੀ ਵੱਖਰੇ ਤੌਰ 'ਤੇ ਜ਼ਰੂਰੀ ਹੈ।
- iv) ਜੇਕਰ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਵਿਭਾਗ ਮੁਖੀ ਨੂੰ ਸੂਚਿਤ ਕੀਤੇ ਬਗੈਰ 10 ਦਿਨ ਤੱਕ ਗੈਰ ਹਾਜ਼ਰ ਰਹਿੰਦਾ ਹੈ ਤਾਂ ਉਸਦਾ ਨਾਮ ਕੱਟ ਦਿੱਤਾ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ। ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਆਪਣਾ ਨਾਮ ਕੱਟੇ ਜਾਣ ਤੋਂ 15 ਦਿਨਾਂ ਦੇ ਅੰਦਰ ਸਹੀ ਕਾਰਨ ਦੱਸ ਕੇ ਮੁੜ ਦਾਖਲੇ ਲਈ ਬੇਨਤੀ ਕਰ ਸਕਦਾ ਹੈ, ਨਹੀਂ ਤਾਂ ਉਸਦਾ ਮੁੜ ਦਾਖਲੇ ਦਾ ਅਧਿਕਾਰ ਖਤਮ ਹੋ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ।
- v) ਇਕ ਵਿਸ਼ੇ/ਪੇਪਰ 'ਚੋਂ ਪਾਸ ਹੋਣ ਲਈ ਇੰਟਰਨਲ ਅਸੈਸਮੈਂਟ ਅਤੇ ਐਕਸਟਰਨਲ ਅਸੈਸਮੈਂਟ 'ਚੋਂ ਵੱਖੋ-ਵੱਖਰੇ ਤੌਰ 'ਤੇ ਘੱਟੋ-ਘੱਟ ਡੀ ਗਰੇਡ ਲੈਣਾ ਜ਼ਰੂਰੀ ਹੈ।
- vi) ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਪੇਪਰ/ਵਿਸ਼ੇ ਚੋਂ ਪਾਸ ਹੋਣ ਲਈ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਨੂੰ ਕੁੱਲ ਤਿੰਨ ਮੌਕੇ (1 ਰੈਗੁਲਰ ਅਤੇ 2 ਰੀਪੀਅਰ) ਮਿਲਣਗੇ।
- vii) ਫੁੱਲ ਟਾਈਮ ਕੋਰਸ ਨਾਲ ਸੰਬੰਧਿਤ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਫੁੱਲ-ਟਾਈਮ ਨੌਕਰੀ ਨਹੀਂ ਕਰ ਸਕਦੇ। ਜੇਕਰ ਕੋਈ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਅਜਿਹਾ ਕਰਦਾ ਪਾਇਆ ਗਿਆ ਤਾਂ ਉਸਦਾ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਰੱਦ ਕਰ ਦਿੱਤਾ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ। ਇਹ ਨਿਯਮ ਉਨ੍ਹਾਂ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ 'ਤੇ ਲਾਗੂ ਨਹੀਂ ਹੁੰਦਾ ਜਿਨ੍ਹਾਂ ਨੇ ਸੰਬੰਧਿਤ ਅਦਾਰੇ ਤੋਂ ਪੁਰੇ ਸਮੇਂ ਦੀ ਛੁੱਟੀ ਲਈ ਹੋਵੇ।
- viii) ਦਾਖਲ ਹੋਣ ਤੋਂ ਬਾਅਦ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਵੱਲੋਂ ਲਾਗੂ ਕੀਤੇ ਹਰ ਨਿਯਮ (ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਐਕਟ, ਸਟੈਚੂਜ਼, ਆਰਡੀਨੈਂਸ, ਰੈਗੂਲੇਸ਼ਨਜ਼, ਨਿਯਮ, ਆਦੇਸ਼, ਹਦਾਇਤਾਂ, ਇਨਫਰਮੇਸ਼ਨ, ਗਾਈਡਲਾਈਨਜ਼, ਮੈਨੂਅਲਜ਼, ਕੋਡ, ਸਰਕੂਲਰਜ਼ ਆਦਿ) ਦਾ ਪਾਲਣ ਕਰੇਗਾ। ਸਮੇਂ-ਸਮੇਂ ਤੇ ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਨਿਯਮ ਵਿਚ ਹੋਏ ਬਦਲਾਅ ਵੀ ਹਰ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਲਈ ਮੰਨਣਯੋਗ ਹੋਣਗੇ।
- ix) ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਦੇ ਅਹਾਤੇ ਵਿੱਚ ਜਾਂ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਤੋਂ ਬਾਹਰ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਦੇ ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਨਿਯਮ ਦਾ ਉਲੰਘਣ, ਦੁਰਵਿਹਾਰ, ਅਨੁਸ਼ਾਸਨਹੀਣਤਾ ਕਰਨ ਜਾਂ ਆਗਿਆ ਨਾ ਮੰਨਣ ਜਾਂ ਦੁਰਾਚਾਰ ਕਰਨ ਤੇ ਜਾਂ ਕੋਈ ਅਜਿਹਾ ਕੰਮ ਕਰਨ ਤੇ ਜਿਹੜਾ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਦੇ ਹਿੱਤਾਂ ਵਿਰੁੱਧ ਹੋਵੇ, ਸੰਬੰਧਤ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਵਿਰੁੱਧ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਨਿਯਮਾਂ ਅਧੀਨ ਬਣਦੀ ਕਾਰਵਾਈ ਕੀਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ। ਅਜਿਹੀ ਸਥਿਤੀ ਵਿਚ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਪ੍ਰਬੰਧਨ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਨੂੰ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ/ਹੋਸਟਲ ਵਿਚੋਂ ਕੱਢ ਸਕਦਾ ਹੈ। ਇਸ ਸੂਰਤ ਵਿੱਚ ਉਸ ਦੀ ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਕਿਸਮ ਦੀ ਫੀਸ ਵਾਪਿਸ ਨਹੀਂ ਕੀਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ ਬਲਕਿ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਦੀ ਸੰਬੰਧਤ ਸਮੈਸਟਰ ਦੀ ਰਹਿੰਦੀ ਫੀਸ ਵੀ ਵਸੂਲ ਕੀਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ।

- x) The University Management reserves the right to frame, amend, revoke and repeal the Provisions and to provide or withdraw any facility at any time at its discretion.
- xi) The University Management may make the submission of any certificate or document mandatory for the students before or at the time admission or afterwards, for the purpose of admission or otherwise, as deemed necessary.
- xii) Original certificates will not be retained. However, in exceptional cases, if required, the University may retain and get them verified from the issuing authority and in case of any default on the part of student, his/ her admission will be cancelled and the case may be referred to the relevant legal authority.
- xiii) The University reserves the right to amend or rescind any provision laid down in the Admission Prospectus or other related documents at any point of time, as deemed necessary without notice or assigning any reason. For any clarification/ dispute, the decision of the Vice-Chancellor shall be final and binding on all concerned.
- xiv) Anything which has not been expressly provided for, and for interpretation of any clause of the Admission Prospectus and for any other issue related to the admission criteria, the decision of the Vice-Chancellor shall be final and binding on all concerned.
- xv) All disputes arising from this document or connected therewith are subject to the territorial jurisdiction of courts at Fatehgarh Sahibonly.
- xvi) The list of faculty provided here includes regular, contractual and guest/ part time faculty.

#### 12) SPECIAL CONCESSIONS TO KASHMIRI MIGRANTS

The following concessions are provided to the Kashmiri Migrant Students:

- i) Relaxation in cut-off percentage upto 10%, subject to minimum eligibility requirement.
- ii) Increase in intake capacity upto 5%, coursewise.
- iii) Reservation of at least one seat in the merit quota in technical/professional courses.
- iv) Waiving off domicile requirements.

- x) ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਨਿਯਮ ਨੂੰ ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਸਮੇਂ ਰੱਦ ਜਾਂ ਉਸ ਵਿੱਚ ਸੋਧ ਕਰਨ ਜਾਂ ਮੁੜ ਬਣਾਉਣ ਜਾਂ ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਸਹੂਲਤ ਨੂੰ ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਸਮੇਂ ਦੇਣ ਜਾਂ ਬੰਦ ਕਰਨ ਦਾ ਹੱਕ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਦਾ ਰਾਖਵਾਂ ਹੋਵੇਗਾ।
- xi) ਦਾਖਲੇ ਸਮੇਂ ਜਾਂ ਉਸ ਤੋਂ ਬਾਅਦ ਕੋਈ ਵੀ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ/ ਦਸਤਾਵੇਜ਼ ਜੋ ਜ਼ਰੂਰੀ ਹੋਣਗੇ, ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰਵਾਉਣ ਲਈ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਪਾਬੰਦ ਹੋਵੇਗਾ।
- xii) ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਅਸਲੀ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਵੱਲੋਂ ਨਹੀਂ ਰੱਖੇ ਜਾਣਗੇ। ਕਿਸੇ ਖਾਸ ਕੇਸ ਵਿਚ ਅਜਿਹਾ ਕੀਤਾ ਜਾ ਸਕਦਾ ਹੈ ਅਤੇ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਦੇ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟਾਂ ਦੀ ਜਾਂਚ ਕਰਵਾਈ ਜਾ ਸਕਦੀ ਹੈ। ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ ਗਲਤ ਹੋਣ ਦੀ ਸੂਰਤ ਵਿਚ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ/ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥਣ ਦਾ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਰੱਦ ਕਰ ਦਿੱਤਾ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ ਅਤੇ ਕੇਸ ਸੰਬੰਧਤ ਨਿਆਂਪਾਲਕਾ ਨੂੰ ਦੇ ਦਿੱਤਾ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ।
- xiii) ਦਾਖਲਾ ਪ੍ਰਾਸਪੈਕਟਸ ਅਤੇ ਹੋਰ ਸੰਬੰਧਿਤ ਦਸਤਾਵੇਜ਼ਾਂ ਵਿਚ ਸਮੇਂ-ਸਮੇਂ 'ਤੇ ਬਿਨਾਂ ਕਿਸੇ ਸੂਚਨਾ ਦੇ ਜਾਂ ਬਿਨਾਂ ਕਾਰਨ ਦੱਸੇ ਕੋਈ ਵੀ ਸੋਧ ਕਰਨ ਜਾਂ ਕਿਸੇ ਮੱਦ ਨੂੰ ਰੱਦ ਕਰਨ ਦਾ ਹੱਕ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਦਾ ਰਾਖਵਾਂ ਹੋਵੇਗਾ। ਇਸ ਸਬੰਧੀ ਵਾਈਸ ਚਾਂਸਲਰ ਦਾ ਫੈਸਲਾ ਅੰਤਿਮ ਹੋਵੇਗਾ।
- xiv) ਪ੍ਰਾਸਪੈਕਟਸ ਵਿਚ ਦਾਖਲੇ ਸੰਬੰਧੀ ਅਸਪਸ਼ਟ ਰਹਿ ਗਈ ਮੱਦ ਜਾਂ ਪ੍ਰਾਸਪੈਕਟਸ ਦੀ ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਮੱਦ ਦੀ ਵਿਆਖਿਆ ਅਤੇ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਯੋਗਤਾ ਸੰਬੰਧੀ ਕਿਸੇ ਹੋਰ ਮਾਮਲੇ ਬਾਰੇ ਵਾਈਸ-ਚਾਂਸਲਰ ਦਾ ਨਿਰਣਾ ਅੰਤਿਮ ਹੋਵੇਗਾ ਅਤੇ ਸਮੂਹ ਸੰਬੰਧਤ ਇਹ ਫੈਸਲਾ ਮੰਨਣ ਲਈ ਪਾਬੰਦ ਹੋਣਗੇ।
- xv) ਇਸ ਦਸਤਾਵੇਜ਼ ਬਾਰੇ ਅਤੇ ਇਸ ਨਾਲ ਸੰਬੰਧਿਤ ਉੱਠਣ ਵਾਲੇ ਸਾਰੇ ਮੁੱਦੇ ਫ਼ਤਹਿਗੜ੍ਹ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਦੀਆਂ ਅਦਾਲਤਾਂ ਦੇ ਅਧਿਕਾਰ ਖੇਤਰ ਵਿਚ ਹੋਣਗੇ।
- xvi) ਪ੍ਰਾਸਪੈਕਟਸ ਵਿੱਚ ਦਿੱਤੀ ਫੈਕਲਟੀ ਲਿਸਟ ਵਿੱਚ ਰੈਗੂਲਰ, ਕੰਟਰੈਕਚੂਅਲ ਅਤੇ ਗੈਸਟ/ਪਾਰਟ ਟਾਈਮ ਫੈਕਲਟੀ ਵੀ ਸ਼ਾਮਲ ਹੈ।

# 12) ਕਸ਼ਮੀਰੀ ਪ੍ਰਵਾਸੀਆਂ ਲਈ ਖਾਸ ਰਿਆਇਤਾਂ

ਕਸ਼ਮੀਰੀ ਪ੍ਰਵਾਸੀ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਲਈ ਹੇਠ ਲਿਖੀਆਂ ਰਿਆਇਤਾਂ ਉਪਲੱਬਧ ਹਨ:

- ਲੋੜੀਂਦੀ ਮੈਰਿਟ ਪ੍ਰਤੀਸ਼ਤ ਵਿਚ 10% ਦੀ ਛੋਟ, ਬਸ਼ਰਤੇ ਕਿ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਦਾਖਲੇ ਦੀ ਘੱਟੋ ਘੱਟ ਯੋਗਤਾ ਪੂਰੀ ਕਰਦਾ ਹੋਵੇ।
- 2. ਹਰ ਕੋਰਸ ਵਿੱਚ ਲੋੜ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਸੀਟਾਂ ਵਿਚ 5% ਤੱਕ ਵਾਧਾ।
- ਤਕਨੀਕੀ/ਪ੍ਰੋਫੈਸ਼ਨਲ ਕੋਰਸਾਂ ਵਿਚ ਮੈਰਿਟ ਕੋਟੇ ਵਿਚ ਇੱਕ ਸੀਟ ਰਾਖਵੀਂ।
- 4. ਨਿਵਾਸ ਸੰਬੰਧੀ ਸ਼ਰਤਾਂ ਵਿੱਚ ਛੋਟ।

### **13) PAYMENT/ REFUND OF FEE**

#### A. Mode of Payment of Fee

- A candidate whose name appears in the Merit/Admission list, will have to collect the slips of tuition fee and other charges from the concerned Department, within three days after the display of the list of admitted candidates on the Notice Board.
- ii) The entire tuition fee and other charges are to be deposited in the University by the notified date (as mentioned on the merit list) in the University bank branch.
- iii) Charges for hostel/Transport facilities will have to be deposited separately, as notified at the time of admission.
- iv) If the last date for payment of fee happens to be a holiday, the fee can be deposited on the next working day after the holiday.
- v) The proof of fee deposited is to be submitted to the concerned Department office for allotment of Roll No.

#### B. Non-Payment of Semester Fee by Stipulated Date

In case a student does not deposit Semester fee by due date as notified by the University, he/she will be charged a late fee of Rs.100/- per day for the first ten days and Rs. 200/- per day for the next ten days. After the passage of 20 days from the stipulated date for depositing the fee, his/her name will be struck off the rolls and he/she will not be allowed to attend classes or to take examinations.

#### **C. Refund Policy**

The amount of fee to be refunded to a student, in case he/she chooses to withdraw from the programme of study in which he/she is enrolled, shall be as given below:

- i) 90% fee is refundable if the student applies before the last date of admission.
- ii) 80% fee is refundable if the student applies within 15 days, after the last date of admission.
- 50% fee is refundable if the student applies after more than 15 days and less than 30 days, after the last date of admission.
- iv) No refund of fee will be made if the student applies for refund, more than 30 days after the last date of admission. Only security will be refunded in such cases.
- v) In case of students availing Hostel/Transport facility, the Hostel/Transport fee will be refunded after proportionate deduction in all the cases (i) to (iv) above.

# 13) ਫੀਸ ਦੀ ਅਦਾਇਗੀ/ ਰਿਫੰਡ

#### ੳ. ਫੀਸ ਅਦਾ ਕਰਨ ਦਾ ਤਰੀਕਾ

- i) ਜਿਨ੍ਹਾਂ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਦਾ ਨਾਮ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਸੂਚੀ ਵਿਚ ਆਉਂਦਾ ਹੈ, ਉਨ੍ਹਾਂ ਲਈ ਮੈਰਿਟ ਸੂਚੀ ਜਾਰੀ ਹੋਣ ਤੋਂ ਤਿੰਨ ਦਿਨ ਤੱਕ ਸੰਬੰਧਿਤ ਵਿਭਾਗ ਤੋਂ ਫੀਸ ਸਲਿੱਪ ਲੈ ਕੇ ਫੀਸ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਬੈਂਕ ਵਿੱਚ ਜਮ੍ਹਾ ਕਰਵਾਉਣੀ ਲਾਜ਼ਮੀ ਹੈ।
- ii) ਸਾਰੀ ਟਿਊਸ਼ਨ ਫ਼ੀਸ ਅਤੇ ਹੋਰ ਫ਼ੀਸਾਂ ਦਾਖਲੇ ਦੀ ਮੈਰਿਟ ਲਿਸਟ ਵਿੱਚ ਦਰਜ ਨਿਰਧਾਰਤ ਮਿਤੀ ਤੱਕ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਦੀ ਬੈਂਕ ਬਰਾਂਚ ਵਿੱਚ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰਵਾਉਣੀਆਂ ਲਾਜ਼ਮੀ ਹਨ।
- iii) ਦਾਖਲੇ ਸਮੇਂ ਨਿਰਧਾਰਤ ਹੋਸਟਲ/ਟਰਾਂਸਪੋਰਟ ਫੀਸ ਅਲੱਗ ਤੋਂ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰਵਾਈ ਜਾਵੇ।
- iv) ਜੇਕਰ ਫੀਸ ਭਰਨ ਦੀ ਆਖਰੀ ਮਿਤੀ ਵਾਲੇ ਦਿਨ ਛੁੱਟੀ ਹੈ ਤਾਂ ਫੀਸ ਛੁੱਟੀ ਤੋਂ ਬਾਅਦ ਕੰਮਕਾਰ ਦੇ ਪਹਿਲੇ ਦਿਨ ਭਰੀ ਜਾ ਸਕਦੀ ਹੈ।
- v) ਰੋਲ ਨੰਬਰ ਜਾਰੀ ਕਰਵਾਉਣ ਵਾਸਤੇ ਫੀਸ ਭਰਨ ਤੋਂ ਬਾਅਦ ਮਿਲੀ ਰਸੀਦ ਵਿਭਾਗ ਦੇ ਦਫਤਰ ਵਿੱਚ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰਵਾਉਣੀ ਹੋਵੇਗੀ।

#### ਅ. ਨਿਰਧਾਰਤ ਮਿਤੀ ਤੱਕ ਸਮੈਸਟਰ ਫੀਸ ਦੀ ਅਦਾਇਗੀ ਨਾ ਕਰਨ ਤੇ

ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਵੱਲੋਂ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਦੁਆਰਾ ਨਿਰਧਾਰਿਤ ਮਿਤੀ ਤੱਕ ਸਮੈਸਟਰ ਫੀਸ ਨਾ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰਵਾਉਣ ਦੀ ਸੂਰਤ ਵਿੱਚ ਪਹਿਲੇ ਦਸ ਦਿਨ 100 ਰੁਪਇਆ ਪ੍ਰਤੀ ਦਿਨ ਅਤੇ ਉਸ ਤੋਂ ਅਗਲੇ ਦਸ ਦਿਨ ਤੱਕ 200 ਰੁਪਇਆ ਪ੍ਰਤੀ ਦਿਨ ਲੇਟ ਫੀਸ ਲੱਗੇਗੀ। ਵੀਹ ਦਿਨ ਬਾਅਦ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਦਾ ਨਾਮ ਕੱਟ ਦਿੱਤਾ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ ਅਤੇ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਨੂੰ ਕਲਾਸਾਂ ਲਗਾਉਣ / ਪ੍ਰੀਖਿਆ ਦੇਣ ਦੀ ਆਗਿਆ ਨਹੀਂ ਹੋਵੇਗੀ।

#### ੲ. ਫੀਸ ਵਾਪਸੀ ਸੰਬੰਧੀ ਨੀਤੀ

ਜੇਕਰ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਲੈਣ ਤੋਂ ਬਾਅਦ ਆਪਣਾ ਕੋਰਸ ਛੱਡਣਾ ਚਾਹੇ ਤਾਂ ਉਸ ਵਲੋਂ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰਵਾਈ ਫੀਸ ਹੇਠ ਲਿਖੇ ਨਿਯਮਾਂ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਵਾਪਸ ਕੀਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ:

- i) ਜੇਕਰ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਲੈਣ ਦੀ ਆਖਰੀ ਮਿਤੀ ਤੋਂ ਪਹਿਲਾਂ ਫੀਸ ਵਾਪਸੀ ਦੀ ਅਰਜ਼ੀ ਦਿੰਦਾ ਹੈ ਤਾਂ ਉਸ ਦੀ 90% ਫੀਸ ਵਾਪਿਸ ਕੀਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ।
- ii) ਜੇਕਰ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਲੈਣ ਦੀ ਆਖਰੀ ਮਿਤੀ ਤੋਂ ਬਾਅਦ 15 ਦਿਨਾਂ ਅੰਦਰ ਫੀਸ ਵਾਪਸੀ ਦੀ ਅਰਜ਼ੀ ਦਿੰਦਾ ਹੈ ਤਾਂ ਉਸ ਦੀ 80% ਫੀਸ ਵਾਪਿਸ ਕੀਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ।
- iii) ਜੇਕਰ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਲੈਣ ਦੀ ਆਖਰੀ ਮਿਤੀ ਤੋਂ 15 ਦਿਨ ਬਾਅਦ ਪਰ 30 ਦਿਨਾਂ ਤੋਂ ਪਹਿਲਾਂ ਫੀਸ ਵਾਪਸੀ ਦੀ ਅਰਜ਼ੀ ਦਿੰਦਾ ਹੈ ਤਾਂ ਉਸ ਦੀ 50% ਫੀਸ ਵਾਪਿਸ ਕੀਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ।
- iv) ਜੇਕਰ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਦਾਖਲਾ ਲੈਣ ਦੀ ਆਖਰੀ ਮਿਤੀ ਤੋਂ 30 ਦਿਨਾਂ ਤੋਂ ਬਾਅਦ ਫੀਸ ਵਾਪਸੀ ਦੀ ਅਰਜੀ ਦਿੰਦਾ ਹੈ ਤਾਂ ਕੋਈ ਵੀ ਫੀਸ ਵਾਪਿਸ ਨਹੀਂ ਕੀਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ। ਅਜਿਹੇ ਕੇਸਾਂ ਵਿੱਚ ਸਿਰਫ ਸਕਿਓਰਟੀ ਫੀਸ ਹੀ ਵਾਪਸ ਕੀਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ।
- ਮ) ਜੇਕਰ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਹੋਸਟਲ ਅਤੇ ਟਰਾਂਸਪੋਰਟ ਦੀ ਸਹੂਲਤ ਵੀ ਲੈ ਰਿਹਾ ਹੈ ਤਾਂ ਉਸ ਦੇ ਕੋਰਸ ਛੱਡਣ ਤੇ, ਸਬੰਧਤ ਸਹੁਲਤ

- vi) The security (University and Hostel) will be refunded only on the completion of course/ leaving the course midway by the student.
- vii) The student must apply for refund of security within one year of completion/leaving the course, otherwise security shall be forfeited.
- viii) The application for refund must be submitted in the office of the Registrar and diary number must be obtained as a proof of submission of the application for refund.

## 14) CODE OF CONDUCT AT THE UNIVERSITY

- i) Every student must wear his/her Identity Card inside the campus. Students without I.D. card will be fined as per University rules.
- Every Student must be in Uniform (wherever prescribed by the University) on Tuesdays and Thursdays. Students without Uniform on these days will be fined as per University rules.
- iii) Any student found possessing, using or dealing in any kind of intoxicatant material including alcohol, drugs of any kind like gutka, tobacco, cigarettes, chewing gums or any sedative materials will face strict disciplinary action including rustication/expulsion as decided by the University, and any other legal action.
- iv) Any student found keeping or using any kind of weapons including sticks, rods, explosives, fireworks or any such material will face strict disciplinary action including rustication/ expulsion, as decided by the University and any other legal action.
- v) The University reserves the right to conduct narcotic or drug test or any such test on any student, before or after the admission, and if the test results are found to be positive, he/ she will not be allowed to continue his/ her studies in the University thereafter. In such a case, tuition fee and other funds paid by the candidate will not be refunded.

ਮਾਨਣ ਦੇ ਪੈਸੇ ਅਨੁਪਾਤ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਕੱਟ ਕੇ, ਬਾਕੀ ਬਚਦੀ ਹੋਸਟਲ/ਟਰਾਂਸਪੋਰਟ ਫੀਸ ਵਾਪਿਸ ਕੀਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ।

- vi) ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਅਤੇ ਹੋਸਟਲ ਦੀ ਸਕਿਓਰਟੀ ਫੀਸ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਦੇ ਕੋਰਸ ਵਿਚਕਾਰ ਛੱਡ ਕੇ ਚਲੇ ਜਾਣ ਜਾਂ ਕੋਰਸ ਦੇ ਪੂਰੇ ਹੋਣ 'ਤੇ ਹੀ ਵਾਪਸ ਹੋਵੇਗੀ।
- vii) ਸਕਿਊਰਟੀ ਫੀਸ ਕੋਰਸ ਦੇ ਪੂਰਾ ਹੋਣ/ਛੱਡਣ ਤੋਂ ਬਾਅਦ ਇੱਕ ਸਾਲ ਦੇ ਅੰਦਰ-ਅੰਦਰ ਅਰਜ਼ੀ ਦੇਣ ਤੇ ਹੀ ਵਾਪਿਸ ਹੋ ਸਕੇਗੀ, ਨਹੀਂ ਤਾਂ ਸਕਿਓਰਟੀ ਫ਼ੀਸ ਜ਼ਬਤ ਹੋ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ।
- viii) ਫੀਸ ਵਾਪਸੀ ਦੀ ਅਰਜੀ ਰਜਿਸਟਰਾਰ ਦਫ਼ਤਰ ਵਿਚ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰਵਾਈ ਜਾਵੇ ਅਤੇ ਉਸ ਦੇ ਸਬੂਤ ਵਜੋਂ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰਾਉਣ ਦਾ ਡਾਇਰੀ ਨੰਬਰ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਕੀਤਾ ਜਾਵੇ।

# 14) ਯੂਨੀਵਰਿਸਟੀ ਵਿਖੇ ਕੋਡ ਆਫ ਕੰਡਕਟ

- ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਕੈਂਪਸ ਵਿੱਚ ਹਰ ਇਕ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਨੂੰ ਆਪਣਾ ਸ਼ਨਾਖਤੀ ਕਾਰਡ ਪਹਿਨਣਾ ਜ਼ਰੂਰੀ ਹੋਵੇਗਾ। ਬਿਨਾਂ ਸ਼ਨਾਖਤੀ ਕਾਰਡ ਵਾਲੇ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਨੂੰ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਨਿਯਮਾਂ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਜੁਰਮਾਨਾ ਕੀਤਾ ਜਾ ਸਕਦਾ ਹੈ।
- ii) ਹਰ ਮੰਗਲਵਾਰ ਅਤੇ ਵੀਰਵਾਰ ਨੂੰ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਲਈ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਵਲੋਂ ਨਿਰਧਾਰਤ ਵਰਦੀ (ਜਿਸ ਵਿਭਾਗ ਵਿੱਚ ਵੀ ਲਾਗੂ ਹੋਵੇ) ਪਾਉਣੀ ਲਾਜ਼ਮੀ ਹੋਵੇਗੀ। ਅਜਿਹਾ ਨਾ ਕਰਨ ਦੀ ਸੂਰਤ ਵਿਚ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਨੂੰ ਜੁਰਮਾਨਾ ਹੋ ਸਕਦਾ ਹੈ।
- iii) ਜੈਕਰ ਕੋਈ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਅੰਦਰ ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਤਰ੍ਹਾਂ ਦੇ ਨਸ਼ੀਲੇ ਪਦਾਰਥ ਦੀ ਵਰਤੋਂ ਕਰਦਾ ਹੈ ਜਾਂ ਉਸ ਕੋਲੋਂ ਕੋਈ ਨਸ਼ੀਲਾ ਪਦਾਰਥ ਜਿਵੇਂ ਸ਼ਰਾਬ, ਨਸ਼ੀਲੀਆਂ ਦਵਾਈਆਂ, ਗੁਟਕਾ, ਤੰਬਾਕੂ, ਸਿਗਰੇਟ ਜਾਂ ਕੋਈ ਨਸ਼ੀਲੀ ਸਮੱਗਰੀ ਫੜੀ ਜਾਂਦੀ ਹੈ ਤਾਂ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਵਲੋਂ ਉਸ ਵਿਰੁੱਧ ਸਖ਼ਤ ਅਨੁਸ਼ਾਸਨੀ (ਸਮੇਤ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਵਿੱਚੋਂ ਕੱਢਣ ਦੇ) ਅਤੇ ਕਾਨੂੰਨੀ ਕਾਰਵਾਈ ਕੀਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ।
- iv) ਜੇਕਰ ਕਿਸੇ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਕੋਲੋਂ ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਤਰ੍ਹਾਂ ਦੇ ਹਥਿਆਰ ਜਿਵੇਂ ਸੋਟੀਆਂ, ਰਾਡ, ਵਿਸਫੋਟਕ ਪਦਾਰਥ, ਅੱਗ ਲਾਉਣ ਵਾਲਾ ਸਮਾਨ ਜਾਂ ਕੋਈ ਹੋਰ ਅਜਿਹੀ ਸਮੱਗਰੀ ਮਿਲਦੀ ਹੈ ਤਾਂ ਉਸ ਵਿਰੁੱਧ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਵਲੋਂ ਸਖਤ ਅਨੁਸ਼ਾਸਨੀ (ਸਮੇਤ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ/ਹੋਸਟਲ ਵਿੱਚੋਂ ਕੱਢਣ ਦੇ) ਅਤੇ ਕਾਨੂੰਨੀ ਕਾਰਵਾਈ ਕੀਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ।
- v) ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਇਹ ਅਧਿਕਾਰ ਵੀ ਰੱਖਦੀ ਹੈ ਕਿ ਉਹ ਦਾਖਲੇ ਸਮੇਂ ਜਾਂ ਦਾਖਲੇ ਤੋਂ ਬਾਅਦ/ਪਹਿਲਾਂ ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਦਾ ਨਸ਼ੇ ਦੇ ਸੇਵਨ ਸੰਬੰਧੀ ਟੈਸਟ ਕਰਵਾ ਸਕਦੀ ਹੈ। ਜੇਕਰ ਟੈਸਟ ਦੇ ਨਤੀਜੇ ਵਿੱਚ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਵਲੋਂ ਨਸ਼ੀਲੇ ਪਦਾਰਥਾਂ ਦੇ ਸੇਵਨ ਦੀ ਪੁਸ਼ਟੀ ਹੁੰਦੀ ਹੈ ਤਾਂ ਉਸ ਨੂੰ ਆਪਣੀ ਪੜ੍ਹਾਈ ਅੱਗੇ ਜਾਰੀ ਰੱਖਣ ਦੀ ਆਗਿਆ ਨਹੀਂ ਦਿੱਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ। ਅਜਿਹੀ ਹਾਲਤ ਵਿਚ ਸੰਬੰਧਤ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਦੀ ਟਿਊਸ਼ਨ ਫੀਸ ਅਤੇ ਹੋਰ ਫੰਡ ਵਾਪਿਸ ਨਹੀਂ ਕੀਤੇ ਜਾਣਗੇ।

# 15) PROHIBITION, PREVENTION AND PUNISHMENT FOR RAGGING IN THE UNIVERSITY

Ragging in any form is strictly banned in the University. Any disorderly conduct whether by words spoken or written or by an act which has the effect of teasing, rude treatment or mishandling any other student; indulging in rowdy activity or any act of indiscipline which causes or is likely to cause annoyance, hardship or physical/ psychological harm or to strike fear or apprehension thereof in a fresher or a junior student or coercing the students to perform any act which such students will not do in the ordinary course and which has the effect of or generating a sense of shame or causing embarrassment so as to adversely affect the physique or psyche of a fresher or a junior student, is considered as Ragging, and is subject to punishment.

Anti-ragging Committees and squads of the University shall keep continuous vigil on the defaulters. If any incident of ragging comes to the notice of the University, the concerned student will be given an opportunity to explain his/her position and if his/her version is found unsatisfactory/ unconvincing, the defaulter(s) will be appropriately punished which may include fine, expulsion/ rustication from the University/Hostel.

NOTE: The above is based on Report of the Committee to curb the menace of Ragging in Universities/Educational Institutions issued by the University Grants Commission, New Delhi, vide its D.O. No. F. 8-1/99999 (CPP-II) dated 13 January, 2000. As per the Hon'ble Supreme Court judgement in Vishwa Jagriti Mission vs. Central Government & Others (2001) 6 SCC 577, ragging is a cognizable criminal offence.

Any student who faces an act of ragging by other student(s) is advised to contact the members of Anti-ragging Committee as notified by the University.

# 15)ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਵਿਚ ਰੈਗਿੰਗ ਲਈ ਮਨਾਹੀ ਅਤੇ ਸਜ਼ਾ

ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਵਿਚ ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਤਰ੍ਹਾਂ ਦੀ ਰੈਗਿੰਗ ਦੀ ਸਖ਼ਤ ਮਨਾਹੀ ਹੈ ਕਿਉਂਕਿ ਰੈਗਿੰਗ ਕਾਨੂੰਨਨ ਤੌਰ ਤੇ ਇਕ ਅਪਰਾਧ ਹੈ। ਕੋਈ ਵੀ ਛੇੜਖਾਨੀ ਵਾਲਾ ਵਤੀਰਾ ਚਾਹੇ ਉਹ ਲਿਖਤੀ ਹੋਵੇ ਜਾਂ ਜ਼ੁਬਾਨੀ, ਜਿਸ ਨਾਲ ਦੂਸਰੇ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਨੂੰ ਤੰਗੀ/ਪਰੇਸ਼ਾਨੀ ਹੁੰਦੀ ਹੋਵੇ ਅਤੇ ਜਿਸ ਨਾਲ ਜੂਨੀਅਰ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਵਿਚ ਡਰ ਅਤੇ ਸ਼ਰਮ ਦੀ ਭਾਵਨਾ ਪੈਦਾ ਹੁੰਦੀ ਹੋਵੇ ਜਾਂ ਕੋਈ ਉਨ੍ਹਾਂ ਨੂੰ ਕਿਸੇ ਅਜਿਹੇ ਕੰਮ ਲਈ ਮਜ਼ਬੂਰ ਕਰੇ ਜੋ ਉਹ ਆਮ ਤੌਰ 'ਤੇ ਨਹੀਂ ਕਰਦੇ, ਜਿਸ ਨਾਲ ਉਨ੍ਹਾਂ ਨੂੰ ਮਾਨਸਿਕ ਅਤੇ ਸਰੀਰਕ ਤੌਰ 'ਤੇ ਪਰੇਸ਼ਾਨੀ ਹੁੰਦੀ ਹੈ ਤਾਂ ਉਪਰੋਕਤ ਸਾਰੀਆਂ ਹਰਕਤਾਂ ਨੂੰ ਰੈਗਿੰਗ ਕਰਾਰ ਦਿੱਤਾ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ। ਰੈਗਿੰਗ ਕਰਨ ਵਾਲੇ ਦੋਸ਼ੀ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਵਿਰੁੱਧ ਕਾਰਵਾਈ ਕੀਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ।

ਅਜਿਹੇ ਸ਼ਰਾਰਤੀ ਅਨਸਰਾਂ ਉਪਰ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਦੀ ਐਂਟੀ ਰੈਗਿੰਗ ਕਮੇਟੀ ਅਤੇ ਐਂਟੀ ਰੈਗਿੰਗ ਦਲ ਵੱਲੋਂ ਲਗਾਤਾਰ ਚੌਕਸੀ ਰੱਖੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ। ਜੇਕਰ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਦੇ ਧਿਆਨ ਵਿਚ ਕੋਈ ਰੈਗਿੰਗ ਦੀ ਘਟਨਾ ਆਉਂਦੀ ਹੈ ਤਾਂ ਦੋਸ਼ੀ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਨੂੰ ਆਪਣੀ ਸਫ਼ਾਈ ਪੇਸ਼ ਕਰਨ ਦਾ ਮੌਕਾ ਦਿੱਤਾ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ। ਜੇਕਰ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਆਪਣੀ ਸਫ਼ਾਈ ਵਿਚ ਤਸੱਲੀਬਖਸ਼ ਜਵਾਬ ਨਹੀਂ ਦਿੰਦਾ ਤਾਂ ਉਸ ਦੇ ਖਿਲਾਫ਼ ਬਣਦੀ ਅਨੁਸ਼ਾਸ਼ਨੀ/ਕਾਨੂੰਨੀ ਕਾਰਵਾਈ ਕੀਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ, ਜਿਸ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਉਸ ਨੂੰ ਜੁਰਮਾਨਾ ਕੀਤਾ ਜਾ ਸਕਦਾ ਹੈ ਜਾਂ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ/ ਹੋਸਟਲ ਵਿਚੋਂ ਕੱਢਿਆ ਵੀ ਜਾ ਸਕਦਾ ਹੈ।

ਨੋਟ: ਉਪਰੋਕਤ ਤੱਥ ਉਚੇਰੀ ਵਿੱਦਿਆ ਦੀਆਂ ਸੰਸਥਾਵਾਂ ਵਿੱਚ ਰੈਗਿੰਗ 'ਤੇ ਕਾਬੂ ਪਾਉਣ ਲਈ ਬਣਾਈ ਕਮੇਟੀ ਦੀਆਂ ਸਿਫਾਰਿਸ਼ਾਂ ਅਤੇ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਗਰਾਂਟਸ ਕਮਿਸ਼ਨ ਦੇ ਪੱਤਰ ਨੰਬਰ D.O.No. F.8-1/99999(CPP-II) ਮਿਤੀ 13 ਜਨਵਰੀ, 2000 ਦੇ ਹਵਾਲੇ ਨਾਲ ਦਿੱਤੇ ਗਏ ਹਨ। ਮਾਣਯੋਗ ਸੁਪਰੀਮ ਕੋਰਟ ਦੇ ਫੈਸਲੇ (ਵਿਸ਼ਵ ਜਾਗਰਿਤੀ ਮਿਸ਼ਨ vs. ਕੇਂਦਰ ਸਰਕਾਰ ਅਤੇ ਹੋਰ (2001) 6 SCC577) ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਰੈਗਿੰਗ ਇਕ ਸਜ਼ਾਯੋਗ ਅਪਰਾਧ ਹੈ।

ਜੇਕਰ ਕਿਸੇ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਨੂੰ ਰੈਗਿੰਗ ਸੰਬੰਧੀ ਕੋਈ ਵੀ ਸਮੱਸਿਆ ਪੇਸ਼ ਆਉਂਦੀ ਹੈ ਤਾਂ ਉਹ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਦੀ ਐਂਟੀ ਰੈਗਿੰਗ ਕਮੇਟੀ ਨਾਲ ਸੰਪਰਕ ਕਰ ਸਕਦਾ ਹੈ।

### **16) SCHOLARSHIP SCHEMES**

#### A. Sri Guru Granth Sahib Scholarship Scheme

In order to encourage the needy and meritorious students who cannot afford to pursue higher education, and keeping in view the mandate of Shiromani Gurdwara Parbandhak Committee and Sri Guru Granth Sahib World University Act, the University awards 'Sri Guru Granth Sahib Scholarships' to 10% needy and meritorious students in all courses, against additional 10 % supernumerary seats i.e. the seats over and above the sanctioned intake. These additional 10% seats are further classified in two categories as below, for granting the scholarships:

- i) Scholarships equivalent to 5% seats in each class of respective course will be offered to needy and meritorious Sabat Surat Gursikh students with the scholarship details as under:
  - 1. Scholarship amount equivalent to the total Tuition Fee will be offered for 2.5% of the seats under this category.
  - 2. Scholarship amount equivalent to 25% to 50% of Tuition Fee will be offered for remaining 2.5% of the seats under this category.
- (ii) Scholarships equivalent to 5% seats in each class of respective course will be offered to the needy & meritorious Gursikh and non-Gursikh students with following details:
  - 1. Scholarship amount equivalent to the total Tuition Fee will be offered for 2.5% of the seats under this category.
  - 2. Scholarship amount equivalent to 25% to 50% of Tuition Fee will be offered for remaining 2.5% of the seats under this category.

The following general criteria will be followed for award of these scholarships

- The scholarship will be awarded for one academic session, which will be renewed every year.
- 2. The students must have obtained at least 60% marks in the qualifying examination, to become eligible for the scholarship.
- 3. The continuation of the scholarship, once awarded at the time of admission, during subsequent years of study will depend on

# 16) ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਲਈ ਵਜ਼ੀਫੇ

### ੳ) ਲੋੜਵੰਦ ਅਤੇ ਹੁਸ਼ਿਆਰ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਲਈ ਸ੍ਰੀ ਗੁਰੂ ਗ੍ਰੰਥ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਵਜ਼ੀਫਾ ਸਕੀਮ

ਲੋੜਵੰਦ ਅਤੇ ਹੁਸ਼ਿਆਰ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਨੂੰ ਜਿਹੜੇ ਆਪਣੀ ਉੱਚ ਸਿੱਖਿਆ ਨੂੰ ਆਰਥਿਕ ਤੰਗੀ ਕਾਰਨ ਜਾਰੀ ਨਹੀਂ ਰੱਖ ਸਕਦੇ, ਲਈ ਸ਼੍ਰੋਮਣੀ ਗੁਰਦੁਆਰਾ ਪ੍ਰਬੰਧਕ ਕਮੇਟੀ ਅਤੇ ਸ੍ਰੀ ਗੁਰੂ ਗ੍ਰੰਥ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਵਰਲਡ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਐਕਟ ਦੀ ਮਨਸ਼ਾ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਹਰੇਕ ਕੋਰਸ ਵਿਚ ਮਨਜ਼ੂਰ ਸ਼ੁਦਾ ਸੀਟਾਂ ਤੋਂ 10% ਵਾਧੂ ਸੀਟਾਂ ਤੇ 'ਸ੍ਰੀ ਗੁਰੂ ਗ੍ਰੰਥ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਸਕਾਲਰਸ਼ਿਪ' ਦਿੱਤੀ ਜਾਂਦੀ ਹੈ। ਵਜ਼ੀਫਾ ਦੇਣ ਲਈ ਇਨ੍ਹਾਂ 10% ਸੀਟਾਂ ਦੀ ਅੱਗੋਂ ਵੰਡ ਇਸ ਪ੍ਰਕਾਰ ਕੀਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ:

- i) ਹਰ ਕੋਰਸ ਵਿਚ 5% ਸੀਟਾਂ 'ਤੇ ਵਜ਼ੀਫਾ ਲੋੜਵੰਦ ਅਤੇ ਹੁਸ਼ਿਆਰ ਸਾਬਤ ਸੂਰਤ ਸਿੱਖ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਨੂੰ ਦਿੱਤਾ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ। ਵਜ਼ੀਫੇ ਦਾ ਵੇਰਵਾ ਹੇਠ ਲਿਖੇ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਹੋਵੇਗਾ:
  - 2.5% ਸੀਟਾਂ 'ਤੇ ਵਜੀਫਾ ਰਾਸ਼ੀ ਕੁੱਲ ਟਿਊਸ਼ਨ ਫੀਸ ਦੇ ਬਰਾਬਰ ਹੋਵੇਗੀ।
  - 25% ਤੋਂ 50% ਟਿਊਸ਼ਨ ਫੀਸ ਦੇ ਬਰਾਬਰ ਵਜੀਫਾ ਰਾਸ਼ੀ ਇਸ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਅਧੀਨ ਬਕਾਇਆ 2.5% ਸੀਟਾਂ 'ਤੇ ਦਿੱਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ।
- ii) ਹਰ ਕੋਰਸ ਵਿਚ 5% ਸੀਟਾਂ 'ਤੇ ਵਜੀਫਾ ਲੋੜਵੰਦ ਅਤੇ ਹੁਸ਼ਿਆਰ ਗੁਰਸਿੱਖ ਅਤੇ ਗੈਰ–ਗੁਰਸਿੱਖ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਨੂੰ ਹੇਠ ਲਿਖੇ ਅਨਸਾਰ ਦਿੱਤਾ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ:
  - 2.5% ਸੀਟਾਂ 'ਤੇ ਵਜੀਫਾ ਰਾਸ਼ੀ ਕੁੱਲ ਟਿਊਸ਼ਨ ਫੀਸ ਦੇ ਬਰਾਬਰ ਹੋਵੇਗੀ।
  - 25% ਤੋਂ 50% ਟਿਊਸ਼ਨ ਫੀਸ ਦੇ ਬਰਾਬਰ ਵਜੀਫਾ ਰਾਸ਼ੀ ਇਸ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਅਧੀਨ ਬਕਾਇਆ 2.5% ਸੀਟਾਂ 'ਤੇ ਦਿੱਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ।

ਵਜ਼ੀਫਾ ਦੇਣ ਲਈ ਹੇਠ ਲਿਖੇ ਮਾਪਦੰਡਾਂ ਨੂੰ ਅਪਣਾਇਆ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ:

- ਵਜੀਫ਼ੇ ਲਈ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਦੀ ਚੋਣ ਇੱਕ ਸਾਲ ਲਈ ਕੀਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ ਅਤੇ ਹਰ ਸਾਲ ਵਜੀਫ਼ਾ ਨਵਿਆਇਆ ਜਾ ਸਕਦਾ ਹੈ।
- 2. ਵਜੀਫਾ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਕਰਨ ਲਈ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਵੱਲੋਂ ਯੋਗਤਾ ਪ੍ਰੀਖਿਆ ਵਿਚੋਂ ਘੱਟੋ–ਘੱਟ 60% ਅੰਕ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਕੀਤੇ ਹੋਣ।
- ਦਾਖਲੇ ਸਮੇਂ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਹੋਇਆ ਵਜੀਫਾ ਜਾਰੀ ਰੱਖਣ ਲਈ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਦੀ ਚੰਗੀ ਅਕਾਦਮਿਕ ਕਾਰਗੁਜ਼ਾਰੀ ਹੋਣੀ ਜ਼ਰੂਰੀ ਹੈ। ਚੰਗੀ ਅਕਾਦਮਿਕ ਕਾਰਗੁਜ਼ਾਰੀ ਦਾ ਮਤਲਬ ਅਕਾਦਮਿਕ ਵਰ੍ਹੇ ਦੀਆਂ ਛਿਮਾਹੀ ਪ੍ਰੀਖਿਆਵਾਂ ਘੱਟੋ–ਘੱਟ 6.0 CGPA ਨਾਲ ਪਹਿਲੀ ਵਾਰ ਵਿਚ ਹੀ ਪਾਸ ਕਰਨਾ ਜ਼ਰੂਰੀ ਹੈ।
- ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਦੀ ਸਾਰੇ ਵਸੀਲਿਆਂ ਤੋਂ ਕੁੱਲ ਪਰਿਵਾਰਕ ਆਮਦਨ 2.5 ਲੱਖ ਸਾਲਾਨਾ ਤੋਂ ਵੱਧ ਨਹੀਂ ਹੋਣੀ ਚਾਹੀਦੀ।
- ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰਾਂ ਤੋਂ ਵਜੀਫੇ ਲਈ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਅਰਜ਼ੀਆਂ ਦੀ ਛਾਣ-ਬੀਣ ਕਰਨ ਲਈ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਅਧਿਕਾਰੀਆਂ ਅਤੇ

consistent good academic performance of the student in the sense that he/she clears all his/her semester exams at the University in the first attempt, with minimum of 6.0 CGPA.

- 4. The total family income of the students from all sources should not exceed Rs. 2.5 Lac per annum.
- 5. A committee of University officials/department heads will be constituted to scrutinize the claims of candidates for the award of scholarships. The committee will be authorized to determine the merit and need based requirement of the students, after holding interview. The decision of the Vice Chancellor on the recommendations of the committee will be final.
- If at any stage, it is found that a student has obtained scholarship by misrepresentation/ concealment of facts, he / she will have to deposit fee for all the semesters.

#### B. Scholarship / Fee Waiver Scheme for Meritorious Students:

The Meritorious Students will be given fee concession at the time of admission, on the basis of marks in the qualifying examination as per the following criteria:

Course	10% of Tuition Fee	20% of Tuition Fee	30% of Tuition Fee	50% of Tuition Fee	100% of Tuition Fee
Post Graduate (on basis of %age in qualifying exam)	70-75%	Above 75% upto 80%	Above 80% upto 85%	Above 85% upto 90%	-
Under Graduate (on basis of %age in qualifying exam)	75-80% (For Engg. Courses only)	Above 80% upto 85%	Above 85% upto 90%	Above 90% upto 95%	Above 95%
JEE Score (For Engg. Courses only)	-	100-125	126-150	150-200	Above 200

There will be no limit of income for awarding scholarship/fee concession under this scheme.

#### C. Minority Community Scholarships

This is a centrally sponsored scheme to provide financial assistance to the poor and meritorious students belonging to minority communities (Sikhs, Muslims, Christians, Buddhists and Parsis). These scholarships are awarded through an agency designated by the State Government for this purpose.

The scholarships under the following schemes are available for the students belonging to minority communities:

ਸੰਬੰਧਤ ਵਿਭਾਗ ਦੇ ਮੁਖੀ ਦੀ ਇੱਕ ਕਮੇਟੀ ਬਣਾਈ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ, ਜੋ ਇੰਟਰਵਿਊ ਰਾਹੀਂ ਮੈਰਿਟ ਅਤੇ ਵਜੀਫੇ ਲਈ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਦੀਆਂ ਜਰੂਰਤਾਂ ਦਾ ਮੁਲਾਂਕਣ ਕਰੇਗੀ। ਕਮੇਟੀ ਦੀਆਂ ਸਿਫਾਰਿਸ਼ਾਂ ਦੇ ਆਧਾਰ 'ਤੇ ਵਾਈਸ-ਚਾਂਸਲਰ ਦਾ ਫੈਸਲਾ ਅੰਤਿਮ ਹੋਵੇਗਾ।

 ਜੇਕਰ ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਪੜਾਅ ਉੱਪਰ ਇਹ ਪਾਇਆ ਜਾਂਦਾ ਹੈ ਕਿ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਨੇ ਵਜੀਫਾ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਕਰਨ ਲਈ ਗ਼ਲਤ ਜਾਣਕਾਰੀ ਦਿੱਤੀ ਹੈ ਜਾਂ ਤੱਥਾਂ ਨੂੰ ਛੁਪਾਇਆ ਹੈ ਤਾਂ ਉਸ ਨੂੰ ਸਾਰੇ ਕੋਰਸ ਦੀ ਫੀਸ ਭਰਨੀ ਪਵੇਗੀ।

#### ਅ. ਹੁਸ਼ਿਆਰ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਲਈ ਫ਼ੀਸ ਮੁਆਫ਼ੀ/ਵਜੀਫ਼ਾ ਸਕੀਮ

ਯੋਗਤਾ ਪ੍ਰੀਖਿਆ ਵਿੱਚੋਂ ਚੰਗੇ ਅੰਕ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਕਰਨ ਵਾਲੇ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਨੂੰ ਦਾਖ਼ਲੇ ਵੇਲੇ ਨਿਮਨ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ ਫ਼ੀਸ ਵਿੱਚ ਛੋਟ ਦਿੱਤੀ ਜਾਵੇਗੀ:

ਕੋਰਸ	10% ਟਿਊਸ਼ਨ ਫ਼ੀਸ	20% ਟਿਊਸ਼ਨ ਫ਼ੀਸ	30% ਟਿਊਸ਼ਨ ਫ਼ੀਸ	50% ਟਿਊਸ਼ਨ ਫ਼ੀਸ	100% ਟਿਊਸ਼ਨ ਫ਼ੀਸ
<b>ਪੋਸਟ ਗ੍ਰੇਜੂਏਟ</b> (ਯੋਗਤਾ ਪ੍ਰੀਖਿਆ ਦੀ ਪ੍ਰਤੀਸ਼ਤ ਦੇ ਆਧਾਰ ਤੇ)	70-75%	Above 75% upto 80%	Above 80% upto 85%	Above 85% upto 90%	-
<b>ਅੰਡਰ ਗ੍ਰੇਜੂਏਟ</b> (ਯੋਗਤਾ ਪ੍ਰੀਖਿਆ ਦੀ ਪ੍ਰਤੀਸ਼ਤ ਦੇ ਆਧਾਰ ਤੇ)	75-80% (For Engg. Courses only)	Above 80% upto 85%	Above 85% upto 90%	Above 90% upto 95%	Above 95%
<b>JEE ਅੰਕ</b> (ਕੇਵਲ ਇੰਜ. ਕੋਰਸਾਂ ਲਈ)	—	100-125	126-150	150-200	Above 200

ਇਸ ਸਕੀਮ ਅਧੀਨ ਫ਼ੀਸ ਮੁਆਫ਼ੀ ਲਈ ਆਮਦਨ ਦੀ ਸੀਮਾ ਦੀ ਸ਼ਰਤ ਨਹੀਂ ਹੋਵੇਗੀ।

#### ੲ.ਘੱਟ ਗਿਣਤੀਆਂ ਲਈ ਵਜੀਫ਼ੇ

ਇਹ ਯੋਜਨਾ ਕੇਂਦਰ ਸਰਕਾਰ ਦੁਆਰਾ ਘੱਟ ਗਿਣਤੀ ਕੌਮਾਂ (ਸਿੱਖ, ਮੁਸਲਮਾਨ, ਈਸਾਈ, ਬੋਧੀ ਅਤੇ ਪਾਰਸੀਆਂ) ਦੇ ਲੋੜਵੰਦ ਅਤੇ ਹੁਸ਼ਿਆਰ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਨੂੰ ਆਰਥਿਕ ਸਹਾਇਤਾ ਦੇਣ ਲਈ ਸ਼ੁਰੂ ਕੀਤੀ ਗਈ ਹੈ। ਇਹ ਵਜੀਫੇ ਰਾਜ ਸਰਕਾਰ ਵੱਲੋਂ ਇਸ ਮੰਤਵ ਲਈ ਨਿਰਧਾਰਤ ਏਜੰਸੀ ਰਾਹੀਂ ਦਿੱਤੇ ਜਾਂਦੇ ਹਨ।

ਘੱਟ ਗਿਣਤੀ ਕੌਮਾਂ ਨਾਲ ਸੰਬੰਧਿਤ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਲਈ ਹੇਠ ਲਿਖੀਆਂ ਯੋਜਨਾਵਾਂ ਅਧੀਨ ਵਜੀਫੇ ਉਪਲੱਬਧ ਹਨ:

#### i) ਮੈਰਿਟ–ਕਮ–ਮੀਨਜ਼ ਵਜੀਫਾ

ਇਹਨਾਂ ਵਜੀਫਿਆਂ ਦਾ ਮੰਤਵ 2.5 ਲੱਖ ਰੁਪਏ ਤੋਂ ਘੱਟ ਸਾਲਾਨਾ ਆਮਦਨ ਵਾਲੇ ਪਰਿਵਾਰਾਂ ਦੇ ਗਰੀਬ ਅਤੇ ਹੋਣਹਾਰ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਨੂੰ ਵਿੱਤੀ ਸਹਾਇਤਾ ਦੇਣਾ ਹੈ ਤਾਂ ਜੋ ਉਹ ਤਕਨੀਕੀ ਅਤੇ ਪੇਸ਼ੇਵਰ ਵਿੱਦਿਆ ਹਾਸਲ ਕਰ ਸਕਣ।

#### ii) ਪੋਸਟ–ਮੈਟ੍ਰਿਕ ਵਜੀਫਾ

ਇਹਨਾਂ ਵਜੀਫਿਆਂ ਦਾ ਮੰਤਵ 2 ਲੱਖ ਰੁਪਏ ਤੋਂ ਘੱਟ ਸਾਲਾਨਾ ਆਮਦਨ ਵਾਲੇ ਪਰਿਵਾਰਾਂ ਦੇ, ਘੱਟ ਗਿਣਤੀ ਨਾਲ ਸੰਬੰਧ ਰੱਖਣ

#### i) Merit-cum-Means Scholarships

The objective of these scholarships is to provide financial assistance to the poor and meritorious students belonging to minority communities whose parents' income is less than Rs. 2.5 lac per annum, to enable them to pursue professional and technical courses.

#### ii) Post Matric Scholarships

These scholarships are provided to the poor and meritorious students belonging to minority communities whose parents' income is less than Rs. 2 lac per annum, to enable them to pursue courses in Arts and Humanities, Science and Commerce streams.

#### iii) Maulana Azad National Fellowship

The objective of the scheme is to provide fellowships to the students belonging to minority communities whose parents' or guardian's income is less than 2.5 lac per annum, for pursuing higher studies such as M.Phil. and Ph.D.

#### D. Post Matric Scholarship Scheme for Scheduled Caste Students

This is a centrally sponsored scheme. Under this scheme, Punjab Domicile students belonging to Scheduled castes/ Scheduled Tribes are given Scholarship by Punjab Govt.

#### i) Conditions of Eligibility:

The student must belong to the scheduled caste/scheduled tribe and the annual income of student's family from all sources must not exceed Rs. 2.5 Lac.

#### E. Post Matric Scholarship Scheme for other Backward Class Students

This is a centrally sponsored scheme. Under this scheme, Punjab domicile students belonging to the Backward/ other Backward classes are given scholarship by Punjab Govt.

#### **Conditions of Eligibility:**

The student must belong to the other Backward Classes and the annual income of student's family must not exceed Rs. 1 Lac (BPL). The student must have obtained 60% marks in the qualifying examination

#### How to apply:

The claimants for scholarships under categories 'C' and 'D' above must submit the following documents along with the admission form: ਵਾਲੇ ਗਰੀਬ ਅਤੇ ਹੁਸ਼ਿਆਰ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਨੂੰ ਵਿੱਤੀ ਸਹਾਇਤਾ ਦੇਣਾ ਹੈ ਤਾਂ ਜੋ ਉਹ ਆਰਟਸ, ਸਾਇੰਸ, ਹਿਊਮੈਨਟੀਜ਼ ਅਤੇ ਕਾਮਰਸ ਵਿਸ਼ਿਆਂ ਵਿਚ ਵਿੱਦਿਆ ਹਾਸਲ ਕਰ ਸਕਣ।

#### iii) ਮੌਲਾਨਾ ਆਜ਼ਾਦ ਰਾਸ਼ਟਰੀ ਵਜੀਫਾ

ਇਸ ਯੋਜਨਾ ਅਧੀਨ ਘੱਟ ਗਿਣਤੀ ਕੌਮਾਂ ਦੇ ਉਨ੍ਹਾਂ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਨੂੰ ਵਜੀਫ਼ੇ ਦਿੱਤੇ ਜਾਂਦੇ ਹਨ ਜਿਨ੍ਹਾਂ ਦੇ ਪਰਿਵਾਰ ਦੀ ਆਮਦਨ 2.5 ਲੱਖ ਸਾਲਾਨਾ ਤੋਂ ਘੱਟ ਹੈ ਤਾਂ ਜੋ ਉਹ ਐਮ.ਫਿਲ ਅਤੇ ਪੀ.ਐਚ.ਡੀ. ਦੀ ਉਚੇਰੀ ਵਿਦਿਆ ਹਾਸਲ ਕਰ ਸਕਣ।

#### ਸ. ਅਨੁਸੂਚਿਤ ਜਾਤੀ ਦੇ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਲਈ ਪੋਸਟ ਮੈਟ੍ਰਿਕ ਵਜੀਫਾ ਸਕੀਮ

ਇਹ ਕੇਂਦਰ ਸਰਕਾਰ ਦੀ ਯੋਜਨਾ ਹੈ, ਜਿਸ ਅਧੀਨ ਅਨੁਸੂਚਿਤ ਜਾਤੀਆਂ ਅਤੇ ਅਨੁਸੂਚਿਤ ਕਬੀਲਿਆਂ ਨਾਲ ਸੰਬੰਧ ਰੱਖਣ ਵਾਲੇ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਵਾਸੀ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਨੂੰ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਸਰਕਾਰ ਰਾਹੀਂ ਵਜੀਫਾ ਦਿੱਤਾ ਜਾਂਦਾ ਹੈ।

#### i) ਵਜੀਫੇ ਲਈ ਯੋਗਤਾ ਦੀਆਂ ਸ਼ਰਤਾਂ:

ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਅਨੁਸੂਚਿਤ ਜਾਤੀ/ ਅਨੁਸੂਚਿਤ ਕਬੀਲੇ ਨਾਲ ਸੰਬੰਧ ਰੱਖਦਾ ਹੋਵੇ ਅਤੇ ਉਸ ਦੇ ਪਰਿਵਾਰ ਦੀ ਸਾਰੇ ਵਸੀਲਿਆਂ ਤੋਂ ਸਾਲਾਨਾ ਆਮਦਨ 2.5 ਲੱਖ ਰੁਪਏ ਤੋਂ ਵੱਧ ਨਾ ਹੋਵੇ।

#### ਹ. ਹੋਰ ਪਛੜੀਆਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀਆਂ ਲਈ ਪੋਸਟ-ਮੈਟ੍ਰਿਕ ਵਜ਼ੀਫਾ ਸਕੀਮ

ਕੇਂਦਰ ਸਰਕਾਰ ਦੀ ਇਸ ਯੋਜਨਾ ਅਧੀਨ ਪੱਛੜੀਆਂ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਵਾਸੀ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਨੂੰ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਸਰਕਾਰ ਦੁਆਰਾ ਵਜੀਫਾ ਦਿੱਤਾ ਜਾਂਦਾ ਹੈ।

#### ਯੋਗਤਾ ਦੀਆਂ ਸ਼ਰਤਾਂ:

ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਪੱਛੜੀ ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਨਾਲ ਸੰਬੰਧ ਰੱਖਦਾ ਹੋਵੇ ਅਤੇ ਉਸ ਦੇ ਪਰਿਵਾਰ ਦੀ ਸਾਰੇ ਵਸੀਲਿਆਂ ਤੋਂ ਸਾਲਾਨਾ ਆਮਦਨ ਇੱਕ ਲੱਖ ਤੋਂ ਵੱਧ ਨਾ ਹੋਵੇ (ਗਰੀਬੀ ਰੇਖਾ ਤੋਂ ਹੇਠਾਂ)। ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਨੇ ਯੋਗਤਾ ਪ੍ਰੀਖਿਆ ਵਿੱਚ ਘੱਟੋ–ਘੱਟ 60% ਅੰਕ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਕੀਤੇ ਹੋਣ।

#### ਦਰਖਾਸਤ ਦੇਣ ਦੀ ਵਿਧੀ:

ਉਪਰੋਕਤ 'ੲ' ਅਤੇ 'ਸ' ਸ਼੍ਰੇਣੀ ਅਧੀਨ ਵਜੀਫੇ ਲਈ ਦਰਖਾਸਤ ਦੇਣ ਵਾਲੇ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਨੂੰ ਦਾਖ਼ਲਾ ਫਾਰਮ ਨਾਲ ਹੇਠ ਲਿਖੇ ਦਸਤਾਵੇਜ਼ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰਵਾਉਣੇ ਹੋਣਗੇ:

- i) ਵਜੀਫਾ ਲੈਣ ਲਈ ਬੇਨਤੀ ਪੱਤਰ।
- ii) ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਦੇ ਪਰਿਵਾਰ ਦੀ ਆਮਦਨ ਸੰਬੰਧੀ ਸੰਬੰਧਤ ਤਹਿਸੀਲਦਾਰ ਦੁਆਰਾ ਜਾਰੀ ਕੀਤਾ ਆਮਦਨ ਸਰਟੀਫੀਕੇਟ, ਜੇਕਰ ਉਹ ਅਣਸੰਗਠਿਤ ਖੇਤਰ ਵਿਚ ਕੰਮ ਕਰਦੇ ਹਨ। ਜੇਕਰ ਉਹ ਸਰਕਾਰੀ ਮੁਲਾਜ਼ਮ ਹਨ ਤਾਂ ਉਹਨਾਂ ਦਾ ਤਨਖਾਹ ਦਾ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ ਜਾਂ ਆਮਦਨ ਦਾ ਸਬੂਤ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰਵਾਉਣਾ ਪਵੇਗਾ।
- iii) ਪੰਜਾਬ ਵਾਸੀ ਹੋਣ ਦਾ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ।

### ਸ੍ਰੀ ਗੁਰੂ ਗ੍ਰੰਥ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਵਰਲਡ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ

#### SRI GURU GRANTH SAHIB WORLD UNIVERSITY

- i. Application for grant of scholarship
- ii. Income certificate issued by the concerned Tehsildar regarding family income to be submitted by student's father/ guardian, if employed in unorganized sector or salary certificate in case of government employees as proof of income.
- iii. Punjab Domicile certificate.
- iv. Caste Certificate issued by competent authority; ADC/SDM/EM/Tehsildar
- v. Photostat copies of Matric certificate and last examination passed
- vi. Photocopy of Adhaar Card (UID)
- vii. Bank account number of claimant, linked to Adhaar card and with IFSC code
- viii. One passport size photograph
- Note: Claimant/ Student is herself/ himself responsible for applying online for SC scholarship by last date notified by the University every year. The University will facilitate the students in applying online.

Claimant/ Student will follow the terms and conditions as determined by the Govt. time to time and is responsible to produce any document as demanded by the Govt. time to time.

#### F. UGC Special Scholarship for J&K students

Two students from J&K admitted under supernumerary quota scheme will be eligible for the special scholarship by UGC.

- iv) ਸਮਰੱਥ ਅਧਿਕਾਰੀ (ਏ.ਡੀ.ਸੀ. / ਐਸ.ਡੀ.ਐਮ. / ਈ.ਐਮ./ ਤਹਿਸੀਲਦਾਰ) ਦੁਆਰਾ ਜਾਰੀ ਕੀਤਾ ਜਾਤੀ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ।
- v) ਦਸਵੀਂ ਦੇ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ ਅਤੇ ਪਾਸ ਕੀਤੀ ਆਖ਼ਰੀ ਪ੍ਰੀਖਿਆ ਦੇ ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ ਦੀ ਫੋਟੋ ਕਾਪੀ।
- vi) ਆਧਾਰ ਕਾਰਡ ਦੀ ਫੋਟੋਕਾਪੀ।
- vii) ਵਜ਼ੀਫੇ ਲਈ ਅਰਜੀ ਦੇਣ ਵਾਲੇ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਦਾ ਆਪਣਾ ਬੈਂਕ ਖਾਤਾ ਨੰਬਰ (ਆਈ.ਐਫ.ਐਸ.ਸੀ. ਕੋਡ ਸਮੇਤ) ਜੋ ਕਿ ਆਧਾਰ ਕਾਰਡ ਨਾਲ ਜੜਿਆ ਹੋਵੇ।

viii) ਇੱਕ ਪਾਸਪੋਰਟ ਸਾਈਜ਼ ਦੀ ਫੋਟੋ।

ਨੋਟ: ਅਨੁਸੂਚਿਤ ਜਾਤੀ ਵਜ਼ੀਫਾ ਸਕੀਮ ਅਧੀਨ ਲਾਭ ਲੈਣ ਦੇ ਇਛੁੱਕ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਦੁਆਰਾ ਦੱਸੀ ਮਿਤੀ ਤੋਂ ਪਹਿਲਾਂ ਆਨਲਾਈਨ ਅਰਜ਼ੀ ਦੇਣ ਲਈ ਜਿੰਮੇਵਾਰ ਹੋਣਗੇ। ਆਨਲਾਈਨ ਅਪਲਾਈ ਕਰਨ ਲਈ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਸਹੂਲਤ ਮੁਹੱਈਆ ਕਰਵਾਏਗੀ।

ਵਜੀਫ਼ੇ ਲਈ ਅਰਜੀ ਦੇਣ ਵਾਲੇ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਨੂੰ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਸਰਕਾਰ ਜਾਂ ਕੇਂਦਰ ਸਰਕਾਰ ਵੱਲੋਂ ਸਮੇਂ-ਸਮੇਂ ਤੇ ਜਾਰੀ ਕੀਤੀਆਂ ਹਦਾਇਤਾਂ ਦੀ ਪਾਲਣਾ ਕਰਨੀ ਹੋਵੇਗੀ। ਇਸਦੇ ਨਾਲ ਹੀ ਸਮੇਂ-ਸਮੇਂ ਸਿਰ ਸਰਕਾਰ ਦੁਆਰੇ ਮੰਗੇ ਲੋੜੀਂਦੇ ਦਸਤਾਵੇਜ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਵੱਲੋਂ ਨਿਰਧਾਰਿਤ ਸਮੇਂ ਵਿੱਚ ਜਮ੍ਹਾਂ ਕਰਵਾਉਣ ਦੇ ਪਾਬੰਧ ਹੋਣਗੇ।

### ਕ. ਜੰਮੂ ਅਤੇ ਕਸ਼ਮੀਰ ਦੇ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਲਈ ਯੂ.ਜੀ.ਸੀ. ਦੀ ਵਿਸ਼ੇਸ਼ ਵਜੀਫਾ ਸਕੀਮ

ਜੰਮੂ ਅਤੇ ਕਸ਼ਮੀਰ ਤੋਂ ਦੋ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਵਾਧੂ ਕੋਟਾ ਸਕੀਮ ਅਧੀਨ ਯੂ.ਜੀ.ਸੀ. ਦੇ ਵਿਸ਼ੇਸ਼ ਵਜ਼ੀਫੇ ਲਈ ਯੋਗ ਹੋਣਗੇ।

# FACULTY OF SRI GURU GRANTH SAHIB STUDIES

# ਸ੍ਰੀ ਗੁਰੂ ਗ੍ਰੰਥ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਧਰਮ ਅਧਿਐਨ ਵਿਭਾਗ

ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਵਿਖੇ ਸ੍ਰੀ ਗੁਰੂ ਗ੍ਰੰਥ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਧਰਮ ਅਧਿਐਨ ਵਿਭਾਗ ਦੀ ਸਥਾਪਤੀ ਰਾਸ਼ਟਰੀ ਅਤੇ ਅੰਤਰ–ਰਾਸ਼ਟਰੀ ਪੱਧਰ 'ਤੇ ਉਚੇਰੀ ਵਿੱਦਿਆ ਦੇ ਇਤਿਹਾਸ ਵਿਚ ਇਕ ਅਹਿਮ ਤੇ ਸਾਰਥਕ ਕਾਰਜ ਹੈ। ਇਸ ਵਿਭਾਗ ਦਾ ਮੂਲ ਮਨੋਰਥ ਵਿਸ਼ਵ ਧਰਮਾਂ ਦੀ ਸੂਝ ਤੇ ਅਗਾਂਹਵਧੂ ਖੋਜ ਨੂੰ ਉਤਸ਼ਾਹਿਤ ਕਰਨਾ ਹੈ। ਇਸ ਮਨੋਰਥ ਦੀ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤੀ ਲਈ ਵਿਭਾਗ ਅੰਤਰ–ਧਰਮ ਸੰਵਾਦ, ਕਾਨਫਰੰਸਾਂ, ਸੈਮੀਨਾਰ, ਵਿਸ਼ੇਸ਼ ਲੈਕਚਰ, ਖੋਜ ਪਤ੍ਰਿਕਾਵਾਂ ਤੇ ਪੁਸਤਕਾਂ ਦੇ ਪ੍ਰਕਾਸ਼ਨ ਜਿਹੇ ਅਕਾਦਮਿਕ ਉਪਰਾਲੇ ਕਰਦਾ ਹੈ। ਇਸ ਵਿਭਾਗ ਵਿਚ ਵਿਸ਼ਵ ਧਰਮਾਂ, ਸਭਿਆਤਾਵਾਂ, ਪੂਰਬੀ ਤੇ ਪੱਛਮੀ ਸਿਰਜਨਾਤਮਕ ਵਿਚਾਰਧਾਰਾ ਅਤੇ ਵਿਸ਼ਵੀਕਰਨ ਆਦਿ ਦੇ ਅਕਾਦਮਿਕ ਅਧਿਐਨ ਉੱਤੇ ਜ਼ੋਰ ਦਿੱਤਾ ਜਾਂਦਾ ਹੈ। ਸਿੱਖ ਅਧਿਐਨ ਦੇ ਖੇਤਰ ਵਿਚ ਕਾਰਜਸ਼ੀਲ ਖੋਜਾਰਥੀਆਂ ਅਤੇ ਵਿਦਵਾਨਾਂ ਲਈ ਸ੍ਰੋਤ ਸਮੱਗਰੀ ਪੈਦਾ ਕਰਨ ਹਿਤ ਵਿਭਾਗ ਨੇ ਸਿੱਖ ਧਰਮ ਦੇ ਅਕਾਦਮਿਕ ਅਧਿਐਨ ਦੇ ਨਾਲ-ਨਾਲ ਸ੍ਰੀ ਗੁਰੂ ਗ੍ਰੰਥ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਜੀ ਦੇ ਬਹੁਪੱਖੀ ਅਧਿਐਨ ਨੂੰ ਵੀ ਆਪਣਾ ਕੇਂਦਰੀ ਸਰੋਕਾਰ ਬਣਾਇਆ ਹੈ।

5	<b>5</b>	<u>ч</u> .	<b></b>
ਕੋਰਸ	ਯੋਗਤਾ	ਕਰਸ ਦਾ ਸਮਾ	ਸੀਟਾਂ ਦੀ ਗਿਣਤੀ
ਐਮ.ਏ. ਸਿੱਖ ਅਧਿਐਨ	ਮਾਨਤਾ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਤੋਂ ਗ੍ਰੈਜੂਏਸ਼ਨ ਦੀ ਡਿਗਰੀ ਘੱਟੋ–ਘੱਟ 50% ਅੰਕਾਂ ਨਾਲ	2 ਸਾਲ	60
ਐਮ.ਏ. ਧਰਮ ਅਧਿਐਨ	ਮਾਨਤਾ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਤੋਂ ਗ੍ਰੈਜੂਏਸ਼ਨ ਦੀ ਡਿਗਰੀ ਘੱਟੋ–ਘੱਟ 50% ਅੰਕਾਂ ਨਾਲ	2 ਸਾਲ	60
ਡਿਪਲੋਮਾ ਇਨ ਸਿੱਖ ਸਟੱਡੀਜ਼	ਮਾਨਤਾ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਬੋਰਡ/ਕੌਂਸਲ ਤੋਂ ਘੱਟੋ-ਘੱਟ 45% ਅੰਕਾਂ ਨਾਲ 10+2 ਪਾਸ	3 ਮਹੀਨੇ	30
ਸਰਟੀਫਿਕੇਟ ਕੋਰਸ ਇਨ ਸ੍ਰੀ ਗੁਰੂ ਗ੍ਰੰਥ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਸਟੱਡੀਜ਼	ਮਾਨਤਾ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਬੋਰਡ/ਕੌਂਸਲ ਤੋਂ ਘੱਟੋ-ਘੱਟ 45% ਅੰਕਾਂ ਨਾਲ 10+2 ਪਾਸ	6 ਮਹੀਨੇ	30
ਡਿਪਲੋਮਾ ਇਨ ਸ੍ਰੀ ਗੁਰੂ ਗ੍ਰੰਥ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਅਤੇ ਰਿਲੀਜੀਅਸ ਸਟੱਡੀਜ਼	ਮਾਨਤਾ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਬੋਰਡ/ਕੌਂਸਲ ਤੋਂ ਘੱਟੋ-ਘੱਟ 45% ਅੰਕਾਂ ਨਾਲ 10+2 ਪਾਸ	2 ਸਾਲ	30

## ਅਧਿਆਪਨ ਸਟਾਫ਼

ਫੈਕਲਟੀ ਦਾ ਨਾਮ	ਅਹੁਦਾ	ਵਿਦਿਅਕ ਯੋਗਤਾ	ਵਿਸ਼ਾ ਮੁਹਾਰਤ
ਡਾ. ਕਿਰਨਦੀਪ ਕੌਰ	ਸਹਾਇਕ ਪ੍ਰੋਫੈਸਰ ਅਤੇ ਮੁਖੀ	ਐਮ.ਏ. ਇਤਿਹਾਸ, ਐਮ.ਏ. ਧਰਮ ਅਧਿਐਨ, ਪੀ-ਐਚ.ਡੀ.	ਗੁਰਬਾਣੀ ਅਤੇ ਸਿੱਖ ਧਰਮ
ਡਾ. ਹਰਦੇਵ ਸਿੰਘ	ਸਹਾਇਕ ਪ੍ਰੋਫੈਸਰ	ਐਮ.ਏ. ਧਰਮ ਅਧਿਐਨ, ਐਮ.ਫਿਲ, ਪੀ-ਐਚ.ਡੀ.	ਗੁਰ ਦਰਸ਼ਨ ਅਤੇ ਸਿੱਖ ਪਰੰਪਰਾ
ਡਾ. ਮਨਿੰਦਰ ਸਿੰਘ	ਸਹਾਇਕ ਪ੍ਰੋਫੈਸਰ	ਐਮ.ਏ. ਧਰਮ ਅਧਿਐਨ, ਐਮ.ਫਿਲ, ਪੀ-ਐਚ.ਡੀ.	ਗੁਰਬਾਣੀ
ਡਾ. ਪਲਵਿੰਦਰ ਕੌਰ	ਸਹਾਇਕ ਪ੍ਰੋਫੈਸਰ	ਐਮ.ਏ. ਧਰਮ ਅਧਿਐਨ, ਐਮ.ਫਿਲ, ਪੀ-ਐਚ.ਡੀ.	ਗੁਰਮਤਿ ਦਰਸ਼ਨ

# FACULTY OF BASIC AND APPLIED SCIENCES



# DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Agriculture in India is not of recent origin, but has a long history dating back to Neolithic age of 7500-6500 B.C. The history of Agriculture in India dates back to Indus Valley civilizations and even before that in some places of Southern India. India ranks second worldwide in farm outputs. As per 2019, agriculture employed 50% of the Indian work force and contributed 17-18% to Country's GDP. Punjab is producing 39% apiary honey of the country as a result of introduction and promotion of Italian Honey Bee, and 10% Mushrooms.

In the area of agriculture extension, an effort has been made to retain relevant core concepts, however new topics and also new courses have been added to infuse new blood in the area. The sustainable use of land resources has emerged as the latest area of attention in the field of agriculture. Due to this shift in farming from traditional to modern ways, the requirement for trained professionals in the field of agriculture has increased.

The course is meant to provide the students with detailed knowledge of the practices and techniques of farming and allied sectors. More emphasis is given on organic farming and use of modern technology in farming. Latest crop plantation methodology is taught to the students. A student who has completed a course in agriculture can get number of job opportunities in various central or state agriculture, horticulture, soil and forestry departments, institutes as well as in universities. Students also have a scope in marketing in private agriculture related firms and industries, banking sector, or they can become professional farmers and set up their own business by adopting new technologies.

COURSES	ELIGIBILITY	DURATION	NO. OF SEATS
M.Sc. Agriculture - Horticulture with specialization in Fruit and Vegetable Science	Graduation in Agriculture or Allied Sciences with 55% marks from a recognized University/Institution	2 Years	20
M.Sc. Agriculture (Plant Pathology)	Graduation in Agriculture or Allied Sciences with 55% marks from a recognized University/Institution	2 Years	10
B.Sc. (Hons.) Agriculture	10+2 (Medical/Non-medical) with 50% marks in aggregate from a recognized board or council	4 Years	60

#### **TEACHING FACULTY**

NAME	DESIGNATION	QUALIFICATION	AREA OF SPECIALIZATON
Dr. S.S. Billing	Professor and Head	M.Sc, Ph.D.	Complex Analysis
Dr. S.S. Jolly	Professor	M.Tech. Ph.D	Machine Design & Manufacturing
Dr. Navdeep Kaur	Professor	M.Tech. Ph.D	Computers
Dr. C. Rajesh	Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Molecular Genetics

NAME	DESIGNATION	QUALIFICATION	AREA OF SPECIALIZATON
Dr. Jaspreet Kaur	Assistant Professor &	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Cytogenetics & Plant Breeding
Dhillon	In-charge		and Phytopathology
Dr. Tajinder Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Plant Physiology
Dr. Shahnawaz Ahmed	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Horticulture
Dr. Ranjana Patial	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D	Genetics and Plant Breeding
Dr. Harsimran Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	<b>Environment Science</b>
Ms. Rajanpreet Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc.	Phytopathology
Mr. Jaspreet Singh	Assistant Professor	M.Sc.	Horticulture
Mr. Rupinder Singh	Assistant Professor	M.Sc.	Agronomy
Ms. Simta Sharma	Assistant Professor	M.Sc.	Soil Science
Dr. Sarpreet Singh	Assistant Professor	M.Tech., Ph.D	Computers
Dr. Partap Singh Samra	Assistant Professor	M.Tech., Ph.D	Non Traditional Machining
Dr. Ankdeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D	Indian Writing in English, Literary
Attwal			Theory, Literature and Films
Dr. Richa Brar	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D	Complex Analysis
Dr. Pushpinder Kumar	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D	Genetic Engineering, Protein
			Biochemistry
Dr. Sikander Singh	Assistant Professor	M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D	Punjabi
Dr. Sumit Kumar	Assistant Professor	M.A., Ph.D	Health Economics, Applied
			Economics and Econometrics
Dr. Kuldeep Walia	Assistant Professor	M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D	Business Economics, Money and
			Banking
Dr. Yadvinder Singh	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D	Microbial genetic diversity,
			extremophilic microorganism,
			environmental microbiology
Dr. Deepti	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Bio-organic Chemistry
Dr. Charankamal	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D	Entomology
Dr. Nav Shagan Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.A., Ph.D	Military Sociology, Women
-			Studies
Dr. Monika	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D	Entomology
Dr. Harpreet Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.A., Ph.D	Punjabi
Mrs. Prabhjot Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc.	Abstract Algebra
Dr. Rupinder Pal Singh	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D	Food Technology
Dr. Navneet Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D	Food Technology

## DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE

This Department is one of the emerging Departments of the University. The Department was established with the aim to foster value based quality education through post-graduate courses in the field of plant biology and environmental sciences.

The curriculum is designed to provide an in-depth training and for imparting skills in various areas pertaining to the field. The courses run by the Department will provide various opportunities to the students to pursue teaching and research career in various colleges, universities and other government agencies like Pollution Control Boards, DST, DBT, CSIR & DRDO. The students also have good scope in private sectors like medical & pharmaceutical companies, refineries, industrial research and development units.

COURSES	ELIGIBILITY	DURATION	NO. OF SEATS
Ph.D.	As per UGC norms	-	To be notified before entrance test
M.Sc. Botany	B.Sc. (Medical)/B.Sc. (Hons./ Hons. School) Botany/B.Sc. with Botany as one of the subjects, with at least 50% marks in aggregate .		30

NAME	DESIGNATION	QUALIFICATION	AREA OF SPECIALIZATON
Dr. S.S. Billing	Professor and Head	M.Sc, Ph.D.	Complex Analysis
Dr. Yadvinder Singh	Assistant Professor and In-charge	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Microbial genetic diversity, Extremophilic microorganisms, Environmental microbiology
Dr. Hina Khan	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Plant Biotechnology
Dr. Harjit Kaur Bajwa	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Plant Physiology and Biochemistry
Dr. Ramanpreet	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Cytogenetics
Dr. Navdeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Cytogenetics & Plant Molecular Biology
Dr. Shveta	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Phycology, Microbiology & Bio Physics

## DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

The Department nurtures education and research in the field of chemistry to meet the growing need for qualified and efficient individuals. The Department provides the opportunity for Ph.D., Postgraduate and Undergraduate courses to disseminate knowledge in all the fields of Chemistry. The students are provided with the laboratory experience in Inorganic and Organic Synthesis, Computational Chemistry and Physio-Chemical Measurements. The laboratories are fully equipped to fulfill the requirements of Ph.D., postgraduate and undergraduate courses. The Department is growing steadily with strong commitment for teaching and research. There are currently 14 Ph.D. research scholars in the Department. The Department encourages students to participate in various scientific researches and co-curricular activities both at National as well as International level for their overall development. The pass out students of the Department have successfully been placed in teaching and research units like CSIR labs, DRDO, DST, Pollution control boards, Pharmaceuticals, Refineries and other industries.

COURSES	ELIGIBILITY	DURATION	NO. OF SEATS
Ph.D.	As per UGC norms		To be notified before entrance test
M.Sc. Chemistry	Graduate in Science with Chemistry as one of the major subject, with atleast 50% marks in aggregate from a recognized University.	2 Years	30
M.Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry	B.Sc. Chemistry (Hons. School)/ B.Sc. (Hons). Chemistry with at least 50% marks in aggregate from a recognized University.	2 Years	30
B.Sc. (Hons. School) Chemistry	10+2 (medical or non-medical stream) with atleast 50% marks in aggregate from a recognized board/Council	3 Years	30

NAME	DESIGNATION	QUALIFICATION	AREA OF SPECIALIZATON
Dr. Prit Pal Singh	Professor and Head	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Inorganic and Analytical Chemistry
Dr. Rahul Badru	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Organic and Analytical Chemistry
Dr. Deepti Goyal	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Bio-organic Chemistry
Dr. Sandeep Kaushal	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Inorganic and Analytical Chemistry
Dr. Jaspal Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Organic Chemistry
Dr. Rashmi Sharma	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Organic and Analytical Chemistry
Dr. Akul Gupta	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Organic and Analytical Chemistry
Dr. Kanchan Bala	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Physical Chemistry
Dr. Ranbir Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Organic Chemistry

## DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS

Mathematics is the study of quantity, structure, space, change and other properties. Mathematics has wide applications in many fields of Physical Sciences, Applied Sciences, Medical Sciences, Engineering and Social Sciences. The Department since its very inception in 2011 has aimed at being the center of excellence in Mathematics. The vision of the Department is not only to transform the young people into competent and motivated professionals but also to contribute towards the development of nation through teaching, research, consultancy and training activities. The Department offers interdisciplinary courses at Graduate, Post Graduate and Doctorate level and is also supporting science, engineering, emerging technologies and Social Sciences departments through the teaching of core and advanced courses at Graduate and Postgraduate level. There are lot of placement opportunities for the students of Mathematics in teaching, research, banking etc.

COURSES	ELIGIBILITY	DURATION	NO. OF SEATS
Ph.D.	As per UGC norms		To be notified before entrance test
M.Sc. Mathematics	B.Sc. (Non-Medical)/Bachelor's degree with Mathematics as one of the elective subjects with minimum 50% marks in aggregate from a recognized university.		40
• •	B.Sc. Honors School/B.Sc. Honors in Mathematics with minimum 50% marks in aggregate from a recognized university.	2 Years	30
B. Sc. (Hons. School) Mathematics	10+2 (Non-Medical)/10+2 with Mathematics as one of the elective subjects with minimum 50% marks in aggregate from a recognized board / council.	3 Years	40

NAME	DESIGNATION	QUALIFICATION	AREA OF SPECIALIZATON
Dr. S. S. Billing	Professor and Head	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Complex Analysis
Ms. Brehmit Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc. (Hons.)	Numerical Analysis, Operation Research
Dr. Richa Brar	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Complex Analysis
Ms. Prabhjot Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc.	Abstract Algebra
Ms. Hardeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc.	Complex Analysis
Ms. Pavneet Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc.	Differential Equations
Mr. Gurdarshan Singh	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Algebra
Ms. Jyoti Rani	Assistant Professor	M.Sc.	Algebra
Ms. Navdeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc.	Complex Analysis
Ms. Priyanka Sood	Assistant Professor	M.Sc.	Algebra
Ms. Arshdeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc.	Fuzzy Optimization
Ms. Nikhita Dhiman	Assistant Professor	M.Sc. (Hons.)	Real Analysis

## DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS

The Department trains the young minds for research in the area of basic sciences and inculcates scientific temperament. The Department boasts of well qualified faculty with research interest in different areas of Physics. Presently, the Department offers undergraduate, postgraduate and doctoral programmes in Physics. The Department encourages students to participate in various scientific and research events at national and international level in specialized areas like Nuclear Physics, Radiation Physics, High Energy Physics and Solid State Physics. Besides teaching in schools, colleges and universities; there are huge job opportunities for M.Sc. and Ph.D. Degree holders in Physics in research, design and development.

There are various Research Centres in India and abroad where M.Sc. and Ph.D. degree holders are required for elaborative research in various fields of Physics. Students have excellent opportunities in Indian research establishments such as DRDO, ISRO, BARC, ONGC, etc., as scientists.

COURSES	ELIGIBILITY	DURATION	NO. OF SEATS
Ph.D.	As per U.G.C norms		To be notified before Entrance Test
M.Sc. (Hons.) Physics	B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics with at least 50% marks in aggregate from a recognized University	2 Years	30
M.Sc. Physics	B.Sc. (Non-medical) with at least 50% marks in aggregate from a recognized University	2 Years	30
B.Sc. (Hons. School) Physics	10+2 (Medical/Non-medical) with at least 50% marks in aggregate from a recognized University/Board	3 Years	30

NAME	DESIGNATION	QUALIFICATION	AREA OF SPECIALIZATON
Dr. Tejbir Singh	Professor and Head	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Radiation Physics
Dr. Preet Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Radiation Physics
Dr. BirBikram Singh	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D., Post Doc	Nuclear Physics
Dr. Sanjeev Kumar	Assistant Professor	M.Sc.,Ph.D.	Materials Science & Nanotechnology
Dr. Yogesh K. Vermani	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Nuclear Physics
Ms. Bindia Singla	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., CSIR-NET	Nuclear and Particle Physics
Dr. Harpreet Kaur	Assistant Professor	Ph.D.	Materials Science

## DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY

The curriculum of the courses has been well designed to provide in depth knowledge of all the aspects of animal world. Regular visits are organized to vermicomposting units, piggeries, National Museums, Instrumentation labs, wet lands and various wildlife sanctuaries to provide hands on training to the students. The Post Graduate students of Zoology can opt for further research in Zoology as well as in other fields of Applied Sciences. The courses run by the Department provide opportunity to students to pursue research careers in renowned research labs. like PGI, CSIR, DRDO and various laboratories of DBT, CSIR and DST. Career opportunities to aspirants in various other sectors are also available which include teaching positions in educational institutions, diverse opportunities in museums and wildlife sanctuaries.

COURSES	ELIGIBILITY	DURATION	NO. OF SEATS
Ph.D.	As per UGC norms		To be notified before entrance test
M.Sc. (Zoology)	B.Sc. (Hons.) Zoology/ B.Sc. Medical/ B.Sc. with Zoology as one of the subject with 50% marks from a recognized university	2 years	30

NAME	DESIGNATION	QUALIFICATION	AREA OF SPECIALIZATON
Dr. S.S. Billing	Professor and Head	M.Sc, Ph.D.	Complex Analysis
Dr. Charan Kamal Sekhon	Assistant Professor and In- charge	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Entomology
Dr. Monika Airi	Assistant Professor	M.Sc.,M.Phil., Ph.D.	Entomology
Dr. Shatabdi Dutta Chaudhary	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Cancer Biology
Ms. Kiranjeet Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc.	Parasitology

# FACULTY OF COMMERCE AND MANAGEMENT



## DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE AND MANAGEMENT

Department was established with the vision to create future business leaders and is determined to foster value based management education. It continuously thrives to explore new dimensions of education and knowledge through exhaustive research. The department offers two and three year full time courses in business administration, commerce and recent fields of management viz. hospitality, financial markets and international business. Major thrust is given on practical training of students through summer internships and dissertation. The department has excellent record of student placements in the companies of repute.

COURSES	ELIGIBILITY	DURATION	NO. OF SEATS
Ph.D.	As per UGC Norms		To be notified before entrance test
MBA	Graduation in any stream with at least 50% marks in aggregate. The candidates who have cleared entrance test conducted by central/ state bodies like CAT/MAT/CMAT will be given preference.	2 Years	60
MBA (Financial Markets)	Graduation in any discipline with minimum 50% Marks. The candidates with C-MAT will be preferred	2 Years	30
MBA (Hospitality and Tourism Management)	Graduation in any discipline with minimum 50% Marks. The candidates with C-MAT will be preferred	2 Years	30
MBA (Healthcare Management)	Graduation in Science/Nursing/Dental Science/Biotechnology/Pharmacy/Ayurvedic Science/Physiotherapy/Homeopathy/MBBS with minimum 50% Marks. The candidates with C-MAT will be preferred	2 Years	30
M.Com.	B.Com/ BBA with atleast 50% marks in aggregate from a recognized university.	2 Years	60
B.Com. (Hons.)	10+2 in commerce with at least 40% marks in aggregate <b>OR</b> 10+2 with any of the two following subjects; (i) Accounting, (ii) Business Studies, (iii) Economics, (iv) Mathematics with at least 45% marks in aggregate <b>OR</b> 10+2 with at least 50% marks in aggregate with other subjects from a recognized board/council.	3 Years	120
BBA	10+2 with at least 50% marks in aggregate from a recognized Board/Council.	3 Years	60
Bachelor of Management Studies (Gurdwara Management)	10+2 with at least 45% marks in aggregate from a recognized Board/Council (For Admission, the maximum age limit is 25 yrs.).	3 Years	25

NAME	DESIGNATION	QUALIFICATION	AREA OF SPECIALIZATON
Dr. R. K. Sharma	Professor, Dean Research and Head	M.Com, LL.B, Ph.D.	Accounting & Finance
Dr. J.S. Dhillion	Professor	MBA, PGDMM, PGDEM, Diploma GMT (NIFT) Ph.D.	Strategic Management & Marketing
Dr. Navleen Kaur	Assistant Professor	MBA, Ph.D.	Marketing
Dr. Kanchan Rani	Assistant Professor	MBA, Ph.D.	General Management & IT
Dr. Rubeena Bajwa	Assistant Professor	M.Com, MBA, Ph.D.	Finance & Accounting
Dr. Lalit Singla	Assistant Professor	MBA, M.Phil., Ph.D.	Marketing
Dr. Ruchi Malhotra	Assistant Professor	M.Com., M.Phil. Ph.D.	Accounting & Finance
Ms. Parminder Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Com	Commerce
Ms. Rajwinder Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Com, M.Phil	Commerce
Dr. Gurloveleen Kaur	Assistant Professor	MBA, Ph.D.	Finance
Ms. Ramandeep Kaur Sidhu	Assistant Professor	MBA	Human Resource Management
Ms. Anishu Rani	Assistant Professor	M.Com.	Commerce
Ms. Arshdeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Com.	Commerce
Ms. Puneetpal Kaur	Assistant Professor	MBA	Management
Ms. Harpreet Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Com.	Commerce
Ms. Gurpreet Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Com., PGDCA	Commerce
Ms. Manvir Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Com, MA	Commerce

# FACULTY OF EDUCATION AND INFORMATION SCIENCE



## DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

The Department has been established with the objective to provide skill enhancing training to prospective teachers within a strong inter- disciplinary framework. The courses offered in the Department provide theoretical and cross-cultural study in the field of education. The discipline is inherently interdisciplinary, drawing in particular from the disciplines of Anthropology, History, Psychology, Sociology, Political Science, Economics and Basic Sciences. The Department aims to nurture the professional dispositions and develop sensitivity towards the teacher-taught relation in the prospective teachers. We are committed to provide students with a platform to develop their teaching skills and to develop skills in problem solving, professional exploration and reflective teaching. Graduates from the Department will be effective skilled facilitators of learning and will be prepared to process information in a technologically advanced society and to adapt to different teaching settings, varying exceptionalities, and diverse cultural backgrounds. Our pedagogical strategies and curriculum ensure that our learners receive all the requisite knowledge, understanding and skills, essential to meet all the requirements in the field of education. The Department and the placement cell ensure ample placement opportunities to our students both in public and private sector.

COURSES	ELIGIBILITY	DURATION	NO. OF SEATS
Ph.D.	As per UGC norms	-	To be notified before entrance test
BA B.Ed. (Integrated)	10+2 or equivalent with at least 50% marks from recognized board.	4 years	100

NAME	DESIGNATION	QUALIFICATION	AREA OF SPECIALIZATON
Prof.(Dr.) Bhupinder Singh Ghuman	Professor & Head	Ph.D, M.P.Ed, Diploma in Gymnastics	Sports Training and Gymnastics
Dr. Harneet Billing	Assistant Professor and In-charge	M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D.	Educational Psychology, Educational Technology
Dr. Sumanpreet Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., M.Ed., Ph.D.	Guidance & Counseling
Ms.Gagandeep Tiwana	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil	Educational Technology
Ms. Satwant Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.A., M.Ed.	Teacher Education
Dr. Rajvir Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Educational Technology, Special Education
Ms. Damanpreet Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.A., B.Ed.	Educational Psychology
Ms. Karamjit Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.A., M.Ed.	History
Ms. Amandeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.A., B.Ed.	Sociology
Ms. Harkirat Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.A.	Political Science
Dr Harjeet Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Cytogenetics
Dr. Jaspal Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Organic Chemistry
Dr. Sandeep Kaushal	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Inorganic Chemistry
Ms. Jaspreet Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed.	English
Dr Gurpreet Singh	Assistant Professor	M.A, M.Phil., Ph.D.	Agriculture Economics
Ms. Mandeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.A., M.Ed.	English
Ms. Ramanpreet Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.A., B.Ed.	English

## DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS TECHNOLOGY

The main purpose of establishing the department is to upgrade the status of Physical Education by producing quality teachers and leaders through graduate and post graduate courses. Our superlative amenities and enviable educational links attract diverse students and we offer extensive options for Graduate, Post graduate and Doctoral studies. The students graduating from the department can take up teaching jobs in school, colleges of physical education and university department of Physical Education. They can get jobs as sports journalists in the print media, health and fitness trainers in corporate houses and personal trainers to fitness conscious persons.

COURSES	ELIGIBILITY	DURATION	NO. OF SEATS
Ph.D.	As per UGC norms	-	To be notified before the entrance test.
M.P.Ed	Bachelor of Physical Education (B.P.Ed) or equivalent w least 50 % marks. <b>OR</b> Bachelor of Science (B.Sc) in h and Physical education with at least 50 % marks. The reservation in seats and relaxation in the quali marks for SC/ST/OBC/PWD and other categories shall per the rules of the Central Government / State Govern whichever is applicable.	ealth fying be as	50
B.P.Ed	Bachelor's degree in any discipline with 50% marks having at least participation in Inter-College/Inter- /District/School competition in sports and game recognised by the AIU/IOA/SGFI/Govt. of India Bachelor's degree in Physical Education with 45% marks studied physical education as compulsory / elective su OR Bachelor's Degree with 45% marks and ha participated in National/ Inter-University/ State compe or secured 1st ,2nd or 3rd position in Inter-college // zonal/District/School competition in sports and gam recognized by the AIU/IOA/SGFI/ Govt. of India Bachelor's degree with participation in internat competition or secured 1st, 2nd or 3rd position in Nat /Inter-University competition in sports and game recognized by respective federations AIU/IOA/SGFI/Go India. OR Graduation with 45% marks and at least years of teaching experience (for deputed in- sec coaches). *The relaxation in the percentage of marks in the quali examination and in the reservation of seats for SC/ST and other categories shall be as per the rules of the ce government/State Government whichever is applicable	Zonal es as . <b>OR</b> aarks. s and bject aving tition nter- es as . <b>OR</b> ional ional ional es as ovt. of three ervice hers/ fying /OBC entral	50
B.P.E.S	Senior secondary certificate part II examination or 10+2 any recognized Board/ Council with 45 % marks aggre with proficiency in sports.		100
Diploma in Gatka - Sikh Martial Arts	Senior secondary examination or 10+2 from any recog Board/ Council with 45 % marks.	nized 1 Year	25

NAME	DESIGNATION	QUALIFICATION	AREA OF SPECIALIZATON
Prof.(Dr.) Bhupinder Singh Ghuman	Professor & Head	Ph.D, M.P.Ed, Diploma in Gymnastics	Sports Training and Gymnastics
Dr. Somanpreet Singh	Assistant Professor	Ph.D, M.P.Ed, Certificate in Computational Statistics	Research Methodology and Athletics
Mr. Atinder Bikramjeet Singh Mal	Assistant Professor	M.Phil, M.P.Ed, Diploma in Sports Coaching (Athletics)	Biomechanics and Athletics
Ms. Navjot Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Phil, M.P.Ed	Sports Training and Hockey
Mrs. Manpreet Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc, M.P.Ed	Anatomy and Badminton
Mr. Bahadur Singh	Assistant Professor	M.Phil, M.P.Ed	Exercise Physiology and Athletics
Mr. Gurwinder Singh	Assistant Professor	M.P.Ed	Test measurement & Evaluation and Volleyball
Mr. Gurjeet Singh	Assistant Professor	M.P.Ed	Recreation and Yoga
Mr. Talwinder Singh	Assistant Professor	M.P.Ed and Diploma in Gatka	Martial Arts- Gatka
Mr. Manjinder Singh	Assistant Professor	M.P.Ed, Certificate Course in Lawn Tennis	Hockey

# FACULTY OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY

## DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Mechanical Engineering is one of the broadest and most versatile of the engineering professions. Mechanical Engineering is essential to the proper design and manufacture of nearly every physical product or device in our modern world. Mechanical engineers work with material properties, understand the nature of forces, predict the flow of heat and fluids, and design products to improve people's lives. Mechanical engineers work as Designers, Analysts, Researchers, Professors, Army Officers, Developers, Consultants, Managers, Administrators and Industrialists. In a broader sense, Mechanical Engineers are the problem solvers for the betterment of society who undergo rigorous coursework with critical thinking and responsibility.

The faculty members are highly qualified and experienced having expertise in Design, CAD / CAM, Industrial, Production and are engaged in research work in their respective areas of specialization.

COURSES	ELIGIBILITY	DURATION	NO. OF SEATS
Ph.D.	As per UGC/AICTE norms	-	To be notified before entrance test
M.Tech.	B.Tech./ B.E. or equivalent examination in Mechanical/Automobile/Industrial/Production Engg. with at least 50% marks.	2 years	18
M.Tech (Integrated)	50% marks in aggregate in 10+2 (Non-Medical) or equivalent examination from recognized board/ Council (45% Marks for SC/ST/Handicapped).	5 years	30
B.Tech	50% marks in aggregate in 10+2 (Non Medical) or equivalent examination from recognized board/ Council (45% Marks for SC/ST/Handicapped).	4 Years	30
B.Tech. (LEET ) Lateral Entry to 3rd Semester	Three Year Diploma in any stream of Engineering & Technology with 50% marks in aggregate (45% Marks for SC/ST). <b>OR</b> B.Sc. (Non-Medical) from a recognised university/board with 50% marks in aggregate (45% Marks for SC/ST).	3 Years	20% of the intake of four year course and vacant seats of previous academic year

NAME	DESIGNATION	QUALIFICATION	AREA OF SPECIALIZATON
Dr. S.S. Jolly	Professor	M.Tech., Ph.D.	Machine Design & Manufacturing
Dr. Partap Singh Samra	Assistant Professor and Head	M.Tech., Ph.D.	Non Traditional Machining
Dr. Ranjit Singh	Assistant Professor	M.Tech., Ph.D.	CAD/CAM
Er. Rohit Kumar	Assistant Professor	M.Tech.	Mechanical Engineering
Er. Ashish Kumar	Assistant Professor	M.Tech.	Machine Design

## DEPARTMENT OF BIOTECHNOLOGY

The core competence of the Department exists in genomics and proteomics; molecular genetics of human diseases; cell & tissue culture; nutraceutical food and beverages; handling of labile fermentation based compounds; efficiency in downstream processing methods; competence in DNA technology; development of diagnostics, drugs, etc.; molecular marker assisted breeding of plants and animals and infrastructure in fabricating bioreactors and processing equipment.

Medical Laboratory Technology (MLT) or clinical laboratory science helps diagnose, treat and prevent disease through clinical laboratory tests. It is complementary to medical science. It involves analysis of body matter such as fluid, tissue, and blood. It also covers micro-organism screening, chemical analyses, and cell count. These professionals, medical lab technicians and technologists, play an important role in collecting information, sampling, testing, reporting and documenting medical investigations. With their dedicated skills, lab technicians are constantly in demand in hospitals, specialty hospitals, laboratories etc. You could grow to become: Laboratory Manager/Consultant/supervisor, Hospital Outreach coordination. Medical technicians are also required in industry like pharmaceutical for position in product development, promotion, sales, quality promise, environmental health and insurance, amongst others.

The students of Biotechnology and MLT have scope of placement at R&D centres of Beckman Coulter, Perkin Elmer, Thermo Fisher Scientific, Mettlar Toledo, Millipore, Imperial Life Sciences, Roche, BioRad, Paul Life Sciences, Nicholas Health Care, Monsanto, ProAgro, Ankur Drugs, United Biotech, Ind Swift, Panacea Biotech and Hatch Biotech. Central organizations include; CSIO (Chandigarh), IMTECH (Chandigarh), IIITM (Jammu), IHBT (Palampur) and PGIMER (Chandigarh) & various Diagnostic Centres and Hospitals.

COURSES	ELIGIBILITY	DURATION	NO. OF SEATS
Ph.D.	As per UGC norms		To be notified before the entrance test
M.Sc. Biotechnology	Bachelor's Degree under 10+2+3 pattern of education in Physical, Biological, Agricultural, Veterinary, Fishery Sciences, Pharmacy, B.Sc. (Physician Assistant course) OR MBBS/ BDS with at least 50% marks in aggregate (45% Marks for SC/ST/OBC/ Handicapped)	2 years	30
M.Sc. Medical Lab Technology	Bachelor's Degree under 10+2+3 pattern of education in Life Sciences, Agricultural, MLT, Instrumentation, Physician Assistant course with at least 50% marks in aggregate (45% Marks for SC/ST/OBC/ Handicapped)	2 years	30
B.Sc. (Hon. School) Biotechnology	10+2 (Medical or Non-Medical) with minimum 50% marks from any recognized Board/Council (45% Marks for SC/ST/OBC/ Handicapped)	3 years	40
B.Sc. Medical LabTechnology	10+2 (Medical or Non-Medical) with minimum 50% marks from any recognized Board/Council (45% Marks for SC/ST/OBC/ Handicapped)	3 years & 6 months	40

COURSES	ELIGIBILITY	DURATION	NO. OF SEATS
B.Tech	10+2 (Medical or Non-Medical) with minimum 50% marks from any recognized Board/Council (45% Marks for SC/ST/OBC/ Handicapped)	4 years	30
Diploma Medical LabTechnology	10+2 (Medical or Non-Medical) with minimum 50% marks from a recognized Board/Council (45% Marks for SC/ST/OBC/ Handicapped)	2 years	40
B.Sc. Medical Lab Technology (LEET)	Three year diploma in Medical Lab Technology after 10th with 50% marks in aggregate (45% Marks for SC/ST/OBC/ Handicapped) OR Two year diploma in Medical Lab Technology after 10+2 with at least 50% marks in aggregate (45% Marks for SC/ST/OBC/ Handicapped)	2 years & 6 months	20% of the intake of four year course and vacant seats of previous academic year.

NAME	DESIGNATION	QUALIFICATIO	N AREA OF SPECIALIZATON
Dr. C. Rajesh	Professor and Head	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Mammalian Molecular Genetics, Genomics and Proteomics, Genome Instability and Cancer
Dr. Rupinder Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Molecular Biology, Human Molecular Genetics and Genomics, Molecular Diagnostics
Dr. Harsimran Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Nano-Biotechnology
Dr. Pushpender Kumar	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Genetic Engineering, Protein Biochemistry
Dr. Ravneet Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Biochemistry, Glycobiology
Dr. Preeti Rajesh	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Pharmacology, Pharmacogenetics, Genomics
Dr. Pardeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Industrial Microbiology
Dr. Devinder Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Plant Biotechnology
Dr. Simran Jot Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Microbial biotechnology, Enzymology, protein purification
Dr. Ramandeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Genetics, population study, Anthropology
Dr. Jasvinder Singh	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Cell Biology, Molecular Biology

## DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE

The Department has been established with the objective of imparting quality education in the field of Computer Science. This Department is well recognized for excellence in educational facilities and teaching. It has well experienced and dedicated faculty with different areas of specialization.

ACROPETAL TECHNOLOGIES, BASWARE CORPO-RATION LTD, OKAYA INFOCOMM, CATALYSTONE, MOZILLA, ONE INFONET TECHNOLOGIES, TECHKALEIDO and Bayatree Infocom (P) Ltd, IDS Infotech have visited University and have absorbed students from Computer Science background for the purpose of training and placements.

IT and Banking sector in India have plenty of jobs for fresh computer science graduates. Students get attractive job offers from top IT companies, private industries, government departments etc. Job positions like systems analysts, software developers, network engineer DBA etc. are offered by both government agencies like NTPCL, GAIL, BHEL, etc. and private companies like Accenture, Wipro, HP, HCL, IBM, TCS, Infosys etc.

COURSES	ELIGIBILITY	DURATION	NO. OF SEATS
Ph.D.	As per UGC/AICTE norms	-	To be notified before entrance test
M.Tech.	B. Tech./ B.E. (CSE/IT any branch of Electronics Engineering)/ M.Sc. (CS/IT)/ MCA with at least 50% marks in aggregate/ equivalent grade point from recognized University.	2 years	36
M.Tech (Integrated)	50% marks in aggregate in 10+2 (Non-Medical) or equivalent examination from recognized board/ Council. (45% Marks for SC/ST/Handicapped)	5 years	30
MCA	50% marks in BCA/ Bachelor Degree in Computer Science Engineering or equivalent Degree, or in B.Sc./ B.Com./ B.A. with Mathematics at 10+2 Level or at Graduation Level (with additional bridge Courses as per the norms of the University).	2 Years	60
B.Tech	50% marks in aggregate in 10+2 (Non Medical) or equivalent examination from recognized board/ Council. (45% Marks for SC/ST/Handicapped)	4 years	60
B.Tech. (LEET ) Lateral Entry to 3rd Semester	Three Year Diploma in any stream of Engineering & Technology with 50% marks in aggregate (45% Marks for SC/ST). <b>OR</b> B.Sc. (Non-Medical) from a recognised university/board with 50% marks in aggregate (45% Marks for SC/ST).	3 years	20% of the intake of four year course and vacant seats of previous academic year
BCA	10+2 or equivalent in any stream with 45% marks from a recognized Board.	3 Years	60
PGDCA	Graduation with 50% marks from a recognized University/Institution.	1 Year	30

NAME	DESIGNATION	QUALIFICATION	AREA OF SPECIALIZATON
Dr. Navdeep Kaur	Professor and Head	M.Tech., Ph.D.	Information Security and Computer Networks
Dr. Sarpreet Singh	Assistant Professor	M.Tech., Ph.D.	Distributed Computing
Dr. Gaganpreet Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Tech., Ph.D.	Image Processing and Biometric Systems
Ms. Kamaljit Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Tech.	Data Mining and Web Mining
Dr. Shruti Aggarwal	Assistant Professor	M.E., Ph.D.	Software Engineering and Data Mining
Ms. Sheenam Malhotra	Assistant Professor	M.Tech.	Cloud Computing, Mobile Agents and Image processing
Ms. Usvir Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Tech.	Data Mining and Web Mining
Dr. Amandeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Tech., Ph.D.	Wireless Networks and Heuristics
Ms. Sameera Dhuria	Assistant Professor	MCA	Cloud Computing
Ms. Amandeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Tech.	Software Engineering
Ms. Kiranpreet Kaur	Assistant Professor	MCA, M.Phil.	E-Commerce
Ms. Manpreet Kaur	Assistant Professor	MCA	Computer Networks
Ms. Harleen Kaur	Assistant Professor	MCA	Cloud Computing
Ms. Rupinder Kaur	Assistant Professor	MCA	Computer Networks

## DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING

All the courses run by the department are industry oriented and the students are eligible for all type of industries like software and hardware related to ECE/EIE/CSE. The courses also make the students eligible to appear in the various public sector undertakings. Private: Telecom, Electronics, Electrical, Instrumentation and Software IndustriesPublic: BSNL, MTNL, BEL, HAL, DRDO, CSIO, NTRO, PSPCL, Nationalized Banks

COURSES	ELIGIBILITY	DURATION	NO. OF SEATS
Ph.D. (E.C.E.)	As per UGC rules		To be notified before entrance test
M.Tech (E.C.E.)	BE/B.Tech. or Equivalent Examination in ECE/EIE/CSE/IT /Electronics/Electrical/Instrumentation/ Allied Braches /M.Sc. in Electronics or Physics passed with 50% Marks (45% Marks for SC/ST)	2 yrs.	18
M.Tech. (E.C.E.) (Integrated)	Passed with 50% marks in aggregate in 10+2 (Non-Medical) or equivalent examination from a recognized board/ Council. (45% Marks for SC/ST)	5 yrs.	60
B.Tech. (E.C.E.)	Passed with 50% marks in aggregate in 10+2 (Non-Medical) or equivalent examination from a recognized board/ Council. (45% Marks for SC/ST)	4 yrs.	60
B.Tech. (E.C.E.) (LEET ) Lateral Entry to 3rd Semester	Three Year Diploma in any stream of Engineering & Technology with 50% marks in aggregate (45% Marks for SC/ST). <b>OR</b> B.Sc. (Non-Medical) from a recognised university/board with 50% marks in aggregate (45% Marks for SC/ST).	3 yrs.	20% of the intake of four year course and vacant seats of previous academic year

NAME	DESIGNATION	QUALIFICATION	AREA OF SPECIALIZATON
Dr. Gurjinder Singh	Assistant Professor and Head	M.Tech., Ph.D.	Analog Electronics, Nano- electronics
Er. Jaskaran Singh	Assistant Professor	M.Tech.	Wireless Communication, Nano- electronics
Er. Amardeep Bajwa	Assistant Professor	M.Tech.	<b>Bio-Medical Instrumentation</b>
Er. Tarandip Singh	Assistant Professor	M.Tech.	Digital VLSI Design, Nanoelectronics

### DEPARTMENT OF FOOD PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY

Food Processing Technology deals with all technical aspects of foods, beginning with harvesting or slaughtering, and ending with its cooking and consumption ("from field to fork"). Food science is a highly interdisciplinary applied science. It incorporates concepts from many different fields including microbiology, chemical engineering and biochemistry. Food technology is advancing towards lowcost effective technologies, utilization of indigenous raw materials, bio-friendly processes with emphasis on integrated technology and high level pursuit for total technology with underpinning of food safety, health and nutrition to all sections of population. A degree in Food Processing Technology offers wide scope for placements both in private and government sector. Leading food processing companies in India include: Amul, Godrej, Dabur Pvt. Ltd, Agro Tech Foods, Perfetti India Ltd, Cadbury India Ltd, Hindustan Unilever Limited, Milk food, MTR Foods.

COURSES	ELIGIBILITY	DURATION	NO. OF SEATS
Ph.D.	As per UGC rules		To be notified before entrance test
M.Sc.	Minimum 50% marks or equivalent grade in B.Tech/B.E in Food Science and Technology, Food Technology/Food Engineering, Dairy Technology, Sugar Technolog Sugar and Alcohol Technology with a minimum of 50% or equivalent grades from a recognized university Council <b>OR</b> B.Sc. in Food Technology, Food Engineering, Food and Fermentation Technology, Food and Nutrition, Agricultural Engineering, Agriculture, Dairy Technology, Sugar Technology/ Sugar and Alcohol Technology, Biotechnology, Microbiology, Industrial Microbiology with atleast 50% marks or B.Sc Medical/Non-Medical/Home Science/B.Voc. (Food Processing / Food Processing & Engg. / Food Processing & Neutraceuticals/ Food Processing Technology) with minimum 50% marks or equivalent grade from a recognized University/Council.	2 yrs.	30
M.Tech. (Integrated)	10+2 (Medical/ Non-Medical) with minimum 50% marks in PCM/PCB and English from a recognized board/council.	5 yrs.	60
B.Tech.	10+2 (Medical/ Non-Medical) with minimum 50% marks in PCM/PCB and English from a recognized board/council.	4 yrs.	60
B.Tech. (LEET) Lateral Entry to 3rd Semester	Three Year Diploma in any stream of Engineering & Technology OR Diploma (Biotechnology) or Diploma (Food Technology) 3 Years after 10th OR 2 Years after 10+2 (Non-Medical) or BSc. (Medical) or BSc. (Bio-Sciences) or B.Voc. Food Processing Technology/ B.Voc. (Food Processing / Food Processing & Engg. / Food Processing & Neutraceuticals/ Food Processing Technology) or equivalent with 50% marks or equivalent grade from a recognized University/Council.	3 yrs.	20% of the intake of four year course and vacant seats of previous academic year

NAME	DESIGNATION	QUALIFICATION	AREA OF SPECIALIZATON
Dr. Navdeep Kaur	Professor and Head	M.Tech., Ph.D.	Information Security and Computer Networks
Dr. Rupinder Pal Singh	Assistant Professor and In-charge	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Microbial & Food Technology
Dr. Ravinder Singh	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Traditional Indian Dairy Products
Dr. Navneet Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Nutraceutical Foods
Dr. Rupinder Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Food Biotechnology

# FACULTY OF LANGUAGES

## DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

The Department is committed to promoting research in English Literary Studies and enriching in-depth understanding of literature and improving language proficiency of the students. For holistic growth of the students' personality, the Department organizes extracurricular activities such as Quiz Contests, Seminars, Declamation Contests, Debates, Role-Acting, Drama, Extempore etc. on regular basis. The Department aims at providing a comprehensive, historical and methodological coverage of the entire spectrum of English Literary Studies, always ensuring to keep the doors open to new developments both within and outside the discipline. The Department is committed to polishing and refining the communication skills of the students of all the courses being offered by the University. This is to enable them to find gainful employment. The Department offers papers of contemporary relevance which include World literature, Indian Writing in English, Linguistics, Literary Theory, Diasporic Literature and the like. Masters in English ensures a variety of jobs in several spheres. The scope of teaching positions in the field of English language and linguistics in Indian educational institutions is on the rise.

COURSES	ELIGIBILITY	DURATION	NO. OF SEATS
Ph.D.	As per UGC norms	-	To be notified before the entrance test
MA English	Bachelor's Degree with at least 50% marks in aggregate from a recognized university.	2 years	30
BA (Hons. School) English	10+2 with at least 50% marks in aggregate from a recognized board/council.	3 years	30

NAME	DESIGNATION	QUALIFICATION	AREA OF SPECIALIZATON
Dr. Swaraj Raj	Professor and Head	MA, M. Phil, Ph.D.	Literary Theory, Diasporic Studies, Translation Studies, Media Studies, Cultural Studies.
Dr. Ankdeep Kaur Attwal	Assistant Professor	MA, M.Phil., Ph.D.	Indian Writing in English, Literary Theory, Literature and Films
Ms. Jaspreet Kaur Kamboj	Assistant Professor	MA, M.Ed., M.Phil.	Phonetics and Linguistics, Feminism, Womanism
Ms. Baljeet Kaur Anand	Assistant Professor	MA, UG Diploma & Advanced Diploma in Spoken English	Feminism and Existentialism
Dr. Manjinder Kaur	Assistant Professor	MA, Ph.D.	Feminism
Ms. Ramanpreet Kaur	Assistant Professor	MA, B.Ed.	British Drama, Advanced Grammar and Composition Skills
Dr. Pardeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	MA, M.Phil, PGDCA, Ph.D	South Asian Diasporic Literature, Comparative Studies, Discourse Analysis
Ms. Amandeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	MA	Classical Literature, Phonetics
Ms. Ravneet Kaur	Assistant Professor	MA	Communication Skills
Ms. Simranjeet Kaur	Assistant Professor	MA, B.Ed.	Communication Skills
Ms. Kirandeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	MA, PGDJMC	Linguistics
Ms. Harbaikunthjot Kaur	Assistant Professor	B.Tech., MA	Poetry

## ਪੰਜਾਬੀ ਵਿਭਾਗ

ਪੰਜਾਬੀ ਬੋਲੀ ਸਦੀਆਂ ਤੋਂ ਸੰਤਾਂ-ਭਗਤਾਂ, ਗਰੂ ਸਾਹਿਬਾਨ ਅਤੇ ਮਹਾਨ ਕਵੀਆਂ ਦੇ ਪ੍ਰਗਟਾਵੇ ਦਾ ਮਾਧਿਅਮ ਬਣਦੀ ਰਹੀ ਹੈ। ਕਲਾਸੀਕਲ ਤੇ ਪਰੰਪਰਕ ਪੰਜਾਬੀ ਕਵਿਤਾ ਉੱਚੀਆਂ ਸਦਾਚਾਰਕ ਕਦਰਾਂ ਅਤੇ ਰਹੱਸਵਾਦ ਨੂੰ ਆਧਾਰ ਬਣਾਉਂਦੀ ਹੈ। ਪੰਜਾਬੀ ਬੋਲੀ ਜੀਵਨ ਦੀਆਂ ਸੱਚਾਈਆਂ ਤੇ ਸਰੋਕਾਰਾਂ ਨੂੰ ਹੀ ਪੇਸ਼ ਨਹੀਂ ਕਰਦੀ ਸਗੋਂ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਦੇ ਰੂਹਾਨੀ, ਸਮਾਜਿਕ, ਸੱਭਿਆਚਾਰਕ ਤੇ ਇਤਿਹਾਸਕ ਪਿਛੋਕੜ ਨੂੰ ਵੀ ਰੂਪਮਾਨ ਕਰਦੀ ਹੈ।

ਵਿਭਾਗ ਪੰਜਾਬੀ ਬੋਲੀ ਅਤੇ ਸਾਹਿਤ ਨੂੰ ਪ੍ਰਫੁੱਲਿਤ ਕਰਨ ਲਈ ਵਚਨਬੱਧ ਹੈ। ਸਾਹਿਤ, ਲੋਕਧਾਰਾ ਅਤੇ ਸੱਭਿਆਚਾਰ ਸੰਸਾਰ ਦੇ ਅਮੀਰ ਅਨੁਸਾਸ਼ਨਾਂ ਵਿਚ ਸ਼ੁਮਾਰ ਹੁੰਦੇ ਹਨ। ਵਿਭਾਗ ਦਾ ਉਦੇਸ਼ ਪੰਜਾਬੀ ਬੋਲੀ ਨੂੰ ਪ੍ਰਫੁੱਲਿਤ ਕਰਨ ਦੇ ਨਾਲ-ਨਾਲ ਪੰਜਾਬੀ ਸਾਹਿਤ, ਲੋਕਧਾਰਾ ਅਤੇ ਸੱਭਿਆਚਾਰ ਦੇ ਅਮੀਰ ਇਤਿਹਾਸਕ ਪਿਛਕੋੜ ਤੇ ਵਿਭਿੰਨਤਾ ਨੂੰ ਰੁਪਮਾਨ ਕਰਨਾ ਵੀ ਹੈ। ਪੰਜਾਬੀ ਗੁਰੁ ਸਾਹਿਬਾਨ, ਸੁਫ਼ੀ ਫਕੀਰਾਂ ਅਤੇ ਕਿੱਸਾਕਾਰਾਂ ਦੀ ਜ਼ੁਬਾਨ ਹੈ ਜਿਹਨਾਂ ਨੇ ਇੱਥੋਂ ਦੀ ਸੱਭਿਆਚਾਰਕ ਨੁਹਾਰ ਨੂੰ ਘੜਿਆ ਤੇ ਪ੍ਰਗਟਾਇਆ ਹੈ। ਪੰਜਾਬੀ ਵਿਭਾਗ ਪੰਜਾਬੀ ਬੋਲੀ, ਸਾਹਿਤ, ਲੋਕਧਾਰਾ ਤੇ ਸੱਭਿਆਚਾਰ ਨੂੰ ਵਰਤਮਾਨ ਸਮਾਜ ਅਤੇ ਅਕਾਦਮਿਕਤਾ ਵਿਚ ਸਹੀ ਰੁਪ ਵਿਚ ਪੇਸ਼ ਕਰਨ ਲਈ ਦ੍ਰਿੜ੍ਹ ਹੈ।

ਵਿਭਾਗ ਦਾ ਉਦੇਸ਼ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਨੂੰ ਸਾਹਿਤ ਅਤੇ ਸਮਾਜ ਨੂੰ ਸੰਭਾਲਣ ਲਈ ਅੰਤਰ-ਅਨੁਸਾਸ਼ਨੀ ਪਹੁੰਚ ਅਪਣਾਉਣ ਯੋਗ ਬਣਾਉਣਾ ਹੈ। ਬੋਲੀ ਅਤੇ ਸਾਹਿਤ ਦੇ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਅਧਿਆਪਨ, ਖੋਜ, ਸੰਪਾਦਨਾ, ਅਨੁਵਾਦ, ਸਾਹਿਤਕ ਤੇ ਪੇਸ਼ੇਵਰ ਲਿਖਤਾਂ, ਪੱਤਰਕਾਰੀ ਤੇ ਰਿਪੋਰਟਿੰਗ, ਇਸ਼ਤਿਹਾਰ ਡਿਜ਼ਾਈਨਿੰਗ, ਪੇਸ਼ੇਵਰ ਬੁਲਾਰੇ, ਕੰਪਿਊਟਰ ਪ੍ਰੋਗਰਾਮਿੰਗ, ਸਿਵਲ ਸੇਵਾਵਾਂ ਤੇ ਹੋਰ ਸਰਕਾਰੀ ਸੇਵਾਵਾਂ ਨੂੰ ਕਿੱਤੇ ਵਜੋਂ ਚੁਣਨ ਦੇ ਯੋਗ ਬਣਦੇ ਹਨ।

ਕੋਰਸ	ਯੋਗਤਾ	ਕੋਰਸ ਦਾ ਸਮਾਂ	ਸੀਟਾਂ ਦੀ ਗਿਣਤੀ
ਪੀ-ਐੱਚ.ਡੀ. ਪੰਜਾਬੀ	ਯੂ.ਜੀ.ਸੀ. ਦੇ ਨਿਯਮਾਂ ਅਨੁਸਾਰ		ਦਾਖਲਾ ਟੈਸਟ ਤੋਂ ਪਹਿਲਾਂ ਦੱਸਿਆ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ
ਐਮ.ਏ. ਪੰਜਾਬੀ	ਕਿਸੇ ਮਾਨਤਾ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਤੋਂ ਪੰਜਾਬੀ ਆਨਰਜ਼ ਜਾਂ ਪੰਜਾਬੀ ਚੋਣਵੀਂ ਵਿਸ਼ੇ ਸਹਿਤ 45% ਅੰਕਾਂ ਨਾਲ ਗ੍ਰੈਜੂਏਸ਼ਨ ਜਾਂ ਕਿਸੇ ਵੀ ਖੇਤਰ ਵਿੱਚ 50% ਅੰਕਾਂ ਨਾਲ ਗ੍ਰੈਜੂਏਸ਼ਨ ਕਰਨ ਵਾਲੇ ਉਮੀਦਵਾਰ ਯੋਗ ਹਨ।	2 ਸਾਲ	30

#### ਅਧਿਆਪਨ ਸਟਾਫ਼

ਫੈਕਲਟੀ ਦਾ ਨਾਮ	ਅਹੁਦਾ	ਵਿਦਿਅਕ ਯੋਗਤਾ	ਵਿਸ਼ਾ ਮੁਹਾਰਤ
ਡਾ. ਸਵਰਾਜ ਰਾਜ	ਪ੍ਰੋਫੈਸਰ	ਐਮ.ਏ., ਐਮ.ਫਿਲ., ਪੀ-ਐਚ.ਡੀ.	ਲਿਟਰੇਰੀ ਥਿਊਰੀ, ਡਾਇਸਪੋਰਿਕ ਸਟੱਡੀਜ਼, ਟਰਾਂਸਲੇਸ਼ਨ ਸਟੱਡੀਜ਼, ਮੀਡੀਆ ਸਟੱਡੀਜ਼, ਕਲਚਰਲ ਸਟੱਡੀਜ਼
ਡਾ. ਸਿਕੰਦਰ ਸਿੰਘ	ਸਹਾਇਕ ਪ੍ਰੋਫੈਸਰ ਅਤੇ ਇੰਚਾਰਜ	ਐਮ.ਏ., ਐਮ.ਫਿਲ., ਪੀ-ਐਚ.ਡੀ.	ਮੱਧਕਾਲੀ ਪੰਜਾਬੀ ਸਾਹਿਤ, ਭਾਸ਼ਾ ਅਧਿਐਨ
ਡਾ. ਹਰਪ੍ਰੀਤ ਕੌਰ	ਸਹਾਇਕ ਪ੍ਰੋਫੈਸਰ	ਐਮ.ਏ., ਪੀ-ਐਚ.ਡੀ.	ਪੰਜਾਬੀ ਗਲਪ
ਸ਼੍ਰੀਮਤੀ ਭਿੰਦਰ ਕੌਰ	ਸਹਾਇਕ ਪ੍ਰੋਫੈਸਰ	ਐਮ.ਏ., ਐਮ.ਫਿਲ.	ਪੰਜਾਬੀ ਲੋਕਧਾਰਾ
ਸ਼੍ਰੀਮਤੀ ਮਨਪ੍ਰੀਤ ਕੌਰ	ਸਹਾਇਕ ਪ੍ਰੋਫੈਸਰ	ਐਮ.ਏ., ਐਮ.ਫਿਲ.	ਪੰਜਾਬੀ ਆਲੋਚਨਾ
ਡਾ. ਬਿੰਦਰ ਸਿੰਘ	ਸਹਾਇਕ ਪ੍ਰੋਫੈਸਰ	ਐਮ.ਏ., ਪੀ-ਐਚ.ਡੀ.	ਪੰਜਾਬੀ ਗਲਪ
ਡਾ. ਗਗਨਦੀਪ ਕੌਰ	ਸਹਾਇਕ ਪ੍ਰੋਫੈਸਰ	ਐਮ.ਏ., ਪੀ-ਐਚ.ਡੀ.	ਗੁਰਮਤਿ ਕਾਵਿ
ਸ. ਕਿਰਨਪ੍ਰੀਤ ਸਿੰਘ	ਸਹਾਇਕ ਪ੍ਰੋਫੈਸਰ	ਐਮ.ਏ.	ਸਾਹਿਤ ਅਧਿਐਨ
ਬੀਬਾ ਸਿਮਰਜੀਤ ਕੌਰ	ਸਹਾਇਕ ਪ੍ਰੋਫੈਸਰ	ਐਮ.ਏ.	ਸਾਹਿਤ ਅਧਿਐਨ

# FACULTY OF LAW

## UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF LAW

The University School of Law is duly recognized by the Bar Council of India and aims at imparting quality legal education. The students are sensitized to identify the problems of society and ensure social and economic justice through rule of law, and to eradicate injustice and poverty from the society. An increased stress is given on practical education by involving the learners in moot court exercises and frequent visits to courts in action. A legal aid clinic has been set up at the School where a professional lawyer deputed by the District Legal Services Authority provides legal consultation to needy persons. The teachers and students of the School are actively involved in the legal aid work. The School has a state-of-the-art Moot Court Room and a wellequipped library.

Apart from practicing law in courts, the students graduating from the School can opt for a career in judiciary, civil services and multinational companies.

COURSES	ELIGIBILITY	DURATION	NO. OF SEATS
Ph.D.	As per UGC Norms	-	To be notified before the entrance test
BA-LLB (Integrated)	10+2 with at least 45% marks in aggregate from a recognised board/council.	5 years	120
LLB	Graduation with at least 45% marks in aggregate from a recognised University.	3 years	120
LLM (Criminal Law, Family Law)	LLB (3yrs.) degree or LLB (5yrs. integrated) with at least 50% marks in aggregate from a recognized University	1 year	30

NAME	DESIGNATION	QUALIFICATION	AREA OF SPECIALIZATON
Prof. (Dr.) Param Jeet Singh	Professor and Head	B.Sc, LL.M, Ph.D, D.M.P.E	Criminal Law and Constitutional Law
Dr. Sunaina	Assistant Professor	LL.M., Ph.D.	Criminal Law
Ms. Navneet Kaur	Assistant Professor	LL.M.	Family Law
Dr. Supinder Kaur	Assistant Professor	LL.M., Ph.D.	Criminal Law
Dr. Avnish Kumar Singh	Assistant Professor	LL.M., Ph.D.	Criminal Law
Ms. Aman Kaur	Assistant Professor	LL.M., PGDLL, PGDFS	Criminal Law
Ms. Manpreet Kaur	Assistant Professor	LL.M.	Criminal Law
Ms. Rimpy Khullar	Assistant Professor	LL.M.	Criminal Law
Dr. Pardeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.A., M. Phil, Ph.D.	English
Ms. Jaspreet Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.A., M. Phil	Economics
Dr. Deepak Kumar	Assistant Professor	M.A., Ph.D.	Economics
Ms. Simranjit Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.A.,	History
Ms. Navneet Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.A., M. Phil	Political Science
Mr. Paramdeep Singh	Assistant Professor	M.A., M. Phil	Sociology
Mr. Baljinder Singh	Assistant Professor	M.A.	Punjabi
Mr. Kiranpreet Singh	Assistant Professor	M.A.	Punjabi
Ms. Mandeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.A., M. Phil	Political Science

# FACULTY OF MEDICAL SCIENCES



## DEPARTMENT OF PHYSIOTHERAPY

Physiotherapy is an autonomous healthcare profession that is primarily directed towards the prevention or alleviation of movement dysfunction in people using a non-drug approach. It is concerned with the remediation of impairment, promotion of mobility and functional ability. The practice of physiotherapy is dedicated to movement sciences and is concerned with the function of body systems. A career in physiotherapy can lead to a variety of interesting and challenging jobs in health care system. Physiotherapists get specializations in the areas such as Pediatrics, Geriatrics, Neurology, Cardiorespiratory and Orthopaedics. Physio-therapists have an extensive scope in India as well as abroad. Physiotherapists demonstrating a high level of skill, knowledge and competence in their work may find many opportunities for growth, such as moving into supervisory or management positions, teaching positions, or they may decide to open their own physiotherapy clinic or service.

The Department runs a Physiotherapy OPD under the supervision of its meritorious faculty and has tie-ups with hospitals to provide clinical exposure to the students.

COURSES	ELIGIBILITY	DURATION	NO. OF SEATS
Ph.D.	As per UGC norms		To be notified before entrance test
ВРТ	10+2 with Physics, Chemistry, Biology with at least 50% marks in aggregate.	4 Years and 6 months	40
MPT (Neurology) MPT (Musculoskeletal)	BPT degree with at least 50% marks in aggregate from a recognized university	2 Years	5 each

NAME	DESIGNATION	QUALIFICATION	AREA OF SPECIALIZATON
Dr. Tejbir Singh	Professor and Head	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Radiation Physics
Dr. Pankajpreet Singh	Assistant Professor and In-charge	BPT, MPT, Ph.D.	Neurology
Dr. Supreet Bindra	Assistant Professor	BPT, MPT, Ph.D.	Orthopaedics
Dr. Navroop Kaur	Assistant Professor	BPT, MPT	Neurology
Dr. Prabhdeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	BPT, MPT	Cardiopulmonary
Dr. Ajay Kumar	Assistant Professor	BPT, MPT	Orthopaedics
Dr. Gurpreet Kaur	Assistant Professor	BPT, MPT	Sports
Dr. Ashish Gupta	Assistant Professor	MBBS, D Ortho	Orthopaedics, General Surgery
Dr. Rajvir Singh	Assistant Professor	MBBS, MD	Medicine
Ms. Parvinder Kaur	Assistant Professor	BA, MA	Psychology
Ms. Malvika Bishnoi	Assistant Professor	B.Sc., MA, M.Phil., B.Ed.	Sociology

# FACULTY OF PERFORMING ARTS



## DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC

Music is an integral part of socio-religious life of India. The Department encourages students to participate in various Musical competitions / programs both at national as well as international level. The Department organizes various events like Musical competitions, expert talks and music workshops from time to time for overall development of the students. Study of music offers great scope for students with a flair for music to make a mark in the burgeoning music industry. The students of the Department have excellent opportunities in various fields such as teaching in government and private institutions, music direction and professional singing in India and abroad. The advent of satellite television, the growing popularity of the music channels and corporate sponsorship of musical events, has made music a big business. There are many opportunities for self-employment in the form of holding private classes at home or opening a music school or producing and directing independent programs.

COURSES	ELIGIBILITY	DURATION	NO. OF SEATS
M.A. Music (Vocal)	Bachelor's Degree with at least 50% marks in	2 Years	30
	aggregate from a recognized university.		

NAME	DESIGNATION	QUALIFICATION	AREA OF SPECIALIZATON
Dr. S.S. Billing	Professor and Head	M.Sc, Ph.D.	Complex Analysis
Mr. Harpreet Singh	Assistant Professor and In-charge	M.A. (Music Vocal, Punjabi), Diploma in Gurmat Sangeet, Sangeet Vishard	Classical Vocal, Gurmat Sangeet, Sufi, Folk and Light Music.
Ms. Swarleen Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.A. (Music Vocal), Sangeet Bhaskar	Classical Music, Gurmat Sangeet, Light Music, Western Music, Staff Nolation
Ms. Ishmeet Kaur	Assistant Professor	M.A. (Music Vocal), Sangeet Vishard	Classical Vocal, Gurmat Sangeet, Light Music and Sufi.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

## DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

The Department was established with the primary aim to create a centre for quality teaching and research in Economics in 2013. The Department is committed to become nationally and globally recognized centre of excellence in the field of Economics. The Department intends to create an environment to deliver thought-provoking and research led programs which develop independent thinking. The study programmes aim at developing understanding about the inter-linkages between economy and the society. The Department offers research, graduate, and postgraduate programmes which develop professional and intellectual competitiveness of students with the aim to train them in theory, practice, and ethics, from a multi-disciplinary perspective. The Department seeks to produce academicians, Civil Servants, entrepreneurs, agrobusinessmen, Financial service providers like bankers, Insurers and economic journalists.

COURSES	ELIGIBILITY	DURATION	NO. OF SEATS
Ph.D.	As per UGC norms	-	To be notified before entrance test
M. A. Economics	Graduation with Honors in Economics <b>OR</b> Graduation with at least 45% marks in Elective subject of Economics <b>OR</b> Graduation with 50% marks from a recognized University.	2 years	30
B.A. (Hons. School) Economics	10+2 with 45% marks in Economics or Mathematics or all subjects of Commerce <b>OR</b> 10+2 with 50% marks in any stream.	3 years	30

NAME	DESIGNATION	QUALIFICATION	AREA OF SPECIALIZATON
Dr. Sumit Kumar	Assistant Professor and In-charge	MA, MAE, Ph.D.	Health Economics, Applied Economics, and Econometrics.
Dr. Kuldeep Walia	Assistant Professor	MA., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Business Economics, Money and Banking
Dr. Deepak Kumar	Assistant Professor	MA, Ph.D.	Money and Banking, Micro Economics
Dr. Gurpreet Singh	Assistant Professor	MA, M.Phil., Ph.D.	Micro Economics, Agriculture Economics
Ms. Jaspreet Kaur	Assistant Professor	MA, M.Phil.	Statistics, International Economics
Dr. Sarbjit Kaur	Assistant Professor	MA, Ph.D.	Applied Economics

## DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

In accordance with the mission of the University, the Department strives to be a community of scholars where students and faculty engage in vigorous inquiry to study and understand the past. History is the product of both interpretation of what others have written about the past and original studies that expand the boundaries of historical knowledge. Because history is what the present says about the past, it is continuously undergoing reinterpretation.

Examination of the construction of history is therefore at the base of learning and research within the Department. Through an integrated approach to teaching, learning and research, students of the department become informed about their own and other cultures in a global context, develop broadly reflective and analytic skills, and prepare themselves to be engaged citizens, serving their societies.

The study programme equips students for a wide range of careers especially in Academics, Civil services, Journalism, Museum/Gallery Conservator, Archivist etc.

COURSES	ELIGIBILITY	DURATION	NO. OF SEATS
Ph.D	As per UGC norms	_	To be notified before the entrance test
MA History	Graduation with at least 45% marks in History <b>OR</b> Graduation with 50% marks from a recognized University.	2 years	30

NAME	DESIGNATION	QUALIFICATION	AREA OF SPECIALIZATON
Dr. Navdeep Kaur	Assistant Professor and In-charge	MA ,Ph.D.	Medieval Indian History, Punjab History
Dr. Ramandeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	MA ,M.Phil., Ph.D.	Ancient Indian History, Culture and Archaeology
Ms. Maninder Pal	Assistant Professor	MA, B.Ed.	Modern Indian History
Ms. Simranjit Kaur	Assistant Professor	MA	Modern Indian History

## DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE

Every community has established practices by which it conducts its collective affairs and resolves external and internal conflicts. According to the ancients, only within a well-ordered political community, human beings can live a noble life and reach their highest aspirations. Political scientists use multiple methods and approaches to engage in the thoughtful study of political life. The Department has been established with the objective to foster scholarly inquiry into the multiple aspects of political life in India and abroad. The Department seeks to enable its students to become familiar with theories of public

values and patterns of political systems at the regional, national, and international level. The study of Political Science has assumed special importance in all the democratic countries as the success of democracy depends upon the political consciousness of its people.

The study programmes equip students for a wide range of careers especially in Academics, Civil services, Journalism, Public Affairs, Politics, Judicial system and Research at International and Civic organizations

COURSES	ELIGIBILITY	DURATION	NO. OF SEATS
MA Political Science	Graduation with at least 45% marks in Political Science <b>OR</b> Graduation with 50% marks from a recognized University.	2 years	30

NAME	DESIGNATION	QUALIFICATION	AREA OF SPECIALIZATON
Mrs. Ramandeep Kaur	Assistant Professor and In-charge	PGDCA, MA	International Politics
Dr. Balwinder Kaur	Assistant Professor	MA, M Phil., Ph.D.	Indian Government and Politics, Punjab Politics
Ms. Navneet Kaur	Assistant Professor	MA, M. Phil.	State Politics
Mr. Nirjan Singh	Assistant Professor	MA, B.Ed.	State Politics
Ms. Mandeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	MA, B.Ed., M.Phil.	Human Rights
Ms. Harkirat Kaur	Assistant Professor	MA	Basic Concepts

## DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

Social Sciences are concerned with subjective, objective, inter-subjective and structural aspects of the society. The Department is committed to the advancement of knowledge that is socially and ethically relevant along with equipping the students for a wide range of careers especially in Academics, Civil Services, Armed forces, Banking, Social work and Journalism. The study programmes at the Department lead to qualifications that are stimulating to individuals' intellectual growth, and at the end of the day, will make our graduates marketable in their careers of choice, as well as making them responsible citizens.

COURSES	ELIGIBILITY	DURATION	NO. OF SEATS
BA (Hons. School)	10+2 with at least 45% marks in aggregate	3 years	180
Social Sciences	from a recognized board/council		

NAME	DESIGNATION	QUALIFICATION	AREA OF SPECIALIZATON
Ms. Narinder Kaur	Assistant Professor and In-charge	MA, M.Phil	Public Administration
Dr. Sumit Kumar	Assistant Professor	MA, MAE, Ph.D.	Health Economics, Applied Economics, and Econometrics
Dr. Navdeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	MA, Ph.D.	History
Dr. Nav Shagan Deep Kaur	Assistant Professor	MA, Ph.D.	Sociology
Ms. Ramandeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	PGDCA, MA	Political Science
Dr. Ramandeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	MA, M.Phil., Ph.D.	History
Ms. Maninder Pal	Assistant Professor	MA, B.Ed.	History
Ms. Simranjit Kaur	Assistant Professor	MA	History
Dr. Balwinder Kaur	Assistant Professor	MA, M Phil., Ph.D.	Political Science
Ms. Navneet Kaur	Assistant Professor	MA, M.Phil	Political Science
Mr. Nirjan Singh	Assistant Professor	MA, B.Ed.	Political Science
Ms. Malvika Bishnoi	Assistant Professor	MA, M.Phil., B.Ed.	Sociology
Ms. Navdeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	MA, B.Ed.	Sociology
Mr. Satnam Singh	Assistant Professor	M.Sc.	Cognitive Psychology
Ms. Parvinder Kaur	Assistant Professor	BA, MA	Clinical Psychology

## DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY

Sociology is one of fastest growing disciplines in institutions of higher learning all over the world. Sociology has emerged as a trans-disciplinary subject with deep linkages with philosophy, psychology, history, political science and literature. Given the complex nature of society today, researchers from sociology stream can not only help in understanding society in all its complexity but also help in laying foundations of a better society by focusing upon the changes needed in the current social structure and the problems therein.

Students of Sociology can find jobs in industry, teaching and can pursue advanced research in different fields. Sociology being a favoured optional subject for Indian Civil Services, offers ample scope for Civil Services aspirants.

COURSES	ELIGIBILITY	DURATION	NO. OF SEATS
Ph.D	As per UGC norms	-	To be notified before the entrance test
MA Sociology	Graduation with at least 45% marks in Sociology <b>OR</b> Graduation with 50% marks from a recognized University.	2 years	30

NAME	DESIGNATION	QUALIFICATION	AREA OF SPECIALIZATON
Dr. Nav Shagan Deep Kaur	Assistant Professor and In-charge	MA, Ph.D.	Military Sociology, Women Studies
Ms. Malvika Bishnoi	Assistant Professor	MA, M.Phil, B.Ed.	Sociology of Healthcare, Urban Sociology
Ms. Navdeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	MA, B.Ed.	Occupational Changes, Tribal Studies
Ms. Amandeep Kaur	Assistant Professor	MA, B.Ed.	Basic Concepts
Ms. Paramdeep Singh	Assistant Professor	MA	Basic Concepts

# TRAINING AND PLACEMENT

### HIGHLIGHTS

- Every year 40+ companies visit University for recruitments.
- Maximum package offered is 13 l.p.a.
- 15+ companies, on single day for various streams recruited more than 125 students, during Career Fair-2019 organised by University.
- Students from colleges of Punjab, Haryana, Himachal and Rajasthan participated in the Mega Career Fair.
- Special Personality Development classes are organised weekly by the Department of Training and Placement for the students, to improve their communication skills, body language, CV writing, etc. for better employment.
- Guest Lectures, Workshops, Live Projects and Industrial visits are arranged to help the students to understand the business practices and also to experience the corporate environment.

## **INITIATIVE & OBJECTIVE**

The Department of Training and Placement plays an important role in shaping the career of students from their induction and orientation, summer internships, mid-term projects right to their final placements and even beyond. The Department locates job opportunities for students passing out from the University by keeping in touch with reputed Firms and Industrial Establishments. The number of students placed through the campus interviews is continuously rising.

The objective of the Department is to place all eligible students in reputed companies by identifying the knowledge skills, attitude matrices of individual student, creating job profiles for them, identifying areas of training and various methods as per the training requirement. The Department formulates sequence of activities to meet the training schedules for appropriate placement. To achieve this, the Department liaises with the various Industrial Establishments and Corporate Houses which conduct campus interviews and select students from all disciplines.

### SGGSWU Alumni are employed or being trained at

Cadbury, Nestle, Bonn Foods, Weikfield, HF Super, Delmonte, Fortis, Paras Hospital, Impinge Solutions, Rail Coach Factory, Tiwana Oil Mill, Kandhari Beverages, MVM Industries, Magnus International, Cord Life Sciences, Catalystone Solutions, Group 10 Technologies, AONHEWITT, Bayatree, Safeltek, DHFL, Emson Gears, Preet Tractors, OPPO(NR) Pvt. Ltd, Royal Enfield, HDFC Bank, Akal Academy, Policy Bazaar.Com, CDBL Group, Bhilwara Technology, Metro Tyres, Axis Bank, Group 10 Technologies, DCB Bank, Vivo Mobiles, Roller Sports Academy, PAVL, IDMA, Catalystone Solutions, Cybertron Technologies, Just Dial, Goodthrough Solutions, Bayatree Infocom, Vardhman, Mozilla, National Dairy Development Board, Balaji Telefilms and many more.

#### ਸ੍ਰੀ ਗੁਰੂ ਗ੍ਰੰਥ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਵਰਲਡ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ SRI GURU GRANTH SAHIB WORLD UNIVERSITY



I am very happy being placed from the SGGSWU Campus Placement Drive. I would like to appreciate my regards for the coordination to T&P Department in calling so many companies to our campus which help our batch to get a new start as a fresher in OPPO MOBILES.

Sukhwinder Kumar, MBA



The four years spent in the University were splendid and has helped me to grow better professionally & personally. I would like to thank all the faculties and staff for making me a "Better Person" and providing me an opportunity for METRO TYRES.

Sharanpreet Singh, M.Tech (M.E.)



If you really want to learn, this is a perfect place for you with updated curriculum and cooperative faculty: always pushing you beyond your limits and bring the best out of you.

> Sandeep Kaur, M.Tech (Biotechnology)



I am very happy with the results; my M.Sc degree helped me to win the post of "Pharmacovigilance Scientist" at Parexel International. The University helped me get placed as a PV Scientist.

Kiran Mehta, M.Sc. (Biotechnology)



"I am proud to be a part of SGGSWU, a place which helped me to groom myself and prepare me in every possible way to get placed as apprentice in a reputed firm like NESTLE INDIA.

> Anmol Singh Dharni, Food Processing Technology



"I would like to thank my University management and all the faculty members for guiding me & providing me the opportunity for MAGNUS INTERNATIONAL.

> Jasmeet Singh, M.Tech (Nanotechnology)



# **RECRUITER'S SAY**

oppo

"This was the company's first visit in Punjab and it was tremendous experience in the University. It was remarkable and continuous efforts of the Training and Placement Team, SGGSWU.

#### **OPPO MOBILES**



"This was company's first visit in the University. It was wonderful experience. The drive was conducted in a very smooth and effortless manner. We look forward to hire resources from the University in the future as well".

VALUE PROSPECTS CONSULTING

Cadbury

"It was a great experience in the University during the recruitment drive and we look forward to hire resources from the University in the near future as well."

CADBURYS

# vivo

"As the vision flows from top to bottom, students at SGGSWU are appropriately given exposure of almost everything which a potential employer may look at. One doesn't feel that they are raw & new to the business world, thanks to the summer internship they complete."

**VIVO MOBILES** 



"Till now we had sourced very good candidates from SGGSWU. The candidates are good at subjective and technical knowledge and even institution is also really working hard for overall grooming of candidates i.e. Practical Knowledge, Theoretical Knowledge, Communication Skills, Interview Skills, even basic mannerism too. We want to congratulate and wish you people all the best for future.

#### **METRO TYRES**



# ਹੋਸਟਲ ਰਿਹਾਇਸ਼

ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਵਿਚ ਲੜਕਿਆਂ ਅਤੇ ਲੜਕੀਆਂ ਲਈ ਵੱਖਰੇ-ਵੱਖਰੇ ਹੋਸਟਲ ਦੀ ਸਹੂਲਤ ਉਪਲੱਬਧ ਹੈ। ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ ਕੈਂਪਸ ਵਿੱਚ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥਣਾਂ ਲਈ 'ਬੇਬੇ ਨਾਨਕੀ ਗਰਲਜ਼ ਹੋਸਟਲ' ਵਿਸ਼ਵ ਪੱਧਰੀ ਬੁਨਿਆਦੀ ਢਾਚੇ ਅਤੇ ਖੁੱਲ੍ਹੇ ਹਵਾਦਾਰ ਕਮਰਿਆਂ ਸਮੇਤ ਉਪਲੱਬਧ ਹੈ। ਇਸ ਵਿਚ ਕਾਮਨ ਰੂਮ, ਐਲ.ਈ.ਡੀ. ਟੀ.ਵੀ., ਸਾਈਬਰ ਕੈਫੇ, ਟੈਨਿਸ ਕੋਰਟ, ਇਨਡੋਰ ਗੇਮਜ਼, ਜਿਮ, ਰੀਡਿੰਗ ਹਾਲ ਦੇ ਨਾਲ-ਨਾਲ ਮੈਡੀਕਲ ਸਹੂਲਤਾਂ ਵੀ ਉਪਲੱਬਧ ਹਨ। ਇਸ ਤੋਂ ਇਲਾਵਾ ਸਮੇਂ-ਸਮੇਂ ਤੇ ਇਤਿਹਾਸਕ ਅਤੇ ਧਾਰਮਿਕ ਸਥਾਨਾਂ ਦੇ ਟੂਰ ਵੀ ਉਲੀਕੇ ਜਾਂਦੇ ਹਨ।

The University provides separate hostel facilities for Girls & Boys. In-campus Bebe Nanki Girls' Hostel and an Out-campus Boys' Hostel are equipped with all modern facilities required for comfortable stay of hostel residents. Well-furnished spacious rooms with world-class infrastructure and free internet are available on sharing basis. Common Room with LED facility, Gymnasium, Activity Room with Carom Board & Table Tennis facilities are available for recreational activities and for overall growth of students. Besides this, One-day trips are also organised for the students at weekends. **ਨੋਟ:** ਹੋਸਟਲ ਰੂਲ ਬੁੱਕ ਅਤੇ ਫ਼ਾਰਮ ਅਲੱਗ ਤੋਂ ਉਪਲੱਬਧ ਹਨ। ਰਿਹਾਇਸ਼ੀ ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀਆਂ ਲਈ ਹੋਸਟਲ ਰੂਲ ਬੁੱਕ ਵਿੱਚ ਦਰਜ ਨਿਯਮਾਂ ਦਾ ਪਾਲਣ ਕਰਨਾ ਲਾਜ਼ਮੀ ਹੈ।

ਵੇਰਵਾ	ਸਮੈਸਟਰ ਫੀਸ (ਰੁ:)
ਹੋਸਟਲ ਸਕਿਓਰਟੀ (ਮੁੜਨਯੋਗ)	3000/-
ਕਮਰੇ ਦਾ ਕਿਰਾਇਆ ਅਤੇ ਹੋਰ	15,000/-
ਖਰਚੇ (ਮੈੱਸ ਫ਼ੀਸ ਤੋਂ ਬਿਨ੍ਹਾਂ)	

**Note:** A separate Hostel Rule book and form is available. The residents are required to follow the rules mentioned in the Hostel Rule book.

Particulars	Semester Fee (In Rs.)
Hostel Security (Refundable)	3000/-
Room Rent and other Charges (excluding Mess Fee)	15,000/-



M

M

M

U

ALL IT

A UN

A

ant.

# FEE STRUCTURE

Name of Faculty	Name of Course	Semester Fee (Rs.)	Total at the Time of Admission (Rs.)
	M.A. Sikh Studies	6000	14000
	M.A. Religious Studies	6000	14000
Faculty of	Diploma in Sikh Studies (3 Months)	0	2000
Sri Guru Granth Sahib Studies	Diploma in Sri Guru Granth Sahib & Religious Studies (2 Years.)	2000	2000
	Certificate Course in Sri Guru Granth Sahib Studies (6 Months)	0	2000
	MBA (Marketing/HR/Finance)	48000	56000
	MBA (Hospitality & Tourism Management)	57000	65000
	MBA (Health Care Management)	68000	76000
Faculty of	MBA (Financial Markets)	57000	65000
Commerce and	M.Com.	19000	27000
Management	B.Com. (Honours)	16000	24000
	BBA	17000	25000
	BMS (Gurdwara Management)	7500	10500
	B.Tech. Elec. and Comm Engg.	48000	56000
	M.Tech. Elec. and Comm Engg. (5yrs.)	48000	56000
	M.Tech. Elec. & Comm.Engg. (2yrs.)	50000	58000
	B.Tech. Computer Sci. & Engg.	48000	56000
	M.Tech. Computer Sci. & Engg. (5yrs.)	48000	56000
	M.Tech. Computer Sci. & Engg. (2yrs.)	50000	58000
	BCA	20000	28000
	PGDCA (1 Year)	14000	22000
	MCA	50000	58000
Faculty of	B.Tech. Mechanical Engg.	48000	56000
Engineering and	M.Tech. Mechanical Engg. (5yrs.)	48000	56000
Technology	M.Tech. Mechanical Engg. (2yrs.)	50000	58000
	B.Tech. Food Processing Tech.	48000	56000
	M.Tech. Food Processing Tech. (5yrs.)	48000	56000
	M.Sc. Food Processing Technology	29000	37000
	Diploma in Medical Lab Technology (2 yrs.)	15000	23000
	B.Sc. Medical Lab Technology	22000	30000
	B.Sc. Biotechnology (Honours School)	22000	30000
	M.Sc. Medical Lab Technology	29000	37000
	M.Sc. Biotechnology	29000	37000
	B.Tech. Biotechnology (4yrs.)	48000	56000

Name of Faculty	Name of Course	Semester Fee (Rs.)	Total at the Time of Admission (Rs.)
	B.Sc. Physics (Honours School)	20000	28000
	M.Sc. Physics (Honours)	23000	31000
	M.Sc. Physics	22000	30000
	B.Sc. Mathematics (Honours School)	20000	28000
	M.Sc. Mathematics (Honours)	23000	31000
	M.Sc. Mathematics	22000	30000
Faculty of	B.Sc. Chemistry (Honours School)	20000	28000
Basic and Applied Sciences	M.Sc. Chemistry (Honours)	23000	31000
Sciences	M.Sc. Chemistry	22000	30000
	M.Sc. Botany	22000	30000
	M.Sc. Zoology	22000	30000
	B.Sc. (Hons.) Agriculture	22000	30000
	M.Sc. Agriculture (Plant Pathology/Horticulture)	36000	44000
	B.P.E.S. (3 Years)	10000	18000
Faculty of	B.P.Ed. (2 Years)	16000	24000
Education and	M.P.Ed. (2 yrs.)	27000	35000
Information Science	Diploma in Gatka (1 Year)	15000	15000
Science	B.A.B.Ed (5 Years)	23000	31000
Faculty of	Bachelors in Physiotherapy	40000	48000
Medical Sciences	MPT (Orthopaedics/Neurology)	59000	67000
- 14 C	B.A.L.L.B. (5 Years)	28000	36000
Faculty of Law	L.L.B.	27000	35000
Law	L.L.M. (Criminal Law/Family Law)	59000	67000
Faculty of	B.A. English (Honours School)	10000	18000
Languages	M.A. English	12000	20000
Languages	M.A. Punjabi	12000	20000
	B.A. Social Sciences (Honours School)	10000	18000
	B.A. (Honours School) Economics	10000	18000
Faculty of	M.A. Economics	12000	20000
Social Sciences	M.A. Sociology	12000	20000
	M.A. History	12000	20000
	M.A. Political Science	12000	20000
Faculty of Performing Arts	M.A. Music (Vocal)	12000	20000

\* Examination Fee: Rs. 1500/- per Semester for courses without lab work and 1800/- per semester for courses with lab work.

# FEE STRUCTURE FOR FOREIGN STUDENTS

Sr. No.	Course	Afghanistan/ Nepal	Bangladesh/ Bhutan/ Sri Lanka/ Thailand	South Africa	Other Countries
		Semester F	ee (In. Rs.)	Semeste	er Fee (USD)
1	B.Tech. Elec. and Comm Engg.	55000	75000	1200	1500
2	M. Tech Elec. and Comm Engg.(5-year)	55000	75000	1200	1500
3	M. Tech. Elec. & Comm. Engg. (2-year)	60000	80000	1400	1700
4	B. Tech Computer Sci. & Engg.	55000	75000	1200	1500
5	M.Tech.Computer Sci. & Engg.(5-year)	55000	75000	1200	1500
6	M. Tech. Computer Sci. & Engg. (2-year)	60000	80000	1400	1700
7	BCA	30000	40000	500	700
8	PGDCA	15000	25000	250	500
9	MCA	55000	65000	900	1000
10	M. Tech. Mechanical Engg. (2-year)	60000	80000	1400	1700
11	B.Tech. Mechanical Engg.	55000	75000	1200	1500
12	M. Tech Mechanical Engg. (5 year)	55000	75000	1200	1500
13	B.Tech. Food Processing Tech.	55000	75000	1200	1500
14	M. Tech Food Processing Tech.(5-year)	55000	75000	1200	1500
15	M. Sc. Food Processing Technology	35000	45000	700	800
16	Diploma In Medical Lab Technology	20000	25000	400	500
17	B.Sc. Medical Lab Technology	30000	38000	500	800
18	B.Sc. (Honours School) Biotechnology	30000	38000	500	800
19	M.Sc. Medical Lab Technology	35000	45000	700	800
20	M.Sc. Biotechnology	35000	45000	700	800
21	B.Tech Biotechnology (4 Years)	55000	75000	1200	1500
22	MBA (Marketing/Finance/HR)	50000	70000	1500	2500
23	MBA	60000	80000	2000	3000
	(Hospitality and Tourism Management)				
24	MBA (Healthcare Management)	70000	90000	2200	2800
25	MBA (Financial Markets)	60000	80000	2000	3000
26	M. Com.	30000	40000	600	900
27	B.Com. (Hons.)	25000	35000	500	800
28	BBA (3 Years)	30000	45000	800	1200
29	Bachelor of Physiotherapy	45000	55000	700	900
30	Master of Physiotherapy (Orthopaedics & Neurology)	60000	65000	900	1000
31	B.ALL.B.	35000	50000	700	900
32	LL.B.	33000	45000	650	800
52				000	

#### Note: One Time Admission Charges Rs. 10,000/- or 140 USD

Thailand        Semester Fee (In. Rs.)      Semester Fee (USD)        33      LL.M (Criminal & Family Law)      60000      70000      1000      1400        34      B.Sc. (Honours School) Physics      30000      38000      500      800        35      M.Sc. (Honours) Physics      35000      45000      600      800        36      M.Sc. (Honours School) Mathematics      30000      40000      500      750        38      M.Sc. (Honours School) Mathematics      30000      40000      500      750        38      M.Sc. (Honours School) Chemistry      30000      40000      500      750        40      B.Sc. (Honours) Chemistry      30000      40000      500      750        41      M.Sc. Monours) Chemistry      30000      40000      500      750        43      M.Sc. Botany      30000      40000      500      750        44      M.Sc. Zoology      30000      40000      500      750        45      B.Sc. (Honours) Agriculture      35000      40000      700      1100	Sr. No.	Course	Afghanistan/ Nepal	Bangladesh/ Bhutan/ Sri Lanka/	South Africa	Other Countries
33      LL.M (Criminal & Family Law)      60000      70000      1000      1400        34      B.Sc. (Honours School) Physics      30000      38000      500      800        35      M.Sc. (Honours) Physics      35000      45000      600      800        36      M.Sc. (Honours School) Mathematics      30000      48000      500      750        37      B.Sc. (Honours) Mathematics      35000      45000      600      800        39      M.Sc. (Honours) School) Chemistry      30000      38000      500      800        40      B.Sc. (Honours) Chemistry      30000      45000      600      800        41      M.Sc. Chemistry      30000      40000      500      750        43      M.Sc. Ichemistry      30000      40000      500      750        44      M.Sc. Ichonurs) Agriculture      35000      40000      500      750        44      M.Sc. Zoology      30000      40000      500      750        45      B.Sc. (Honours) Agriculture      35000      40000      700      900						
34      B.Sc. (Honours School) Physics      30000      38000      500      800        35      M.Sc. (Honours) Physics      35000      45000      600      800        36      M.Sc. Physics      30000      40000      500      750        37      B.Sc. (Honours School) Mathematics      30000      38000      500      800        38      M.Sc. (Honours) Mathematics      30000      45000      600      800        39      M.Sc. (Honours School) Chemistry      30000      38000      500      800        40      B.Sc. (Honours School) Chemistry      30000      45000      600      800        41      M.Sc. Anthematics      30000      40000      500      750        43      M.Sc. Chemistry      30000      40000      500      750        44      M.Sc. Cology      30000      40000      500      750        45      B.Sc. (Honours) Agriculture      35000      40000      700      900        46      M.Sc. Sagriculture      40000      60000      700      800        47<			Semester F	Fee (In. Rs.)	Semeste	er Fee (USD)
35      M.Sc. (Honours) Physics      35000      45000      600      800        36      M.Sc. Physics      30000      40000      500      750        37      B.Sc. (Honours School) Mathematics      30000      38000      500      800        38      M.Sc. (Honours) Mathematics      35000      45000      600      800        39      M.Sc. (Honours School) Chemistry      30000      40000      500      750        40      B.Sc. (Honours School) Chemistry      30000      45000      600      800        41      M.Sc. Althematics      30000      40000      500      750        43      M.Sc. Chemistry      30000      40000      500      750        43      M.Sc. Zoology      30000      40000      500      750        44      M.Sc. Zoology      30000      40000      700      900        45      B.Sc. (Honours) Agriculture      40000      60000      700      900        46      M.Sc. Agriculture      40000      60000      700      800      750      850      <	33	LL.M (Criminal & Family Law)	60000	70000	1000	1400
36      M.Sc. Physics      3000      40000      500      750        37      B.Sc. (Honours School) Mathematics      30000      38000      500      800        38      M.Sc. (Honours) Mathematics      35000      45000      600      800        39      M.Sc. Mathematics      30000      40000      500      750        40      B.Sc. (Honours School) Chemistry      30000      38000      500      800        41      M.Sc. Honours) Chemistry      30000      40000      500      750        43      M.Sc. Botany      30000      40000      500      750        44      M.Sc. Cology      30000      40000      500      750        44      M.Sc. Agriculture      35000      40000      700      900        45      B.Sc. (Honours) Agriculture      35000      40000      700      1100        (Horticulture/Plant Pathology)	34	B.Sc. (Honours School) Physics	30000	38000	500	800
37      B.Sc. (Honours School) Mathematics      3000      38000      500      800        38      M.Sc. (Honours) Mathematics      35000      45000      600      800        39      M.Sc. Mathematics      30000      40000      500      750        40      B.Sc. (Honours School) Chemistry      30000      38000      500      800        41      M.Sc. Chemistry      35000      45000      600      800        42      M.Sc. (Honours) Chemistry      30000      40000      500      750        43      M.Sc. Betany      30000      40000      500      750        44      M.Sc. Cology      30000      40000      500      750        45      B.Sc. (Honours) Agriculture      35000      40000      700      900        46      M.Sc. Agriculture/Plant Pathology)	35	M.Sc. (Honours) Physics	35000	45000	600	800
38      M.Sc. (Honours) Mathematics      35000      45000      600      800        39      M.Sc. Mathematics      30000      40000      500      750        40      B.Sc. (Honours School) Chemistry      30000      38000      500      800        41      M.Sc. (Honours) Chemistry      35000      45000      600      800        42      M.Sc. Chemistry      30000      40000      500      750        43      M.Sc. Botany      30000      40000      500      750        44      M.Sc. Zoology      30000      40000      500      750        45      B.Sc. (Honours) Agriculture      40000      60000      700      900        46      M.Sc. Agriculture      40000      60000      700      800        47      B.P.E.S (3 years)      20000      30000      500      750        48      B.P.E.d (2 years)      35000      40000      750      850        50      B.A. B.Ed. (5 Year)      30000      16000      300      500        51      B.A. (Honours School) Eng	36	M.Sc. Physics	30000	40000	500	750
39      M.Sc. Mathematics      3000      4000      500      750        40      B.Sc. (Honours School) Chemistry      30000      38000      500      800        41      M.Sc. (Honours) Chemistry      35000      45000      600      800        42      M.Sc. Chemistry      30000      40000      500      750        43      M.Sc. Botany      30000      40000      500      750        44      M.Sc. Zoology      30000      40000      500      750        44      M.Sc. Agriculture      35000      40000      700      900        45      B.Sc. (Honours) Agriculture      35000      40000      700      900        46      M.Sc. Agriculture /Plant Pathology)      -      -      -      1100        47      B.P.Ed (2 years)      30000      30000      500      700      800        49      M.P.Ed. (2 years)      30000      40000      750      850        50      B.A. B.Ed. (5 Year)      30000      40000      500      750        51      B.A. (Ho	37	B.Sc. (Honours School) Mathematics	30000	38000	500	800
40      B.Sc. (Honours School) Chemistry      30000      38000      500      800        41      M.Sc. (Honours) Chemistry      35000      45000      600      800        42      M.Sc. Chemistry      30000      40000      500      750        43      M.Sc. Botany      30000      40000      500      750        44      M.Sc. Cology      30000      40000      500      750        44      M.Sc. Cology      30000      40000      500      750        45      B.Sc. (Honours) Agriculture      35000      40000      700      900        46      M.Sc. Agriculture Plathology)      40000      60000      700      1100        47      B.P.Ed. (2 years)      30000      35000      700      800        49      M.P.Ed. (2 years)      30000      40000      750      850        50      B.AB.Ed. (5 Year)      30000      40000      750      850        51      B.A. (Honours School) English      20000      16000      300      500        52      M.A. English <td>38</td> <td>M.Sc. (Honours) Mathematics</td> <td>35000</td> <td>45000</td> <td>600</td> <td>800</td>	38	M.Sc. (Honours) Mathematics	35000	45000	600	800
41      M.Sc. (Honours) Chemistry      35000      45000      600      800        42      M.Sc. Chemistry      30000      40000      500      750        43      M.Sc. Botany      30000      40000      500      750        44      M.Sc. Botany      30000      40000      500      750        44      M.Sc. Zoology      30000      40000      500      750        45      B.Sc. (Honours) Agriculture      35000      40000      60000      700      900        46      M.Sc. Agriculture /Plant Pathology)      40000      60000      700      1100        47      B.P.E.S (3 years)      20000      30000      500      700        48      B.P.Ed (2 years)      30000      40000      750      850        50      B.AB.Ed. (5 Year)      30000      40000      500      750        51      B.A. (Honours School) Economics      20000      16000      300      500        52      M.A. Eonomics      25000      20000      350      550        54      M.A.	39	M.Sc. Mathematics	30000	40000	500	750
42    M.Sc. Chemistry    30000    40000    500    750      43    M.Sc. Botany    30000    40000    500    750      44    M.Sc. Zoology    30000    40000    500    750      45    B.Sc. (Honours) Agriculture    35000    40000    700    900      46    M.Sc. Agriculture    40000    60000    700    1100      (Horticulture/Plant Pathology)	40	B.Sc. (Honours School) Chemistry	30000	38000	500	800
43    M.Sc. Botany    30000    40000    500    750      44    M.Sc. Zoology    30000    40000    500    750      45    B.Sc. (Honours) Agriculture    35000    40000    700    900      46    M.Sc. Agriculture    40000    60000    700    1100      (Horticulture/Plant Pathology)	41	M.Sc. (Honours) Chemistry	35000	45000	600	800
44      M.Sc. Zoology      30000      40000      500      750        45      B.Sc. (Honours) Agriculture      35000      40000      700      900        46      M.Sc. Agriculture      40000      60000      700      1100        (Horticulture/Plant Pathology)	42	M.Sc. Chemistry	30000	40000	500	750
45      B.Sc. (Honours) Agriculture      35000      40000      700      900        46      M.Sc. Agriculture      40000      60000      700      1100        47      B.P.E.S (3 years)      20000      30000      500      700        48      B.P.E.d (2 years)      30000      35000      700      800        49      M.P.Ed. (2 years)      35000      40000      750      850        50      B.AB.Ed. (5 Year)      30000      40000      500      750        51      B.A. (Honours School) English      20000      16000      300      500        52      M.A. English      25000      20000      350      550        53      B.A. (Honours School) Economics      20000      16000      300      500        54      M.A. Economics      25000      20000      350      550        55      M.A. Sociology      25000      20000      350      550        55      M.A. Punjabi      25000      20000      350      550        58      M.A. Political Science	43	M.Sc. Botany	30000	40000	500	750
46M.Sc. Agriculture (Horticulture/Plant Pathology)4000060000700110047B.P.E.S (3 years)200003000050070048B.P.Ed (2 years)300003500070080049M.P.Ed. (2 years)350004000075085050B.AB.Ed. (5 Year)300004000050075051B.A. (Honours School) English200001600030050052M.A. English250002000035055053B.A. (Honours School) Economics200001600030050054M.A. Economics250002000035055055M.A. Sociology250002000035055056M.A. Punjabi250002000035055057M.A. History250002000035055058M.A. Political Science250002000035055059M.A. Music (Vocal)25000200035055060B.A. (Honours School) Social Sciences200001600030050061M.A. Sikh Studies200001700030050062M.A. Religious Studies200001700030050063Diploma in Sri Guru Granth Sahib1000012000200300	44	M.Sc. Zoology	30000	40000	500	750
(Horticulture/Plant Pathology)47B.P.E.S (3 years)200003000050070048B.P.Ed (2 years)300003500070080049M.P.Ed. (2 years)350004000075085050B.AB.Ed. (5 Year)300004000050075051B.A. (Honours School) English200001600030050052M.A. English250002000035055053B.A. (Honours School) Economics200001600030050054M.A. Economics250002000035055055M.A. Sociology250002000035055056M.A. Punjabi250002000035055057M.A. History250002000035055058M.A. Political Science250002000035055059M.A. Music (Vocal)250002000035055060B.A. (Honours School) Social Sciences200001600030050061M.A. Sikh Studies200001700030050062M.A. Religious Studies200001700030050063Diploma in Sri Guru Granth Sahib1000012000200300	45	B.Sc. (Honours) Agriculture	35000	40000	700	900
47B.P.E.S (3 years)200003000050070048B.P.Ed (2 years)300003500070080049M.P.Ed. (2 years)350004000075085050B.AB.Ed. (5 Year)300004000050075051B.A. (Honours School) English200001600030050052M.A. English250002000035055053B.A. (Honours School) Economics200001600030050054M.A. Economics250002000035055055M.A. Sociology250002000035055056M.A. Punjabi250002000035055057M.A. History250002000035055058M.A. Political Science250002000035055059M.A. Music (Vocal)250002000035055060B.A. (Honours School) Social Sciences200001600030050061M.A. Sikh Studies200001700030050062M.A. Religious Studies200001700030050063Diploma in Sri Guru Granth Sahib1000012000200300	46	M.Sc. Agriculture	40000	60000	700	1100
48B.P.Ed (2 years)300003500070080049M.P.Ed. (2 years)350004000075085050B.AB.Ed. (5 Year)300004000050075051B.A. (Honours School) English200001600030050052M.A. English250002000035055053B.A. (Honours School) Economics200001600030050054M.A. Economics250002000035055055M.A. Sociology250002000035055056M.A. Punjabi250002000035055057M.A. History250002000035055058M.A. Political Science250002000035055059M.A. Music (Vocal)250002000035055060B.A. (Honours School) Social Sciences200001600030050061M.A. Sikh Studies200001700030050062M.A. Religious Studies200001700030050063Diploma in Sri Guru Granth Sahib1000012000200300		(Horticulture/Plant Pathology)				
49M.P.Ed. (2 years)350004000075085050B.AB.Ed. (5 Year)300004000050075051B.A. (Honours School) English200001600030050052M.A. English250002000035055053B.A. (Honours School) Economics200001600030050054M.A. Economics250002000035055055M.A. Sociology250002000035055056M.A. Punjabi250002000035055057M.A. History250002000035055058M.A. Political Science250002000035055059M.A. Music (Vocal)250002000035055060B.A. (Honours School) Social Sciences200001600030050061M.A. Sikh Studies200001700030050062M.A. Religious Studies200001700030050063Diploma in Sri Guru Granth Sahib1000012000200300	47	B.P.E.S (3 years)	20000	30000	500	700
50    B.AB.Ed. (5 Year)    30000    40000    500    750      51    B.A. (Honours School) English    20000    16000    300    500      52    M.A. English    25000    20000    350    550      53    B.A. (Honours School) Economics    20000    16000    300    500      54    M.A. Economics    25000    20000    350    550      55    M.A. Sociology    25000    20000    350    550      56    M.A. Punjabi    25000    20000    350    550      57    M.A. History    25000    20000    350    550      58    M.A. Political Science    25000    20000    350    550      59    M.A. Music (Vocal)    25000    20000    350    550      60    B.A. (Honours School) Social Sciences    20000    16000    300    500      61    M.A. Sikh Studies    20000    17000    300    500      62    M.A. Religious Studies    20000    17000    300    500      63    Diploma i	48	B.P.Ed (2 years)	30000	35000	700	800
51B.A. (Honours School) English200001600030050052M.A. English250002000035055053B.A. (Honours School) Economics200001600030050054M.A. Economics250002000035055055M.A. Sociology250002000035055056M.A. Punjabi250002000035055057M.A. History250002000035055058M.A. Political Science250002000035055059M.A. Music (Vocal)250002000035055060B.A. (Honours School) Social Sciences200001600030050061M.A. Sikh Studies200001700030050062M.A. Religious Studies200001700030050063Diploma in Sri Guru Granth Sahib1000012000200300	49	M.P.Ed. (2 years)	35000	40000	750	850
52M.A. English250002000035055053B.A. (Honours School) Economics200001600030050054M.A. Economics250002000035055055M.A. Sociology250002000035055056M.A. Punjabi250002000035055057M.A. History250002000035055058M.A. Political Science250002000035055059M.A. Music (Vocal)250002000035055060B.A. (Honours School) Social Sciences200001600030050061M.A. Sikh Studies200001700030050062M.A. Religious Studies200001700030050063Diploma in Sri Guru Granth Sahib1000012000200300	50	B.AB.Ed. (5 Year)	30000	40000	500	750
53B.A. (Honours School) Economics200001600030050054M.A. Economics250002000035055055M.A. Sociology250002000035055056M.A. Punjabi250002000035055057M.A. History250002000035055058M.A. Political Science250002000035055059M.A. Music (Vocal)250002000035055060B.A. (Honours School) Social Sciences200001600030050061M.A. Sikh Studies200001700030050063Diploma in Sri Guru Granth Sahib1000012000200300	51	B.A. (Honours School) English	20000	16000	300	500
54M.A. Economics250002000035055055M.A. Sociology250002000035055056M.A. Punjabi250002000035055057M.A. History250002000035055058M.A. Political Science250002000035055059M.A. Music (Vocal)250002000035055060B.A. (Honours School) Social Sciences200001600030050061M.A. Sikh Studies200001700030050062M.A. Religious Studies200001700030050063Diploma in Sri Guru Granth Sahib1000012000200300	52	M.A. English	25000	20000	350	550
55M.A. Sociology250002000035055056M.A. Punjabi250002000035055057M.A. History250002000035055058M.A. Political Science250002000035055059M.A. Music (Vocal)250002000035055060B.A. (Honours School) Social Sciences200001600030050061M.A. Sikh Studies200001700030050062M.A. Religious Studies200001700030050063Diploma in Sri Guru Granth Sahib1000012000200300	53	B.A. (Honours School) Economics	20000	16000	300	500
56M.A. Punjabi250002000035055057M.A. History250002000035055058M.A. Political Science250002000035055059M.A. Music (Vocal)250002000035055060B.A. (Honours School) Social Sciences200001600030050061M.A. Sikh Studies200001700030050062M.A. Religious Studies200001700030050063Diploma in Sri Guru Granth Sahib1000012000200300	54	M.A. Economics	25000	20000	350	550
57M.A. History250002000035055058M.A. Political Science250002000035055059M.A. Music (Vocal)250002000035055060B.A. (Honours School) Social Sciences200001600030050061M.A. Sikh Studies200001700030050062M.A. Religious Studies200001700030050063Diploma in Sri Guru Granth Sahib1000012000200300	55	M.A. Sociology	25000	20000	350	550
58M.A. Political Science250002000035055059M.A. Music (Vocal)250002000035055060B.A. (Honours School) Social Sciences200001600030050061M.A. Sikh Studies200001700030050062M.A. Religious Studies200001700030050063Diploma in Sri Guru Granth Sahib1000012000200300	56	M.A. Punjabi	25000	20000	350	550
59M.A. Music (Vocal)250002000035055060B.A. (Honours School) Social Sciences200001600030050061M.A. Sikh Studies200001700030050062M.A. Religious Studies200001700030050063Diploma in Sri Guru Granth Sahib1000012000200300	57	M.A. History	25000	20000	350	550
60B.A. (Honours School) Social Sciences200001600030050061M.A. Sikh Studies200001700030050062M.A. Religious Studies200001700030050063Diploma in Sri Guru Granth Sahib1000012000200300	58	M.A. Political Science	25000	20000	350	550
61M.A. Sikh Studies200001700030050062M.A. Religious Studies200001700030050063Diploma in Sri Guru Granth Sahib1000012000200300	59	M.A. Music (Vocal)	25000	20000	350	550
62M.A. Religious Studies200001700030050063Diploma in Sri Guru Granth Sahib1000012000200300	60	B.A. (Honours School) Social Sciences	20000	16000	300	500
63Diploma in Sri Guru Granth Sahib1000012000200300	61	M.A. Sikh Studies	20000	17000	300	500
·	62	M.A. Religious Studies	20000	17000	300	500
& Religious Studies	63	Diploma in Sri Guru Granth Sahib & Religious Studies	10000	12000	200	300

#### Note: One Time Admission Charges Rs. 10,000/- or 140 USD

# TRANSPORT FEE

#### Patiala To University Campus

Sr. No.	Station	Fee Per Semester (In Rs.)
1	Patiala	9600
2	Roorkee, Jakhwali	7500

#### **Ropar - Chamkaur Sahib To University Campus**

Sr. No.	Station	Fee Per Semester (In Rs.)
1	Bassi Pathana	3000
2	Nougawan, Doomchheri	4500
3	Morinda, Kalaran	6600
	Chaklal, Lutheri	
4	Chamkaur Sahib	9000
	Bela, Muzafat	
5	Chouta Bhaini	11200
	Bela Chowk, Ropar	

#### Amloh - Gobindgarh To University Campus

Sr. No.	Station	Fee Per Semester (In Rs.)
1	Sirhind G.T. Road	1800
2	Mandi Gobindgarh	5400
3	Jasran, Ladpur Turan	
4	Jalalpur, Salani	6800
5	Sounti, Amloh	
6	Baina Buland, Bhooton	7400

#### Amloh - Khanna To University Campus

Sr. No.	Station	Fee Per Semester (In Rs.)
1	Mandi Gobindgarh	5400
2	Khanna	6900
3	Galwaddi, Kahanpur Shahpur, Khumna	7200

#### Ludhiana To University Campus

Sr. No.	Station	Fee Per Semester (In Rs.)
1	Sirhind G.T. Road	1800
2	Mandi Gobindgarh	5400
3	Khanna	6900
4	Doraha	10200
5	Sahnewal	12000
6	Ludhiana	15000

#### **Chandigarh To University Campus**

Sr. No.	Station	Fee Per Semester (In Rs.)
1	Chandigarh	10800
2	Mohali	9000
3	Chunni	7500
4	Badali	6000

#### Patiala - Rajpura To University Campus

Sr. No.	Station	Fee Per Semester (In Rs.)
1	Madopura	1800
2	Saidpura	2500
3	Sadhugarh, Dallo Majra Navipur, Rajindergarh Patrasi	4500
4	Sarai Banjara, Ugani Uksi	6000
5	Rajpura	8000
6	Kauli, Bahadargarh Patiala	9600

Note: The bus facilty can be provided from other station(s), depending on the availability of students.



## ਸ੍ਰੀ ਗੁਰੂ ਗ੍ਰੰਥ ਸਾਹਿਬ ਵਰਲਡ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ

ਫਤਿਹਗੜ੍ਹ ਸਾਹਿਬ, ਪੰਜਾਬ (ਭਾਰਤ)

ਪੰਜਾਬ ਸਰਕਾਰ ਦੇ ਐਕਟ 20/2008 ਤਹਿਤ ਸਥਾਪਤ ਅਤੇ ਯੂ.ਜੀ.ਸੀ. ਤੋਂ ਮਾਨਤਾ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ

ਅਦਾਰਾ ਸ਼੍ਰੋਮਣੀ ਗੁਰਦੁਆਰਾ ਪ੍ਰਬੰਧਕ ਕਮੇਟੀ

#### ADMISSION HELP LINE

Mobile No.: 70096-48231, 62805-38113 E-mail: admission@sggswu.edu.in

#### Toll Free No.: 1800 180 2803

Phone: 01763-234234, 234210 Fax: 01763-234236 Mobile No.: 62804-07415, 62804-02344 E-mail: info@sggswu.edu.in | Visit us: www.sggswu.edu.in